
ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE 
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

June 23, 2015 – BOARD AGENDA 
 
 

                         9:00 1)  J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chairperson 
   A) Call to Order 
   B) Pledge of Allegiance 
   C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure 
   D) Approval of Agenda 
 
 9:05  E) Health & Human Services (see separate HHS agenda) 
 
10:00        Break 
 
10:15  F) Citizens’ Public Comment – Comments from visitors must be informational in 
    nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person.  The County Board generally will 
    not engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the  
    information and find answers if that is appropriate.  As part of the County Board 
    protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character  
    assassination at a public Board meeting. 
 

   2)    Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
    routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days  
    prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  
    separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so   
    requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and   
    considered under separate motion. 
 

    A) Correspondence File June 9, 2015 – June 22, 2015 
    B) Approve June 9, 2015 County Board Minutes 
    C) Approve June 16, 2015 BAE Minutes 

    D) Approve Commissioner Warrants 
    E) Approve Auditor Warrants – May Sales & Use Tax   
    F) Accept $25 Donation “for treats” for STS Crew from Jacobson Community 

Church 
    G) Approve Request to Gather & Read the Declaration of Independence 
    H) Adopt Resolution – Soo Line Trail Crossing 16-49-25 
     I) Adopt Resolution – Tax-Forfeit Repurchase Application 32-44-25 
    J) Approve 2nd Extension Request – Timber Permit #13182 
    K) Approve Temporary 3.2% Malt Liquor License – Aitkin Fire Dept.  
    L) Approve Temporary 3.2% Malt Liquor License – Isle Lions 
    M) Adopt Resolution – LG220 McGregor Area Chamber of Commerce 
    N) Authorize Donation of Vehicle to Aitkin County Fairboard & Authorize  
      Disposal of Vehicle 
                
 10:17 3) Ross Wagner, Economic Development & Forest Industry Coordinator 
    A) Approve Aitkin County Tourism and Development Grants 
        
 10:35 4) Nathan Burkett, County Administrator 
    A) HR Strategic Objectives – Bobbie Danielson, HR Director 
    B) County Engineer and Health & Human Services Director Classification 
  
 11:35 5) Committee Updates 
     



     
     

  12:30  Adjourn      



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD June 9,2015
The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 9'n day of June, 2015 at 9:02 a.m. with
the following members present: Chairperson J. Mark Wedel, Commissioners Laurie
Westerlund, Don Niemi, Brian Napstad, Anne Marcotte, County Administrator Nathan
Burkett, and Administrative Assistant Sue Bingham.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
'members voting yes to approve the June 9,2015 amended agenda. Two items were
added under Agenda ltem 5 - Employee Compensation Discussion, and Legislative
Updates.

Laurel Hendricks, a new Palisade area resident, introduced herself to the Board and
expressed her desire to be of help.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
all members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows: A) Correspondence
File: May 26,2015 to June 8, 2015; B) Approve County Board Minutes: May 26,2015; C)
Approve Auditor Warrants - School Advance: Agency $1,781 ,537.29; D) Approve
Commissioner Warrants: General Fund fi114,142.07, Road & Bridge $53,040.09, Health &
Human Services $616.68, Trust $2,582.81 , Forest Development $6,871 .36, Long Lake
Conservation Center $9,430.37, Parks 522,976.89 for a total of $209,660.27; E) Approve
May Manual Warrants: General Fund $15,870.58, Road & Bridge $39.99, Health & Human
Services $3,328.04, State $1,483,368.85, Trust $-1,125.61, Forest Development $25.00,
Taxes & Penalties $1 ,025.00, Long Lake Conservation Center $820.59, Parks $100.00 for
a total of $1,503,452.44; F) Approve STS Joint Powers Contract; G) Authorize Sale of
Former Squad - Sheriff's Office; H) Accept $500 Donation to STS from Logan Township;
l) Adopt (2) Lakes & Pines Resolutions

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members voting yes to approve the STS Joint
Powers Contract offered by Minnesota Department of Corrections for the fiscal years 2016
and 2017.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members voting yes to authorize the sale of the
Sheriff's Office former squad: 2008 Chevrolet lmpala.

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Napstad, seconded
by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members voting yes to adopt resolution -
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency's Family Homeless Prevention and Assistance
Program:

July 1 ,2015 - June 30,2017

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, State of Minnesota, has been
authorized to undertake a program to provide assistance to low-income families and youth to
prevent homelessness; and

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVED
AGENDA

CITIZEN'S PUBLIC
COMMENT

CONSENT
AGENDA

STS JOINT
POWERS
CONTRACT

AUTHORIZE SALE
OF FORMER
SQUAD

RESOLUTION
20150609-033
MINNESOTA
HOUSING
FINANCE
AGENCY'S

Page I of 3



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD June 9,2015
WHEREAS, Lakes and Pin
as an Administering Entity
Prevention and Assistance

es Community Action Council, lnc. has developed an application
for the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency's Family Homeless
program; and

WHEREAS, Lakes and Pines CommunityAction Council, lnc. has demonstrated the abilityto
perform the required activities of the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency's Family Homeless
Prevention and Assistance Program.

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that Lakes and Pines Community Action Council,
lnc. is hereby authorized as an entity to be charged with the administration of funds made
available through the Minnesota Housing FinanceAgency's Family Homeless Prevention and
Assistance Program, in the County of Aitkin.

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Napstad, seconded
by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members voting yes to adopt resolution -
Minnesota Department of Human Services - Office of Economic Opportunity's Homeless
Programs.

July 1,2015 -June 30,2017

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Human Services Office of Economic Opportunity,
State of Minnesota, has been authorized to undertake a program to provide funding to
address homelessness; and

WHEREAS, Lakes and Pines Community Action Council, lnc. has developed an application
as an Administering Entity for the Minnesota Department of Human Services Office of
Economic Opportunity's Homeless Programs; and

WHEREAS, Lakes and Pines CommunityAction Council, lnc. has demonstrated the abilityto
perform the required activities of the Minnesota Department of Human Services Office of
Economic Opportunity's Homeless Programs.

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that Lakes and Pines Community Action Council,
lnc. is hereby authorized as an entity to be charged with the administration of funds made
available through the Minnesota Department of Human Services Office of Economic
Opportunity's Homeless Programs, in the County of Aitkin.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voting yes to adopt resolution - Award SAp 001-600-017:

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20151 is for construction of S.A.P. OO1-600-017 for grading and
aggregate surfacing on 420th Avenue/265th Lane in Hazelton Township, and

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened for this project at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, May 1 1,
2015 with a total of one bid received, and

WHEREAS, Ulland Brothers, lnc. was the lowest responsible bidder in the amount of
$497,845.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Ulland Brothers, lnc. be awarded Contract
No.20151.

FAMILY
HOMELESS
PREVENTION AND
ASSISTANCE
PROGRAM

RESOLUTION
20150609-034
MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF
HUMAN
SERVICES -
OFFICE OF
ECONOMTC
OPPORTUNITY'S
HOMELESS
PROGRAMS

RESOLUTION
20150609-035
AWARD
sAP 001-600-017

Page 2 of 3



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD June 9, 2015

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the chairperson of the Aitkin County Board and the
Aitkin County Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to enter ínto a contract on behalf
of Aitkin County with said low bidder upon presentation of proper contract documents.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the county engineer, upon agreement of the contractor, is
authorized to execute an amendment to the contract decreasing the overall cost of the
project based on the revised bid of 612115 in the amount of 475,8Q1.20.

Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director reported to the Board that Dynamics
Recycling, the electronic waste contractor, clarified that only one semi load will be free of
charge the day of the electronic waste collection. Motion by Commissioner Westerlund,
seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all members voting yes to hold the June
27,2015 electronic waste collection day as originally proposed. lf necessary, Solid Waste
reserve funds will be used to cover costs incurred over the one semi load limit.

Nathan Burkett, County Administrator discussed the following with the Board

The Board reported on the following: BWSR, McGregor Airport, AlS, BSLA, Snake River
Watershed, ECRL, Economic Development, Parks Commission, and Aitkin Airport.

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 1 1:59 a.m. until Tuesday, June 23,2015 at
9:00 a.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Chairperson
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

E.WASTE
COLLECTION
UPDATE

COUNTY
ADMINISTRATOR
DrscussroNS

BOARD
D¡SCUSSION

ADJOURN

Page 3 of 3



BOARD OF APPEAL AND EQUAL¡ZATION
JUNE 16,2015

OFFICE OF COUNTY AUDITOR

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 16th day of June, 2015 at4:02 p.m. with
Auditor Kirk Peysar, County Assessor Mike Dangers, County Commissioners J. Mark Wedel,
Laurie Westerlund, Don Niemi, Brian Napstad, County Administrator Nathan Burkett, and
Administrative Assistant Sue Bingham.

Staff present - Karen Ladd, Jim Hicks, Darcy Moore, Lori Tibbetts, and Stacy Westerlund

Also present - County Attorney Jim Ratz

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried (6-0), to
approve the BAE agenda.

lntroduction and General Review of 2015 Assessment

The following persons appeared, wrote letters, or telephoned regarding appeal and equalization
of property:

Robert Miller & Susan Haggberg-Miller
09-0-056601
Pt of Lot 4 in Doc 420851 (Tract C)

lnformation presented: Value too high, due to elevation and lakeshore quality

Action: Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and
carried (6-0). All voted no change, as recommended by the County Assessor.

lrish Investments, LLC (Rick O'Gara)
Plat of Birch Lake Shores
1 1 -1 -247 90 through 1 1 -1 -25O4OO

lnformation presented: Feels valuation too high in comparis on to 2Q14 purchase price of
$425,000.

Action: Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried (6-0). All voted to value the back lots as acreage instead of individual lots, which
will result in a decrease of $150,300, as recommended by the County Assessor. The
new total value of the parcels would then be $477,400.



Steven & Jane Soltau
29-1-161200
Pt Lot 181 as in Doc 360908 and Lot 182

Written appeal

The County Assessor provided a revised packet.

lnformation presented: Owner feels cabin is a tear down and whole property valued too
high.

Action: Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and
carried (6-0). Based on new information presented, all voted to change valuation from
$153,800 to $146,800, as recommended by the County Assessor.

Duane & Janet Soltau (Steven Soltau Representative)
29-1-492200 & 29-1 -492300
Lot 32 and Lot 33 Double S Acres
Second Addition

Written appeal.

lnformation presented: Feels value too high based upon appraisal, and also because
property is in the flood plain and was impacted by the flood in 2012.

Action: Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and
carried (6-0). All voted no change, as recommended by the County Assessor.

At 5:32 p.m. Commissioner Marcotte excused herself from the Board, left the Board table, and
joined the public attendees.

Anne M. Marcotte
12-0-021800
(NW NE) Lot 1 less pts in Docs 397860 and
406931

lnformation presented: A wetland delineation was recently done and now questions
the EMV.

Action: Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried (5-0 Marcotte absent). All voted no change, as recommended by the County
Assessor.



Motion by County Auditor Peysar, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried (5-0
Marcotte absent), all members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 6:07 p.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Chairperson
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

ATÏEST:

Kirk Peysar
Aitkin County Auditor

SEAL



ED
DKBl
6/12/15

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Page Break By: I 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

2:00PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audir Lisr
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

I General Fund

L2 DEPT

12781

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Page 2

I

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

l04sz AT&T Mobility
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

DEPT Total:

RpT
Accr Amount

74.25

72.OO

146.25

104.97

104.97

251.22

16.80
97.s0
16.80

105.OO

236.10

3,000.00
3,OOO,00

210.OO

210.O0

5.550.02
2.64

5,552,66

5,062.50
325.45

Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

Commissioners

Synopsis 4,/14

05/06/2015
Synopsis 4/28

05/20/2015

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Wireless

04/18/2015

COmmiSSiOnerS

Court Administration

Mileage

Fees 0l,IV- l4- 351

Mileage

Fees Jv- f5- 95&15- 96

05/06/2015

05/20/2015
2 Transactions

05/17 /2015
1 Transactions

I479

287259994975 Telephone

2 Vendors

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

3 Transactions

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Witnesses

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

I479

1

I2781

CK Law PLLC

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232
0r- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

0r- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

CK Law PLLC

13585 Cohen PH.D,/Norman J.

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6252
13585 Cohen PH.D,/Norman J.

11634 Gammello,Qualley & Pearson PLLC
01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

11634 Gammello,Qualley & Pearson PLLC

L976 HaberkornLaw Offices,Ltd
01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232
01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

1976 Haberkorn Law Offices,Ltd

2810 Larson/Shari S

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

0l- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

30@.s6

72

72A
72/.

4 Transactions

Expert services per court orde OICR- 13- 1075
'l Transactions

Fees 01JV- 09- 1134 48420
'l Transactions

May Fees

May Costs

2 Transactions

Fees

Costs

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Bp! Warrant DescriÞtion

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 3

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
2810 Larson/Shari S

L2 DEPT Total:

40 DEPT

86222

Accr Amount
5,387.95

Service Dates
2 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

14,386.71 CourtAdministration

Auditor

Ser Dir,/Age
Fun Guide

License Center rent

Administration gas

06/o1 /2015

Contract IR6265

CTA.SP ENVELOPES

1 DOZ PENS

ACROBALL(2) & STAPLES

3 PEN REFIIIS

2 Transactions

July 2015

1 Transactions

278764- O

278947- O

278974- O

27899s- 0
984126- 0

5 Vendors

14967174

10 Transactions

itilliTä;Tii:iffäii;

Services, Labor, Contracts
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

10 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, ConÛacts

5 Vendors

86222

Aitkin Independent Age
01- 040- 021- 0000- 6230
01- 040- 021- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

32.00
539.00
571.OO

750.00
750.OO

12.85

12.A5

495.00
495.OO

246.10
10.29

1.55

7.22
2.97

268.13

1014

r496

221,4 Holder,/Maryann
01- 040- 021- 0000- 6301

22L4 Holder,/Maryann

464I Holiday Credit Office
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6511

464I Holiday Credit Office

13 5 95 Stansberry/Dorts
01- 040- 000- 0000- s1l9

f3595 Stansberry,/Doris

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

0l- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

40 DEPT Total:

43 DEPT

06/01 /2015
1 Transactions

refund 3 month liquor license Oct- Dec

1 Transactions

Rentals

1400000135194 Gas And Oil

Liquor Licenses

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
0l- 043- 000- 0000- 6231

5 Transactions

2,096.99 Auditor

Assessor

171.11 Copier Contract- 021

06/o2/2015
Print Kit

06/02/2015
12.0001- 043- 000- 0000- 6231

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

14967176



DKBI
6/12/15 2:OOPM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

I?:I I¡TTIGRATID
E¡f ptx*xcrar sysrfrtrs

Page 4

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Bug Spray

May Fuel

Post it notes
2 toners

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account'Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

783 Canon Fùrancial Services, Inc

1570 FreedomValu Centers, Inc
0l- 043- 000- 0000- 6405
0l- 043- 000- 0000- 65 I I

1570 Freedom Valu Centers, Inc

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
0l- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

10567 Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin
0t- 043- 000- 0000- 6302

10567 Lake Counûy Auto Center Of Aitkin

3334 MCIT
0l- 043- 000- 0000- 6352

3334 MCIT

Accr Amount

183.1 1

7.90
207.11
215,O1

12.98
12.9A

06/02/2015 06/02/2015
2 Transactions

355.O0
355.O0

22.A9
376.98
399.87

1,300.o0

1,300.oo

May 2015 usage

06/03/2015

2 Transactions

o6/o't /2015
1 Transactions

06/03/2015
1 Transactions

ot1347
oII347

983659- 0
983659- 1

680690882

7 Vendors

DV15050366

6.14
6.14

2 Transactions

Bug Spray I258482
1 Transactions

Fuse pack- 2007 Liberty 20409
1 Transactions

2014 armual auto adjusrment 149106
1 Transactions

Office, Film & Compurer Supplies
Gas And Oil

Office, Film & Computer Supplies

Car Maintenance

Insurance

Office, Film & Computer Supplies
Office, Film & Computer Supplies

Telephone

10 Transactions

23586 The Office Shop Inc
0l- 043- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405
The Office Shop Inc86235

6097 Verizon Wireless
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6250

6097 Verizon Wireless

43 DEPT Total:

44 DEPT

3336

76.23

76.23

1,24A34 Assessor

Cenüal Services

monthly cell phone bill
os/o2/2015

Office Of Enterprise Technology
01- o44- 000- 0000- 623 I

3336 Office Of Enterprise Technology

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



-

DKBI
6/12/15 2:OOPM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEÍ

?:I IIÍTECRÀTEÐ
Ë¡l rtur¡¡cmr gvsrtåis

Page 5

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT Total:

DEPT

L70 Aitkin Motor Company
01- 045- 000- 0000- 6302

L7O Aitkin Motor Company

3334 MCIT
0r- 045- 000- 0000- 6352

3334 MCIT

45 DEPT Total:

52 DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6230

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Central Services

Motor Pool

Oil change, tire rotation
05/21 /2015

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
I Vendors

05250

2 Vendors

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

I Transactions

Car Maintenance

Insu¡ance

2 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Prinling, Pubtishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

44

45

Accr Amount
1,300.oo

47.62

47.62

317,00
317.OO

05/21 /2015
1 Transactions

2014 annual auto adjustment 149106

1 Transactions

0l- 052- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6230

0l- 052- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6230

0l- 052- 000- 0000- 6230

Aitkin Independent Age

AT&T Mobility
0l- 052- 000- 0000- 6250

AT&T Mobility

McDowell Agency, Inc.Æhe

364.62 Motor Pool

Adminisüation/Personnel Dept

58.50 RFP Insurance 1483

05/06/2015 05/06/2015
RFP Insurance 1483

05/06/2015 05/06/2015
RFP Insurance 1483

05/06/2015 05/06/2015
Position Vacancies May 6 1483

05/30/2015 05/30/2015
PositionVacancies May 20 1483

05/30/2015 05/30/2015
April 8 vacancies 1483

04/29/2015 04/29/2015
April 22 vacancies l4B3

04/29/2015 04/29/2015
7 Transactions

58.50

58.50

90.50

91.65

96.04

102.00

555.6986222

1o452

10452

r2048

148.44 Wi¡eless

04/18/2015
14A.44

05/17 /2015
'l Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

287259994975 Telephone



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit LiSt for Board coMMIssIoNER's VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

æ
E I!.¡TIGR/TÍED
È¡¡ F¡il^Hct t ÍytÏrltg

Page 6

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

0r- 052- 000- 0000- 6234

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6234
12048 McDowell Agency, Inc.,/Ihe

3334 MCIT
0r- 052- 000- 0000- 6241

3334 MCIT

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

DEPT Total:

2 Transactions

human resources seminar 006246
05/27/2015 05/28/2015

1 Transactions

Portfolio
05/15/2015 05/15/2015

1 Transactions

1,183.52 Administration/PersonnelDept

70.00
70.00

Attorney

subpoena 01CRl4B0B

1 Transactions

64106 Background Check Fee

Registration Fee

983068- 0 Office & Computer Supplies

5 Vendors 12 Transactions

201 5000005 39 Co Sheriff Services

150X00756908 Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

I 5- 000041 Co Sheriff Services

þ! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Background screening

05/15/2015 05/15/2015
Backgrouad checks

MontNy water

05/31 /2015

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

63644

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Background Check Fee

Co Sheriff Services

52

90

Accr Amount
247.OO

122.OO

369.00

100.00

100.00

10.39

10.39

48.20

48.20

74.92
78.92

44.46
84.46

DEPT

10378

10378

Carver County
0r- 090- 000- 0000- 6234
Carver County

l0BS5 Cr rìigan

01- 090- 000- 0000- 62 l3

108S5 Cr tìigan

2569 Kanabec Co Sheriff
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6234

2569 Kanabec Co Sheriff

3150 Mille Lacs Co Sheriff
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6234

3150 Mille Lacs Co Sheriff

10736 Miller,/Tammy
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6330

05/31 /2015
1 Transactions

Subpoena 01CRl3957

Subpoena 01CR13957

'l Transactions

6566

1 Transactions

29.90 mileage/MCAPS conference

06/02/2015 06/02/2015

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

52@.575 Transportation & Travel & Parking



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

10736 Millerfammy

3365 Mn State Bar Assoc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6240

3365 Mn State Bar Assoc

6039 Motherway,/Michele
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6330

6039 Motherway,/Michele

3578 Skqj/Karen
0l- 090- 000- 0000- 6233

3578 SkEi/Karen

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6625

01- 090- 000- 0000- 662s
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

5L73 West Payment Center
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6406

5173 West Payment Center

90 DEPT Total:

DEPT

10660 Apex SoftÍvare
01- 100- 195- 0000- 6231

10660 Apex Software

11406 Innovative Office Solutions
01- 100- 000- 0000- 6405

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 7

RpI Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

100

Accr Amount
29.SO

97.53

157.OO

140.00
140.00
140.00
577.OO

105.80
105.8O

35.OO

35.OO

483.45
277.OO

81.67
a42.1?

1,1 18,83
1,1 18,83

2,990.23 Attorney

2,160.00

2,160.00

Attorney Dues- Ratz
Attorney Dues- Roggenkamp
Attorney Dues- Shook

Attorney Dues- Winge

4 Transactions

mileage,/MCAPS conference 184@.575
'1 Transactions

Transcript 0UVl5388 201 5- 4

1 Transactions

Meter 1 278856- 0
Meter 2 278856- 0
pen refills,eraser,legal paper 983843- 0

3 Transactions

West information charges 831907288

1 Transactions

Dues & Registration Fee

Dues & Registration Fee

Dues & Registration Fee

Dues & Registration Fee

Transportation & Travel & Parking

Court Reporter Services

Office Equipment
Office Equipment
Office & Computer Supplies

Law Publ. & Subscriptions

15 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts- Land Records

Recorder

annual maint. sketch software 288735

07/o't/2015 07/o1/2016
1 Transactions

l0 Vendors

Office supplies

06/o4/2015 06/04/2015

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

rN0804099 Office & Computer Supplies



DKBl
6/12/15 2:O0PM

1 General Fund

110

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

1f406 tmovative Office Solutions

3951 Pro West & Associates, Inc
01- 100- 195- 0000- 6231

3951 Pro West & Associates, Inc

86235 The Office Shop Inc
0l- r00- 000- 0000- 6231

86235 The Office Shop Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

82 39

BBI Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

'l Transactions

GIS TECH SUPPORT SERVICES 15060502
o4/o1/201s 05/31/2015

1 Transactions

Copier contract

05/29/2015
278881- 0

05/29/2015
1 Transactions

Recorder 4 Vendors

Courthouse Maintenance

tissue, towels, mop, mop tool 22OOS6ZIJ
06/09/2015 06/09/2015

'l Transactions

Page 8

Account /Formula Des crintion
On of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts- Land Records

Services, Labor, Contracts

4 Transactions

Janitorial Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Repair & Maintenance

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

100

Accr Amount
97.53

100.00

100.o0

200.00

200.00

2,557,53

35.65

s5.65

152.71

152.71

16.58
16,58

122.50

315.OO

122.50

560.00

Ameripride Ll¡ren & Apparel Services
01- I 10- 000- 0000- 6422

8239 Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

12106 Anto,ne Electric
0l- 110- 000- 0000- 6231 Garage door repair

05/27 /2015
13852

05/27 /2015
1 Transactions

STS Door 69340
1 Transactions

Clean MIS condenser coil 7623
05/27/2015 05/27 /2015

Trouble shoot MIS Liebert unit 7637
05/29/2015 05/29/2015

CleanEMI cooling equip 7640
06/01/2015 06/01/2015

3 Transactions

12106

10083

10083

15 98

Antoine Electric

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp
01- r10- 000- 0000- 6590
Ceda¡brook Lumber Comp

Ferrara's Htg Air Cond & Refrig Inc
01- 110- 000- 0000- 623r

01- r10- 000- 0000- 6231

0l- r10- 000- 0000- 6231

1598 Ferrara's Htg Air Cond & Refrig Inc

I57O Freedom Valu Centers, Inc

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

æ
I?:I I}¡TIGRATED
E¡l F¡r'{,lilctÁt sYSTEris

Page 9

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

0r - 1 10- 000- 0000- 65 1 ì.

1570 Freedom Valu Centers, Inc

Accr

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
0l- 110- 000- 0000- 6255

L754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Ha¡¡k
0l- ll0- 000- 0000- 6422

0l- ll0- 000- 0000- 6422

01- 1r0- 000- 0000- 6s90

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

13073 Lakes Area Lock & Door Hardware Inc.
01- 110- 000- 0000- 623r

13073 Lakes Area Lock & Door Hardware Inc.

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

1 Transactions

Waste removal

05/31 /2015
8201256

05/31 /2015
1 Transactions

Trim line 1253056
05/05/2015 05/05/2015

Humidity me, shop towels 1253303
05/06/2015 05/06/2015

Adj wrench, key IZSS434
05/14/2015 05/14/2015

3 Transactions

warrant Description
Service Dates

fuel

Lock - Land Dept garage

04/27 /201s

Account qormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Gas And Oil

Garbage

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Repair & Ir{aintenance

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Inspection Fees

14 Transactions

Bp_t Invoice #
Amount

47.21
47,21

522.63

522,63

8.98

9.BB

18.98

37.A4

145,00

145.O0

'1 60.63

160.63

33.O0

33.00

Paid Bhf #
20559

84354

62 505 I

r0948

10948

MN Dept of Labor & Industry
0t- 110- 000- 0000- 6271
MN Dept of Labor & Industry

10.o0
10.oo

Boiler License

1,688.25 CourthouseMaintenance

Service Officer

June Service

06/02/2015

I year subscription
05/31 /2015

04/27 /2015
1 Transactions

06/02/2015
1 Transactions

05/31 /201 5

1 Transactions

ABR0I 190205I
1 Transactions

10 Vendors110 DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6405

r20

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

Copyright 2010 Integrared Financial Systems

I 783 Office & Computer Supplies



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County t!$x{¡nÄf[f]
tl¡{ål.lCl¡lt ÍVSTXå{5

g

BpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page l0

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

10097 HarmsMonroeÆenny
0l- 120- 000- 0000- 6330

10097 Harms Mon¡oeÆenny

Accr Amount

21.85

21 .85

219.61
219.61

50.00

50.00

900.00

900.oo

50,00

50.00

50.oo

50.oo

Mileage McGregor outreach 46@.475

05/21/2015 05/21/2015
'1 Transactions

May gas - vet's van

Transportation & Travel

1400000136034 Gas And Oil

St Cloud Per Diem

1227- I5 Printing, Publishing & Adv

St Cloud Per Diem

Mpls Per Diem

Car Maintenance

Per Diem

Service Dates

4641

4641

3093

Holiday Credit Office
0r- 120- 000- 0000- 65ll
Holiday Credit Office

Jones/Stanley Carter
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

3093 Jones,/Stanley Ca¡ter

2660 KKIN Radio
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6230

2660 KKIN Radio

5767 Lamke/Dennis
0l- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

5767 Lamke/Dennis

3912 Peterson/Richard
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

3912 Peterson/Richard

11362 RoscoeÆernie
0l- 120- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

11362 Roscoe/Bernie

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6405

Drive Vet Van

o5/o1 /2015

General Ads

05/26/2015

Drive Vet Van
05/15/2015

Drive Vet Van

05/22/2015

1 Transactions

05/o1 /2015
1 Transactions

05/26/2015
1 Transactions

05/15/2015
1 Transactions

05/22/2015
'l Transactions

6.00 Car wash for vet van

04/27 /2015
Drive Vet Van

05/o7 /2015

04/27 /2015
50.00 St Cloud

56.OO

05/o7 /2015
2 Transactions

358.53 Color laser cartridges 983381- 0
05/21/2015 05/21/2015

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Office & Computer Supplies



DKBI
6/12/15 2:00PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

0l- 120- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

10930 Tidholm Productions
0l- t20- 000- 0000- 6230

10930 Tidholm Productions

6097 Verizon Wireless
0l- 120- 000- 0000- 6250

6097 Verizon Wireless

10882 Wark/Charles F.

0r- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

10882 Wark/Charles F.

II970 Wtkelius,/Charles
0l- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

11970 Wikelius/Charles

5960 Wilmo/Wesley S.

01- 120- 000- 0000- 63s0

5960 Wilmo/Wesley S.

9255 Witt/Warren
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

92 5 5 Witt/lVarren

LzO DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- L22- 000- 0000- 6230

Aitkin County I?:I IHTEGßÀTED
Ë¡l Ft¡l¡Hc¡Ar cvsrrlts

Page 1 I

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Office & Computer Supplies

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Accr Amount
193.25

551.78

201.42

201.42

13.18

13.'1 I

50.00

50,00

50.oo

50.oo

50.oo

50.00

50,oo

50.00

Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

Color laser cartridge
05/27/2015 05/27/2015

2 Transactions

Business cards

05/o8/2015 05/08/2015
'1 Transactions

Vet Van cell phone

04/21/2015 05/20/2015
'l Transactions

Drive Vet Van

05/27 /201 5 05/27 /2015
1 Transactions

Drive Vet Van

05/13/2015 05/13/2015
'1 Transactions

Drive Vet Van

05/o5/2015 05/05/2015
1 Transactions

Drive Vet Van

05/12/2015 05/12/2015
1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

983381- I

7697 4875

88069036400001 Telephone

St Cìoud Per Diem

St Cloud Per Diem

St Cloud Per Diem

Per Diem

15 Vendors

Rp!

Mpls

2,346.84 ServiceOfficer

Planning & Zoning

7Z.OO BOA hearing notice 6,/3 1482

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

17 Transactions

r22

Prinling, Pubìishing & Adv



DKBI
6/12/15 2:OOPM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

BpI Warrant DescriÞtion Invoice #
Service Dates

1 Transactions

æ
I-I IHTEGßÀfET'
Ëll rl¡r¡¡r¡ct,trfi$trtj

Page 12

Account'Eormula Descriotion
On Behalf of Name

Boa,/Pc Mileage

Per Diem

Per Diem
Per Diem
Per Diem

Services, Labor, Contracts, Programming

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

734 Bright/Irene
0t- I22- 038- 0000- 6330
oI- L22- 000- 0000- 63 50

0t- I22- 000- 0000- 63 50
or- r22- 000- 0000- 6350
ot- L22- 000- 0000- 63 50

734 Bright/Irene

13066 Hargrave,/Bryan
0t- 122- 000- 0000- 623 I

13066 Hargrave/Bryan

464I Holiday Credit Office
0t- I22- 000- 0000- 6 5 I I

464I Holiday Credir Office

13586 Palmer,4ohn
01- L22- 000- 0000- 6820

13586 Palmer/.lohn

5516 Paquette/Jeremy M
0L- L22- 038- 0000- 6330
ot- I22- 000- 0000- 63 50
0I- 122- 000- 0000- 63 50

5516 Paquette,4eremy M

13 5 93 Plifka/lau¡ie
0t- I22- 000- 0000- 6820

13 5 93 Plifka,/Laurie

4010 Rasley Oil Company
0t- r22- 000- 0000- 65 r r

4010 Rasley Oil Company

Accr Amount
72.OO

Paid Bhf #

67.28
50.00

10.oo
10.00
10.00

147.2A

BOA/Onsite mileage
BOA meeting
Onsite

Onsite
Onsite

PARTIAL REFI]NI)

BOA/ONSITE MILEAGE

BOA MEETING

ONSITE

05/29/2015

Partial Refund #441164

MAY FUEL CHARGES

It7@.575
6/3/Is
Flatter
Moberg
Stanek

1400000135321 Gas And Oil

3,500.00

3,500.oo

94.97
94.97

100.00
100.00

42.23
50.oo
10.00

142.23

2s.00
25.00

5 Transactions

CONTRACT INSPECTIONS 1O@350

06/01/2015 06/12/2015
'1 Transactions

May Fuel charges

41 .78
41.74

1 Transactions

#4LO84
'1 Transactions

t43@.575
6ß/rs
STANEK

05/29/201s
3 Transactions

1 Transactions

AITCOZOS

1 Transactions

Refunds & ReimbuÌsements

Boa,/Pc Mileage

Per Diem
Per Diem

Refunds & Reimbursements

10028 Spie/Edward

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Gas And Oil



DKBI
6/12/15 2:OOPM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

ot- r22- 03 8- 0000- 63 30
oI- 122- 000- 0000- 6350
ot- 122- 000- 0000- 63 50

oI- I22- 000- 0000- 63s0
oI- I22- 000- 0000- 6350

r0028 Spiel/Edward

35 The Office Shop Inc
oL- 122- 000- 0000- 640s
oI- r22- 000- 0000- 640s

or- t22- 000- 0000- 640s
oI- r22- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

10017 TveiVGalen
oI- 122- 038- 0000- 6330
or- 122- 000- 0000- 63s0
oI- I22- 000- 0000- 63 50

01- 122- 000- 0000- 63s0
oI- 122- 000- 0000- 6350

LOOLT Tveit/Galen

6097 Verizon Wileless
or- t22- 000- 0000- 62 50

6097 Verizon Wireless

L22 DEPTTotal:

123 DEPT

2939 McGee P.A./M.B.
01- 123- 000- 0000- 623i

2939 McGee P.A./M.B.

DEPT Total:

Bpt

Audit List for Board CoMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

BOA,/ONSITE MILEAGE I27.T@,575
BOA MEETING 6/3/LS
ONSITE FLATTEN
ONSITE MOBERG

ONSITE STANEK

5 Transactions

Page 13

Account /Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name
BoaÆc Mileage

Per Diem
Per Diem
Per Diem
Per Diem

862

Accr Amount
79.98

50.00
10.00
10.00
10.00

159.98

12.99
14.16

11.98
12.99-
26.14

Phone rest
Tape, paper

05/21 /2015
manilla file folders
return phone rest

BOA/ONSITE MILEAGE

BOA MEETING

ONSITE

ONSITE

ONSITE

4 Transactions

187@.575

6/3/rs
FLATTEN

MOBERG

STANEK

5 Transactions

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Suppties

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Supplies

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Supplies
Office, Computer, Film, & Field Supplies

Boa,/Pc Mileage

Per Diem
Per Diem
Per Diem
Per Diem

05/21 /2015

966851- 0
983420- 0

984238- 0
c966750- 0

107.53

50.00
10.00
10.00
10.00

187.s3

39.61 Monthly cellular
04/14/2015

39.61
05/13/2015

1 Transactions

4,536.52 Planning & Zoning

Coroner

1,000.o0

1,000.00

1,000.00

ME 15- 1047,tU8 15- 2016 2316

05/24/2015 05/24/201s
'l Transactions

38069013800001 Telephone

12 Vendors

Coroner Fees

29 Transactions

Coronerr23

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

I Vendors 1 Transactions



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

2OO DEPT

5322 A&MAUTOOFMCGREMR
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

5322 A&MAUTO OF MCGREGOR

50 Aitkin Body Shop, Inc
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

50 Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

L7O Aitkin Motor Company
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

L7O Aitkin Motor Company

I1960 ASAP Towing
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359

11960 ASAP Towing

612 BCA CJTE

01- 200- 003- 0000- 6241

01- 200- 003- 0000- 6241

01- 200- 003- 0000- 6241

612 BCA CJTE

12445 Brandl Chevrolet, Buick cMC
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

Aitkin County

-

t:l ü.¡T[tßÀTtD
ts¡f rÞr¡rcnrsY¡Trårr

Page 14

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Accr Amount

37.78

37.7A

50.oo

504.40

554.40

33.O0

33.OO

46.44
46.44

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Enforcement

Repair #223

05/20/2015
Repair #2 I 7

05/20/2015

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Rp!

oil change #224 Er?lorer 44380
o5/2A/2015 05/28/2015

1 Transactions

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Office Supplies

Car Maintenance

Wrecker Service

Registration Fee

Registration Fee

Registration Fee

Age subscription ACSO

05/31 /201 5

oil change #223

05/20/2015

05/20/201s
2 Transactions

05/31 /2015
1 Transactions

478

6805

lOBB

5387

1 Transactions

458.00 Tow forfeiture l5- 2100
05/31/2015

2222

458.OO

05/31 /2015
1 Transactions

75.00 DMT Recertification#Z2L 22409
06/02/201s 06/02/2015

DMT Recertification #2lB 23733
06/02/2015 06/02/2015

DMT Recertification #209 23735
06/02/2015 06/02/2015

3 Transactions

75.00

75.00

225.OO

389.18 Replace harness, battery#219 214443
05/19/2015 05/19/2015

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Car Maintenance



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
æ

I?:I INTËCRATED
lü¡ rü{irruct,t¡. gysrE trs

Page I 5
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L2445 Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC

13325 Bruggman/Paul
01- 200- 040- 0000- 6304
0l- 200- 040- 0000- 6304
0l- 200- 040- 0000- 6304

13325 Bruggman,/Paul

10715 Civil Ai¡ Patrol Magazine
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6230

10715 Civil Ai¡ Patrol Magazine

1339 Dennis Auto Body & Auto Sales
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359

1339 Dennis Auto Body & Auto Sales

13589 Desert Snow
0I- 200- 003- 0000- 6241

13589 Desert Snow

10405 DigitalAlly,Inc.
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409

10405 Digital Ally,Inc

13590 Grand ltasca Clinic and Hospital
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

13590 Grand Itasca Clinic and Hospital

r359r HCMC

0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

13591 HCMC

4641 Holiday Credit Office
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 65 I I

Rpt Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

389.18

10.00
97.75

1,376.OO
1,483.75

95.OO

95.OO

212.OO

212.OO

590.O0

590.OO

120.00

120.OO

1,043.10
1,O43.10

1,150.00

1,150.OO

May Phone

May Miles

May Hours worked

05/18/2015

Tow Impala l5- 2I80

Squad camera parts

05/o8/2015

Admitted- SANE 15- 1013

SARS nurse l5- 1765

05/10/2015

1 Transactions

770@.575

43@32.00

3 Transactions

HSB 2704185

TZD Grant Expenses

TZD Grant Expenses

TZD Grant Ex?enses

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Wrecker Service

Registration Fee

Deputy Supplies

Seryices & Labor (lncl Connacts)

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts)

Desertsnow Trg.Reg./#210 3635

06/08/2015 06/08/2015
1 Transactions

06/oB/LS
1 Transactions

1076966

os/18/2015
'l Transactions

05/o8/2015
'l Transactions

1 Transactions

05/10/2015
1 Transactions

39730

85.24 Gas 1400000288942 Gas And Oil
06/01/2015 06/01/2015

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBI
6/12/15 2:00PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County I?:I I!.¡TGGßÂTED
ts¿l nn¡rrg,rrsYfr¡Hs

Page l6

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula
464L Holiday Credit Office

&I Warrant DescriÞtion

Currency bags

06/04/2015

Permits to Acquire
05/26/2015

Toner/printer carridges
05/29/2015

Renew POST License #218
Renew POST License #2 10

Renew POST License #224
Renew POST License #203
Renew POST License #220
Renew POST License #2 I 9

Renew POST License #2 I 2

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

10567 Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

10567 Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin

252 LynnPeavey Company
0t- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

252 LynnPeavey Company

3100 McGregor Oil
01- 200- 000- 0000- 65 I I

3100 McGregor Oil

3334 MCIT
01- 200- 000- 0000- 63 52

3334 MCIT

337I Minnesota Sheriffs' Association
01- 200- 039- 0000- 6425

337L Minnesota Sheriffs' Association

37L2 Office Depot
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

37LZ Office Depot

3927 Post Board
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6240

Accr Amount
45.24

89.29

89.29

28.50

28.50

16.54

16.54

358.O0
358,OO

180.O0

180.00

67.99

67.99

90.00
90.00
90.00
90.00
90.00

90.00
90.00

Service Dates
'1 Transactions

Oil change #207

05/o4/2015
20137

05/04/2015
1 Transactions

303 5 71

06/04/2015
'l Transactions

Gas #220

05/13/2015
AITKINSH

05/13/2015
1 Transactions

2014 annual auto adjustment 149106

1 Transactions

05/26/2015
1 Transactions

05/29/2015
1 Transactions

085770

7730161 6s001

Car Maintenance

Office Supplies

Gas And Oil

Inswance

Gun Permit Expenses

Office Supplies

Dues

Dues

Dues

Dues

Dues

Dues

Dues

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

1 General Fund

10567

Aitkin County

-

I?:T IHIECßATED
Ëi¡ ß¡H.tNcrAt gYsrt^ts

Page 17

Account/Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3927 Post Board

4010 Rasley Oil ComFany
01- 200- 000- 0000- 65 I I

4010 Rasley Oil Company

84172 RÍverwood Healthcare Center
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 623t

84172 Riverwood Healthcare Center

86235 The Office Shop Inc
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

4797 TransUnion Risk and Alternative
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

4797 TransUnion Risk and Alternative

4B7O Turnet/ScottA.
0l- 200- 003- 0000- 6330

4870 Turner/Scott A.

6097 Verizon Wi¡eless
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250

6097 Verizon Wireless

200 DEPT Total:

DEPT

105 67 Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin
oL- 202- 000- 0000- 6302

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin

Bpt
Accr Amount

630.O0

177.20
117.20

37.40

37.40

24.82

24.42

o.50

o.50

48.45

44.45

16.63

16.63

8,198.21

269.27
269.27

05/26/2015 05/26/2015
1 Transactions

Office supplies

06/o4/2015 06/04/2015
1 Transactions

Reverse phone #222

06/01 /2015 06/01 /2015
1 Transactions

Mileage MSA conference

06/10/2015 06/10/2015
1 Transactions

Celluìar phone

04/11 /2015 05/10/2015
'l Transactions

Enforcement

Boat & Water

oil change,rotate- Silverado

1 Transactions

v7566094

984201- 0

L37L322

IO2@.475

28609041200001 Telephone

28 Vendors

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

7 Transactions

Sheriff gas AITCOSHERS

1 Transactions
Gas And Oil

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Office Supplies

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Transportation & Travel & Parking

39 Transactions

202

4010 Rasley Oil Company

copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

20352 B&W Maintenance



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VoUcHERs ENTRIEI

Walrant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

-

;:I IrrtTÍ¡ftATED
Ë¡¡ f f f.t lxct'*t svf r¡Àts

Page 18

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Gas And Oil
Gas And Oil

Clothing A.llowance

4 Transactions

Forfeiture Supplies

1 Transactions

Commissary Supplies

Commissary Supplies

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

oI- 202- 000- 0000- 65 I I
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6511

4010 Rasley Oil Company

BpI
Accr Amount

'l 80.18
59.91

240.O9

150.00

150.OO

150,O0

33.00

33,O0

17.69

17.69

30.24

215.40

245.64

Service Dates

4425

4425

Shi¡ts Plus
oI- 202- 000- 0000- 6410
Shirts Plus

169.50
169.50

B&W HATS

678.86 Boat & Water

Forfeitures

Gas B&W

Sheriff gas

Tow forfeitu¡e
05/27 /2015

Forfeitures

Corrections

Age subscription.iail
05/31 /201 5

Inmate supplies

05/22/201s

Commissary supplies

05/26/201s
Commissary supplies

06/01 /2015

AITCOB&WS

AITCOSHERS

2 Transactions

6173 5

'l Transactions

3 Vendors

2495

202 DEPT Total:

206 DEPT

I 1960

206

252

ASAP Towing
0l- 206- 000- 0000- 6409

11960 ASAP Towing

DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
oI- 252- 2 5 2- 0000- 6405

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

456 Bob Barker Qempany, Inc.
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6424

456 Bob Barker Çqmpany, Inc.

5583 Crawford Supply ComFany
01- 252- 2 5 2- 0000- 6408

oI- 252- 2 5 2- 0000- 6408

5583 Crawford Supply ComFany

88628 Dalco
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

05/27 /2015
1 Transactions

05/31 /2015
1 Transactions

05/22/2015
1 Transactions

05/26/2015

06/01 /2015
2 Transactions

I Vendors

560630

1088 Prisoner Welfare

WE8000372878 Inmare Supplies

557766

563.62 Paper products for jail ZBgI6gz

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Janitorial Supplies



DKBI
6/12/15 2:OOPM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

06/03/2015 06/O3/201s
1 Transactions

Page 19

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Prisoner Welfare

88628 Dalco

1310 Door Doctor
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6590

1310 DoorDoctor

1598 Ferrara's Htg Air Cond & Refrþ Inc
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6s90

1598 Ferrara's Htg AÍ Cond & Refrig Inc

2186 Hillyard Inc - Kansas City
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

ep!

2186

r 1889

I 1889

5 503

5 503

5756

5756

oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

Hillyard Inc - Kansas City

Honeywell International Inc.
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6590

01- 252- 000- 0000- 6590

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6590

Honeywell International Inc.

Keefe Supply Company
o'1,- 2s2- 252- 0000- 6405

Keefe Supply Company

KEEPRS, Inc
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 64r0

KEEPRS, Inc

Accr Amount

563,62

68.50

68.50

62.24

62.24

700.86

637.20

1,338.06

569.69

779.56

989,43

2,338.68

136.80

136.80

62.87

62.87

Hinge for sally port door 37I3J
06/01/2015 06/01/2015

'l Transactions

Outdoor air sensor

05/15/2015
Menden43

05/15/20'15
1 Transactions

Janitorial
05/27 /2015

.lanitorial
06/02/2015

601628490
05/27 /2015

601636844
06/02/2015

2 Trânsactions

Air damper service SZ3ZBZIZIO
05/13/2015 05/13/2015

Heat valve motor above jail S232S3S392
o5/14/2015 05/14/2015

Air damper service 5232955069
05/27/2015 05/27/2015

3 Transactions

Commissary supplies
06/01/2015

Uniform shirts Ashley

05/11/2015

06/01 /2015
1 Transactions

05/11 /2015
1 Transactions

560629

27252r- OL

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Clothing Allowance



DKBI
6/12/15 2:OOPM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name Rp_t
No. Account/Formula Accr
3284 Minnesota Department Of Health

0l- 252- 000- 0000- 6231

3284 Minnesota Department Of Health

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 623 r

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Statewide Hospitality fee 2015

04/16/2015 04/16/2015
'l Transactions

June service

06/o2/2015 06/02/2015
1 Transactions

service garbage disposal

1 Transactions

Toner/printer caruidges
05/29/201s 05/29/2015

'l Transactions

Page 20

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Groceries

Groceries

Inmate Supplies

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare

Groceries

Groceries

62 5061 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

21811 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

77301616s00r Office & Computer Supplies

Amount

35.00

35.OO

160.63

160.63

856.25
856,25

267,89

267.89

157.22

138.74

295.96

82.O4

82.O4

1,500.00
1,500.00

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

3638

3638

37r2

Northern Ai¡ Plumbing & Heating, Inc
0r- 252- 000- 0000- 6590
Northern Air Plumbing & Heating, Inc

Office Depot
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

37L2 Office Depot

3789 Pan- O- Gold Baking Company
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

0L- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

3789 Pan- O- Gold Baking Company

IL947 Phoenix Supply
0I- 252- 000- 0000- 6424

IL947 Phoenix Supply

9499 Reliance Telephone Systems, Inc
oI- 252- 2 s 2- 0000- 6406

9499 Reliance Telephone Systems, Inc

476I Sysco Mtnnesota Inc
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 64r8
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

Toothbrush, deodorant, shampoo 6909
06/01/2015 06/01/2015

1 Transactions

PHONE CARDS

0100245 14919

05/29/2015
0r0024s rs 504

06/04/2015
2 Transactions

D- 1,5172

1 Transactions

5052808 t3
506041 248

Groceries

05/29/2015
Groceries

06/o4/2015

GROCERIES

Groceries

06/04/2015

3,s57.79
3,O44.49

06/o4/2015

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBI
6/12/15 2:O0PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County ?:l llì¡Tll(}ßtitED
Ë:l r¡¡¡¡¡rcuüsvsrÐll

Page 21

Account/Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
476I Sysco Minnesota Inc

88879

RpI Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 252- 000- 0000- 623 I

0I- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

0I- 252- 000- 0000- 6231

0l- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

11608 Thifty White Pharmacy-Mcgregor
0L- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

11608 Thrifty White Pharmacy- Mcgregor

DEPT Total:

DEPT

88879

Accr Amount
6,602.28

48.93

48.93

8.12

8.12

24.82

138.92

Legal pads, steno books
05/2A/2015

Legal pads, steno books

05/28/2015
Receipt books

06/01 /201 s

Receipt books

06/01 /2015
Office suppÌies

06/o4/2015

2 Transactions

05/28/2015

05/28/2015

06/01 /2015

06/01/2015

06/04/2015
5 Transactions

05/30/2015
'l Transactions

983739- 0

983 739- 0

983739- I

983 739- I

984201- 0

Services & Labor (IncI Contracts)

Office & Computer Supplies

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

252

253

Central Mn Community Corrections- DT
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6823

Central Mn Community Corrections- DT

546.10

546.10

May

05/30/201s

'15,352.17 Corrections

12,499.08
12,499.08

62.66

62.66

26A.71
268.71

Aitkin Co Community Corrections

2015 monthly appropriation JuÌy
'l Transactions

Oil change 09 Ford Econoline 20254
os/15/2015 05/15/2015

1 Transactions

Sheriff gas

52914536063080 Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmares

20 Vendors 30 Transactions

County AÌlocation

Car Maintenance

AITCOSHERS Gas And Oil

10567 Lake CounÍy Auto Center Of Aitkin
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6302

10567 Lake Country Auro Center Of Aitkin

4010 Rasley Oil Company
01- 253- 000- 0000- 65 I I

4010 Rasley Oil Company

I22I4 Shopko Store Operating Co. LLC
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

1 Transactions

13.19 Blinds for office SgZl
05/14/2015 05/14/2015

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Sysrems

Operating Supplies



DKBl
6/12/15 2:00PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

E I}{TEGß,dTIO
nBÅNCl¡tt SYtTÐiS

Vendor Name epl
No. Account/Formula Accr

I22L4 Shopko Store Operating Co. LLC

I1608 Thifty White Pharmacy- Mcgregor
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

11608 Thrifty White Pharmacy- Mcgregor

253 DEPT Total:

257 DEPT

I 3056 McKenzie,4ill
0I- 257- 022- 0000- 6406

0r- 2s7- 022- 0000- 6406

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

'1 Transactions

Page 22

Account'ormula DescriÞtion
On Behalf of NameAmount

13.19

324.99

13,168.63 Aitkin Co Community Corrections

Sobriety CouÌt

05/30/2015 os/30/2015
1 Transactions

Holiday gift cards

05/29/2015 05/29/2015
MealsÆrug court conference

06/02/2015 06/03/2015
2 Transactions

Sobriety Court

Environmental Health (FBL)

May Fuel charges

Enviror¡mental Health (FBL)

Solid Waste

Fuel saver package for Escape

52914536063080 Operating Supplies

5 Vendors 5 Transactions

Sobriety Crt Expenses

Sobriety Crt Expenses

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

1400000135321 Gas And Oil

Car Maintenance

Office Equipment & Other Equipment

3 Vendors 3 Transactions

324.9s May

10.00

39.56

49.56

49.56257

390

13056 McKenzie,4ill

DEPT Total:

DEPT

4641

4641

Holiday Credit Office
01- 390- 000- 0000- 65 I I
Holiday Credit Office

Shopko Store Operating Co. IIC
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6625

Shopko Store Operat¡ng Co. LLC

1 14.59
114,59

10567 Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin
0l- 390- 000- 0000- 6302

10567 Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin
71.99
71 .99

9,57
9.57

196.15

47.62

1 Transactions

Oil change, Lube, tire rotatio 20426
1 Transactions

BD AÌcohol Swabs 6887
1 Transactions

I22I4

T2214

390 DEPT Total:

DEPT

t70 Aitkin Motor Company
0l- 391- 000- 0000- 6302

391

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

0513 3 Car Maintenance



DKBl
6/12/15 2:00PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County E:I IÞ¡TU}RTTED
EII r¡x¡rxcl¡t¡" sr¡TT¡ts

Page 23

Account'Formula Descrintion
On of Name

Services, Labor, & Minor Contracts

Audit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEÍ

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
I7O Aitkin Motor Company

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6231

L754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

4641 Holiday Credit Office
0l- 391- 000- 0000- 65 I I

464L Holiday Credit Office

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

47.62

545.55
545.55

'l Transactions

20YD Dumpster-HHW Day 8200080

1 Transactions

May Fuel charges 1400000135321 Gas And Oil21.98
21.98

38 10

3810

Paulbeck's County Market
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6405

Paulbeck's County Market
35.64
35.64

105.75
105.75

SUPPLIES- HHW DAY

PIZZA/HHW DAY

1 Transactions

9277342
1 Transactions

#9- 4/28/rs
1 Transactions

5 Vendors

I24IO
05/11 /2015

L24ss
05/19/2015

I24BO

Office & Film Supplies

Office & Film Suppìies

5 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Office & Film Supplies

4150 Rosallini's
0l- 391- 000- 0000- 6405

4150 Rosallini's

39f DEPT Total:

392 DEPT

405

23 53

23 53

I2486

I2486

L22L4

A.W. Research Laboratories, Inc.
01- 392- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 392- 000- 0000- 6231

0l- 392- 000- 0000- 6231

405 A.W. Research Laboratories, Inc.

7 s6.84 Solid Waste

Water Wells

56.00 Colif orm,nitrate, arsenic
05/11 /2015

Coliform,nitrate
05/19/2015

Coliform,nitrate
05/22/2015

41.00

41.OO

138.OO

715.38
71 5.38

12.89
12.89

Idexx Laboratories, Inc
01- 392- 000- 0000- 6405

Idexx Laboratories, Inc

Leitinger/Michelle
0l- 392- 000- 0000- 6405

Leitinger,/Michelle

05/22/2015
3 Transactions

ganìma irrad clolert l00ML 289419606
1 Transactions

sampling cups

1 Transactions

Shopko Store Operating Co. LLC

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Office & Film Supplies



DKBl
6/12/15 2:O0PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Vendor Name Bpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

01- 392- 000- 0000- 6405

I22L4 Shopko Store Operating Co. LLC

392 DEPT Total:

7LL DEPT

464L Holiday Credit Offtce
0l- 7t 1- 000- 0000- 65 I 1

464L Holiday Credit Office

7Il DEPT Total:

I Fund Total:

Audit List for Board CoMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

isopropyl alcohol,/alcohol swab 6887
1 Transactions

Page 24

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Office & Film Supplies

Amount
21 .92
21 .92

888.19

16.16
16.16

Water Wells

Economic Development

May Gas

4 Vendors

1400000r35895 Gas And Oil

I Vendors

6 Transacdons

1 Transactions

224 Transactions

1 Transactions

16.16 EconomicDevelopment

75,4os.zz General Fund

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/12/15 2:0OPM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

epr

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 25

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

0

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

r3s7s FoSTER/ANITA
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

13s75 FOSTER/ANITA

O DEPT Total:

301 DEPT

10855

Accr Amount

90.00
90.oo

90.00

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Undesignated

CALCruM CHLORIDE REFI]ND 060415
'1 Transactions

Undesignated

R&B Administration

WATER 061015
10855

Culligan
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
6r¡lttgan

41.40
41 .40

16.91
16.9'l

375722
'l Transactions

SARAH MEETING GAS 050115 4OI73

1 Transactions

DOCUMENTDESTRUCTIONO52SIS 209634
1 Transactions

DEPT CELL PHONES 060115 9746605498
1 Transactions

3s9.13 R&B Administration 4 Vendors

R&B Engineering/Consüuction

Pre- Employment physicals l{ay15
o4/11/2015 04/11/2015

1 Transactions

R&B Engineering,/Construction

Charges- Individuals

I Transacüons

Supplies And Materials

Meeting Expense,/Physicials

Supplies And Materials

Telephone

4 Transactions

Meeting Expense/Physicals

1 Transactions

1 Vendors

I Vendors

4010 Rasley Oil Company
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6296

4010 Rasley Oil Company

1 1605

1 160s

6097

6097

Shred Right
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
Sbred Right

Verizon Wireless
03- 30r- 000- 0000- 62s0
Verizon Wi¡eless

30.00
30,o0

270.42
270.42

165.00

165.O0

165.00

302

301 DEPT TOTAI:

302

DEPT

5774 Riverwood Healthcare Cll¡ric
03- 302- 000- 0000- 6296

5774 Riverwood Healthcare Clinic

DEPT Total:

DEPT

50 Aitk¡n Body Shop, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523

303

154.91

R&B Highway Maintenance

SHOP SI]PPLIES 050415

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

454 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies



-

DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County E I!¡TÍGRJ{TtD
flt&$¡ctÂL sr$TEÀtt

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

50 Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

epr

Audit List for Board CoMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 26

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

154.9'l

10.00
79.O0
B9.OO

117.73
117.73

145.00
145.OO

12.64
144.18
156.82

639.60
639.60
319.80

1,599.00

Service Dates
'l Transactions

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

841I American Welding & Gas, Inc.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523

8411 American Welding & Gas, Inc.

467 Backstrom/Robert
03- 303- 000- 0000- 64ti

467 Backstrom/Robert

8674 Boyer Trucks
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

8674 Boyer Trucks

8544 Brock White Construction Materials
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521

8544 Brock White Construction Materials

'l Transactions

WORK BOOTS REII\4B 060715 4412

1 Transactions

CHANGE TIRE 060415
TIRE 0604I5

ACETYLENE 0529I5

REPAIR PARTS 052915
REPAIR PARTS 052915

5465 I
5465 I

2 Transactions

0- 3293639

79560S4V
9633 B9

2 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

Safety Footwear

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Telephone

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

ROUTER RENTAL 052915
ROUTER RENTAT 052915
ROUTER RENTAL 052915

3 Transactions

44.O9
44.O9

PHONE: HILL CITY 052615

1 Transactions

DISCOUNT 053I15
GASOLINE 050715
GASOLINE 05OB15

GASOLINE 051I15
GASOLINE 05I215
GASOLINE 051315
GASOLINE 0514I5
GASOLINE 05I515

53.78-
31.36
45.08

58.80
50.96
54.92

57.86
58.87

22IIT
22319

23436
23865

24224
24700
25076

12544653- 00

12544653- 00
12544653- 00

8265

8265

1570

Centurylink
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6250
Centurylink

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 I 3

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrânf Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

l?!l lNï[üß.'ITED
Ë¡l F¡ir^Ncril cYÍrEA{r

Page 27

Account'Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies
Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies
Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

L57O Freedom Valu Centers, Inc

13468 G&KServices
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523

13468 G&KServices

ep_t
Accr Amount

56.88
33.35
37.27
53.94
49.00
52.96
56.88

644.35

17.40

17.40
17.40
52.20

Service Dates
GASOLINE O5I8I5
GASOLINE 052715
GASOLINE 052815
GASOLINE 052915
GASOLINE O5OI15

GASOLINE 0522I5
GASOLINE 052615

1 5 Transactions

SHOP LAUNDRY 0525I5
SHOP LAUNDRY 060II5
SHOP LAUNDRY 06081 5

3 Transactions

MCGREGOR SHOP 053115
ROAD CLEAN UP 052915

ROAD CT.EAN TIP 050415

ROAD CLEAN UP 050415

ROAD CLEAN UP O5O7I5

ROAD CLEAN UP O5I2I5
ROAD CLEAN UP 051215

ROAD CLEAN UP 0515T5

I Transactions

WORK BOOTS REIMB 032BI5
1 Transactions

FEDERAL TAX ADJUSTMENT 05 3 I 1 5

REBATE 0531I5
GASOLINE 051815
GASOLINE 050615
GASOLINE O506I5
GASOLINE 052815
GASOLINE O5OB15

26I52
28797
2 9360

29657
2983 3

34927

36397

1043L97276
t043202662
1043 28r 06

8201559
862664
862 705

862707
862712
862723
862724
86274r

0- 92046034
r00421,o47

IL3202072
I 145 16049

t4232lrL7

Uriliries
Utilities
Utilities
Uriliries
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

t7s4

L7s4

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

78.69
20.o0
36.OO

40.00

50.oo
45.00
24.OO

18.OO

31 1.69

145.00
145.OO

21 .94-
3.60-

67.OO

61.00
77.OO

65.O0

40,00

9336 Graber/Daniel
03- 303- 000- 0000- 641 I

9336 GraberÆaniel

4641 Holiday Credit Office
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

Safety Footwear

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fueì & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

-

l?:t ü.¡TtcnÀTED
Ë¡I r¡¡r¿¡rcnr sYÍruà{r

Page 28

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
464L Holiday Credit Office

Accr Amount
284.46

Service Dates
7 Transactions

Bpt

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant scription Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521
2340 Hyytinen Hardwa¡e Hank

2763 J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanitary
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

2763 J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanitary

91187 Lake Country Power
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

9L187 Lake Country Power

2941 M R Sign Co Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 16

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l6
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 16

294L M R Sign Co Inc

2991 Malmo Ma¡ket
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

2991 Malmo Market

93.89
57.65

151.54

12.25

1.98
1.44
5.49

'l 7.99
39.15

60.96
54.18
51.78

166.92

202.A2

244.36
139.64

50,16
50.1 6

245.'tO
932.24

1254733
1 2 56398

t258642
r2s9072
1 2 59469

91 920

9I92I

1400073000
141979801

r41979901

GUARDRAIL REPAIR 051 I 1 5

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES 051815

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES 052615
AITK]N SHOP SUPPLIES 052815
MAILBOX 052915

3 Transactions

RD CLSD THRU TRFC SIGN 0527I5 186027
RD CLSD AHEAD OS27I5 186027
IND CO RTE MKR _____O527I5 186027
NORTH SIGN 052715 L86027
souTH o527ls 186027
RD CLSD BEG----- OS27I5 186027

6 Transactions

Maintenance Supplies
Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies
Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies
Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

tltilities
Utilities

Utilities
Utiìities
Utilities

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

39.09
s6.34
55.35
64.12
61.98

276.48

AITKIN 060115
PAUSADE 060II5

JACOBSON SHOP 060415
APR- IVIAY CSAH 14 052615
APR- MAY CSAH 6 052615

GASOLINE 050115
GASOLINE 050715
GASOLINE 051415

GASOLINE 0519I5
GASOLINE 052615

5 Transactions

2 Transactions

20723

33033

3487r
36042
38507

5 Transactions

3100 McGregor Oil

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

-

t?:l tü,tTffIRATEft
ts¡l rnu¡¡ct,tr rYsrf¡tf

Page 29

Account,/Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & LubrÍcants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Agreements

&pt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 t3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 t3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65r3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 t3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 t3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

3100 McGregor Oil

DISCOUNT 053I15
GASOLINE 050715
GASOLINE 050415
GASOLINE O5O5 I 5

GASOLINE O5O7I5

GASOLINE 051I15
GASOLINE 0512I5
GASOLINE 05I515
GASOLINE 0518I5
GASOLINE 051915
GASOLINE 052015
GASOLINE 0521 I 5

GASOLINE O522L5

GASOLINE 052615
GASOLINE 0526I5
GASOLINE 052715
GASOLINE 0529I 5

GASOLINE 05071 5

Accr Amount
8.17-

13.71

20.49
18.65
17.64

28.55
23.O1

25.15

30.05
18.17
38.52
18.38

19.06
9.37

37.13
12.96

16,70
29.51

368.88

Service Dates

33 34 MCIT
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
MCIT3334

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

L2927 Midwest Machinery Co.

5917 Mike's Bobcat Service
03- 303- 000- 0000- 682s

5917 Mike's Bobcat Service

9692 Mimesota Energy Resources Corporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297

252.OO

48.00
48.00
32.OO-

12.00-
304.OO

2014 AUTO ADJUSTMENT 052615 pCt08014ADJ

2014 AUTO ADJUSTMENT 052615 PCIOSOi4ADJ

2014 AUTO ADJUSTMENT 0526rs pCl080r4ADJ

2014 AUTO ADJUSTMENT 052615 PC108014ADJ

2014 AUTO ADJUSTMENT 052615 pCr08014ADJ

5 Transactions

174.20

203.46
377.66 2 Transactions

400.00
400,oo

BLADING 060I I5
1 Transactions

zoo.4s NAT GAS: AITKIN SHOP 060415 4255217- 4

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

1 8 Transactions

5 2813

5 2814

52815

52816

52819

52820
5282t
s2822
52826
52877

5 2828

52829
5 2830

5283r
s2832
52833

6t 580

1069868
to73s47

FILTERS 060315
FILTERS 060915

Shop Fuel



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
æ
tît þtrt{18 rED
E¡f F¡r{ r¡C[ÂtsÏ¡Tsåts

Page 30

Account qormula Description
On Behalf of NameNo. Account/Formula Accr

9692 Mhnesota Energy Resou¡ces Corporation

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

RpT

r0948

10948

8436

Vendor Name

MN Dept of Labor & Indusfty
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

MN Dept of Labor & Indusny

Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6sl3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 t3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc

Amount
200.48

10.00
10.o0

'l 4.38
8.1 I

22.56

1 19.55
180.30
299.8s

Service Dates
1 Transactions

PRESSURE VESSEL 060II5 ABRO1I86801
'l Transactions

Shop lvlaintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

Repair & Ir{aintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Safety Footwear

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
I\,fotor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
lr,Iotor Fuel & Lubricants
Ir,{otor Fuel & Lubricants

8436

Nortì-land Parts
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523

Northland Parts

LO72O Nuss Truck & Equipment
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

IO72O Nuss Truck & Equipment

LO4I2 O'Reilly Auto Parts
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

IOALZ O'Reilly Auto Parts

13562 Olson/Gerald
03- 303- 000- 0000- 64ll

13 562 Olson/Gerald

3.99
3.99

WIPER BLADE O5I 1 15

SHOP SUPPLIES 051I15

REPAIR PAI{TS 060415
REPAIR PARTS 060415

300678
300719

2 Transactions

3 I 3 7302P

3137328P

2 Transactions

1878- 301141

3098 16

309849
309961

310118

3 10Ì37
3 1 0406

3 106 7l
3 I 1061

311114
31 13 16

3r1752

3 760

3760

145.O0
145.OO

38.11

20.21

46,98
34.38
34.38
33.45
30.62
50.18
36.72
42.7 4

42.OO

409.77

SOCKET 06IOI5
1 Transactions

WORK BOOTS REIMB 052915

1 Transactions

GASOUNE 050415
GASOUNE 0504r5
GASOLINE 050515
GASOUNE 050715
GASOLINE O507I5
GASOUNE 051115
GASOUNE 0515I5
GASOUNE O520I5
GASOUNE 052115

GASOUNE 052215
GASOUNE 052815

1'l Transactions

4010 Rasley Oil Company

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

GASOLINE O5OTI5

GASOLINE 050415
GASOLINE 05041 5

GASOLINE O5O4I5

GASOLINE 050415
GASOLINE 050415
GASOLINE 050515
GASOLINE 050515
GASOLINE 050515
GASOLINE O506I5
GASOLINE 050615
GASOLINE 050615
GASOLINE 050615
GASOLINE O508T5

GASOLINE 050815
GASOLINE 05081 5

GASOLINE 05I115
GASOLINE 051I Ì 5

GASOLINE 05I2I5
GASOLINE 0512I5
GASOLINE 05I2I5
GASOLINE 05T215

GASOLINE 051415
GASOLINE 0514I5
GASOLINE 0514I5
GASOLINE 051515
GASOLINE 051915
GASOLINE 051915
GASOLINE 051915
GASOLINE 052015
GASOLINE 05201 5

GASOLINE 052015
GASOLINE 052115
GASOLINE 0521I5
GASOLINE 052II5
GASOLINE 0526I5
GASOLINE 05261 5

GASOLINE 0526I5
GASOLINE 0526I5

æ
;:I IHTEÍ}RÀTED
Ë¡l r¡nrm¡HsYsrilß

Page 31

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fueì & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 t3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 t3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3

Accr Amount
100.98

19.35

41 .71

39.91

49.82
64.46
63.21

5.01

37.98
28.44

31.52
34.7 4

46.70

80.29
52.90
49.97

62.76
39.51

45.39
1s.67

37.06
72.72
52.61

59.59
58.18
70.79

52.69
15.80

31.89
25.93
20.44

59.76
22.54
33.46
7 4.66

3A.24

40.58
48.32
64.49

RpI Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

40L54
40253
40262
40275
40278
40286
40310
40311

40323
40349

40352
40358
40380
40450
4045L
4A472

40565

4057t
40598
40600
4061 3

4061 6

40704

40735
40742
40776
40892
40894
40899
40947
40948
40952
40997

40997

41000
42r20
42t2L
42t35
42t62

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

-

?:I INTÍ{}RÂTÍD
E¡l çr¡uNc¡trff$Emt

Page 32

Account qormula DescriptionRp!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

4010 Rasley Oil Company

Accr Amount
36.86
41.55
69.24
54.05
70.73
35.00
55.78
67.14
27.37

2,247.79

18.00
12.98

43.10
3.79
4.28

38.95
61.00
46.77
'1 1.98
95.17
67.53
52.95
51.59
31.64

o.7B
'1 .30

'1 49.99
16.99
59.99

76A.7A

Service Dates
GASOUNE O527t5
GASOUNE 052715
GASOUNE 0s28ls
GASOUNE 052915
GASOUNE 052915
GASOUNE 052915
GASOUNE 0529I5
GASOLINE 05291 5

GASOLINE 0529I5

42 lB0
422t9
42633
42657
4266L
42664
42666
4269L
42693

48 Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES O5OI15
REPAIR PAI{TS O5O5I5

REPAIR PARTS 050615
REPAIR PARTS O5O7I5

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES O5OB15

REPAIR PARTS O5II15
AITKIN SHOP STIPPUES 0511I5
AITK]N SHOP SUPPLIES 05I2I5
PALISADE SHOP SUPPUES 05151 5

REPAIR PARTS 05I5I5
REPAIR PARTS 0515I5
REPAIR PARTS 051915
REPAIR PARTS 052715
REPAIR PARTS 052715
REPAIR PARTS 052715
REPAIR PARTS 052815
REPAIR PARTS 052815
MCGREGOR SHOP SIIPPUES 052915
REPAIR PARTS 052915

1 I Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES 052715 5350357
1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf # On of Name

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
lvlotor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & lvfaintenance Supplies
Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies
Repair & Ivlaintenance Supplies

It{isc Bldg & Shop Supplies
Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies
Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & lvlaintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & I{aintenance Supplies
Ittisc Bldg & Shop Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

4070

4070

Riley Auto Supply
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
Riley Auto Supply

560798
560972
561031

561053

561 100

5 61 199

561233

56L272
561386
5 613 96

561414
561522

561871

561876
5 618 78

561899
561927

561961

561971

8279 WinzerCorporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6523

8279 WinzerCorporation
210.47
210.47

'1 1,08o.2'l R&B Highway Maintenance303 DEPT Total:

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

31 Vendors 179 Transactions



DKBI
6/12/15 2:OOPM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

307 DEPT

48 Aitkin Co Abstract Company
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260

48 Aitkin Co Abstract Company

13496 Apfelbacher/Jeffery John
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6362

13496 Apfelbacher/Jeffery John

1234I Apfelbacher,/Scott
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6362

I234I Apfelbacher,/Scott

13497 Apfelbacher/Steven
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6362

13497 Apfelbacher/Steven

582

Aitkin County
Audit LiSt for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

æ
I?:I IÌ.ITEGftÀTTD
tsll nu,txa,u$sTrus

Page 33

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

epr Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

R&B Capital Infrastructue

LAND R- W 060415

IAND R- W 060415

LAND R- W 060415
DAMAGES R- W 060415

IAND R- W 06101s

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

Boisen & G. Gene Anderson/Cynthia
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6362

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6362

Boisen & G. Gene Anderson/Cynthia

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

Amount

15.OO

15.OO

450.00
450.OO

450.O0
450.OO

450.00
450.OO

3,071.92
1,428.OA
4,500.00

250.OO

2s0.00

450.OO

450.OO

1,925.OO
1,925.00

EXAMINATION FEE 060315 48091
'l Transactions

IAND R- W 060415 PARCEL NO 57
'l Transactions

PARCEL NO 57

1 Transactions

'1 Transactions

PARCEL 59,63,6

PARCEL 59,63,6

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

PARCEL NO 35

1 Transactions

Right Of Way

PARCEL NO 57 Righr Of Way

Professional Services

Right Of Way

Right Of Way

Right Of Way

Right Of Way

13

13582

12774 Case,/Stephanie & Kevin
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6362

12774 Case/Stephanie & Kevin

13583 Herbranson/Kathy L.

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6362
13583 HerbransonÆathy L.

f3587 US Bank National Association
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6362

13587 US Bank NationalAssociation

DRAINAGE EASEMENT 060415 PARCEL NO 37

1 Transactions

LAND R. W 060415

Right Of Way

PARCEL NO 57 Right Of Way

5128

5 128
105.00
105.OO

SERVICES 0522I5
1 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

't 03224 Professional Services



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

307 DEPTTotal:

308

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

ep! Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Capital l¡rfrasûucture

R&B Equipment & Facilities

JACOBSON SHOP ADDITION 052215 REV 102745

1 Transactions

I Vendors

Page 34

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

L0 Transactions

Capital Outlay- Facilities

I Transacdons

196 Transacdons

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
9 Vendors

Accr Amount
8,595.OO

2,900.00
2,900.o0

DEPT

5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc
03- 308- 000- 0000- 6600

5128 Widseth Smith & Noldng Inc

308 DEPTTotal:

3 Fund Total:

2,9oo.oo R&B Equlpment & Facilides

23,189.34 Road & Brtdge

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBI
6/12/15

9 State

Aitkin County
2:OOPM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

4580 Mn Dept Of Fl¡rance
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2030

4580 Mu Dept Of Finance

O DEPT Total:

9 FundTotal:

Accr Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates
Invoice #

Paid On Bhf #
ep!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 35

Account -nrmula Description
On Behalf of Name

0

420.OO

420.OO

Undesignated

May marriage license fees

1 Transactions

4zo.oo Undesignated

420.00 state

I Vendors

State Fees, Assessments & Surcharges

1 Transacdons

1 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/12/15

f0 Trust
2:OOPM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

923 DEPT

8947I Aitkin Co 4- H Council
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406

8947L Aitkin Co 4- H Council

I7O Aitkin Motor Comfany
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590

17O Aitkin Motor Company

Aitkin County

BB!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

I{arrant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 36

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

LO4s2

10452

783

783

24IO

Accr Amount

40.o0
40.oo

45.26

45.26

60.90
60.90

390.94
390.94

Service Dates

Forfeited Tax Sales

Plat Bk for new Forest Tech 4854
1 Transactions

Lube, oil, filter #799
05/13/201s

5153

05/13/2015
1 Transactions

Cell phone
'l Transactions

Copier contract 022 14967175

LO6@.475

5 Vendors

Field Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

287257204209 Utilities

AT&T Mobility
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6254
AT&T Mobility

Canon Financial Services, Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 623 1

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Jacobs,/Mark H
r0- 923- 000- 0000- 6330

24LO Jacobs,/Mark H

923 DEPTTotal:

10 FundTotal:

1 Transactions

50.35 MACLC Meeting mileage

06/03/2015
50.35

06/o3/2015
'1 Transactions

587.45 Forfeited Tax Sales

587.45 Trust

Services, Labor, Contracts

Transportation & Travel

5 Transactions

5 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/12/15 2:O0PM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No.

924 DEPT

Aitkin County

BpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 37

Account'ormula Description
On Behalf of NameAccoun

10452 AT&T Mobiüty
l l- 924- 000- 0000- 62s0

10452 AT&T Mobility

Accr Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

Forest Resource

Cell phone

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

15 70

1570

464r

464L

299r

2991

3100

3100

3760

3760

4010

4010

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc
lI- 924- 000- 0000- 65 I I
Freedom Valu Centers, Inc

Holiday Credit Office
rr- 924- 000- 0000- 65 1 1

Holtday Credlt Office

Malmo Market
rr- 924- 000- 0000- 6 5 I I
Malmo Market

McGregor Oil
It- 924- 000- 0000- 65 I r
McGregor Oil

Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc
II- 924- 000- 0000- 6 5 I r
Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc

Rasley Oil Company
IL- 924- 000- 0000- 6 5 I I
Rasley Oil Company

114.18
114.18

514.61
514.6'l

May gas

May gas

May gas

May gas

May gas

May gas

586.69
586.69

99.69
99.69

123.61
123.61

255.47
255.47

1 ,1 64.56
1,164.56

287257204209
1 Transactions

9423
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

AITKINLA

1 Trânsactions

ACPARKS

1 Transactions

AITCOI.&PS

1 Transactions

7 Vendors

Telephone

Gas And Oil

Gas And Oil

Gas And Oil

7 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Gas And Oil

1400000134961 Gas And Oil

Gas And Oil

924 DEPTTotal:

925 DEPT

93 54

2,958.81 Forest Resou¡ce

Kangas Enterprises, Inc
ll- 925- 000- 0000- 6231

9354 Kangas Enterprises, Inc

8436 Northland Parts
1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

Reforestation

270.OO ATV Outhouses

05/o1/20't5
11139

270.OO
o5/o1 /2015

1 Transactions

12.69 Fuel filter #403 288711

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems
Repair & Maintenance Supplies



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

11 Forest Development

Aitkin County

-

?:I INTEf]NÀTTD
Ë¡l Rx,t¡¡gr,rsvsrEl$

Page 38

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

8436 NorthlandParts

90805 Temco
rl- 925- 000- 0000- 6406

90805 Temco

epL Warrant Description
Service Dates

05/12/2015

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

I2788

r2788

Timmer Implement of Aitkin
1l- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

Timmer Implement of Aitkin

Accr Amount

12.69

361.00
361.00

254.30

254.30

330.99
330.99

1,389.26
1,389.26

59.54
59.54

68.59
68.59

air fiÌters

712.2a Reforestation

Forest Road

rods for beaver gates

Cutting edges #412

05/04/2015

May gas - grader

May gas - grader

May gas - grader

05/12/2015
'l Transactions

05/04/2015
'l TransacÌions

18672
'1 Transactions

r403973
1 Transactions

4 Vendors

2257

Field Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

4 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Gas And Oil

Gas And Oil

Gas And Oil

4 Transactions

925 DEPT Total:

93s DEPT

87 Aitkin Co Highway Dept
rr- 935- 000- 0000- 6590

87 Aitkin Co Highway Dept

3100 McGregor Oil
I l- 93 5- 000- 0000- 65 I I

3100 McGregor Oil

3760 Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc
I 1- 93 5- 000- 0000- 65 1 1

3760 Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc

4010 Rasley Oil Company
ll- 935- 000- 0000- 6511

4010 Rasley Oil Company

935 DEPT Total:

AITKINIA
'1 Transactions

ACPARKS

1 Transactions

AITCOT&PS
'l Transactions

4 Vendors2,034.09 Forest Road

5,6os.18 ForestDevelopment11 Fund Total:

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

15 Transactions



DKBl
6/12/15 2:00PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula

521 DEPT

I27I0 Adventure Publications
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6400

L27LO Adventu¡e Publications

Aitkin County

-

ür¡!T{til[Trfl
rft.¿,ü{ctÄf STtT[r{r

Page 39

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

E¡
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

BpI Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

(3OO) SUNGTASSES

(144) BANDANAS
(24) HATS

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

13320 Amer Sports Winter and Outdoor
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6400

13320 Amer Sports Winter and Outdoor

5998 Appert's Foodservice
l9- 521- 000- 0000- 6400

5998 Appert'sFoodservice

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
l9- 521- 000- 0000- 6231

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

8622 Frontier
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6250

8622 Frontier

2763 J & HTransfer Station-Lakes Sanitary
l9- 521- 000- 0000- 6255

2763 J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanitary

9463 NMN,Inc
l9- 521- 000- 0000- 6400

9463 NMN,Inc

4425 Shirts Plus
l9- 521- 000- 0000- 6400
l9- 52r- 000- 0000- 6400
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6400
Shùts Plus4425

521 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

l16 Aitkin Feed & Farm Supply Inc

Amount

2 1 0.50
210.50

234.O2
234.O2

86.60
86.60

126.47
126.47

441.32
441.32

92.38
92.38

117.70
117.70

342.52
345.60
286.80
97 4.92

IICC Administration

Journals for Canteen 400861

1 Transactions

Compasses for Commissary (24) 4517919946

1 Transactions

Groceries 506040370
1 Transactions

Contract Charges- 020 14967177

1 Transactions

Service & Long Distance 2 I 8768465 3

'1 Transactions

Jule Garbage Service 919s3
1 Transactions

7l packs playing cards 1005 l2 l6
1 Transactions

Commissary Items

Commissary ltems

Commissary Items

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone

Garbage

Commissary Items

Commissary Items
Commissary Items
Commissary Items

6L775

6177s
6177s

3 Transactions

Z,ZB3,91 LLCCAdministraüon

LLCC Education

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

522

8 Vendors 10 Transactions



DKBl
6/12/15 2:OOPM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Aitkin County ?!I IiüTIGR/ITED
Ë¡l n¡¡¿*rcrtsYrrrårs

Page 40

Account/Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name
Education Supplies

Refunds & Reimbursements

Refunds & Reimbursements

Refunds & Reimbursements

Refunds & Reimbursements

Education Supplies
Education Supplies
Education Supplies

I Transactions

Groceries- Students
Groceries- Students
Groceries- Students
Food Service Supplies

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Invoice #Vendor Name &pl
No. Account/Formula Accr

I9- 522- 000- 0000- 6416

116 Aitkin Feed & Farm Supply Inc

12637 Falls Elementary School
19- 522- 000- 0000- 6820

12637 Falls Elementary School

10104 Isanti Intermediate School
r9- 522- 000- 0000- 6820

10104 Isanti Intermediate School

13592 Ogilvie Public Schools
t9- s22- 000- 0000- 6820

13592 Ogilvie Public Schools

Sunflower Seeds 98987

1 Transactions

Overpayment refund
05/26/2015 05/26/2015

1 Transactions

Overpayment refund
05/18/2015 05/1A/2015

1 Transactions

Refu¡d- Overpayment

1 Transactions

Refu¡rd- Overpayment

1 Transactions

GOLDENROD PAPER 278520-0
ED.SUPPUES 278669- O

CARD STOCK FOR AWARDS 982965-O
3 Transactions

1,OOO.1 1 LLCC Education 6 Vendors

LLCC Food

Amount
39.90
39.90

178.20

178.20

103.95

103.95

348.00
348.OO

178.63
178.63

5.95
27.85

117.63
151.43

8.37-
733.23
718.15

54.44
1,497.45

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Credit for damaged item
Groceries
Groceries

Groceries

Paid On Bhf #

13594

13594

86235

8623 S

School for All Seasons

19- 522- 000- 0000- 6820
School for All Seasons

The Office Shop Inc
19- 522- 000- 0000- 6416
L9- 522- 000- 0000- 6416

I9- 522- 000- 0000- 6416

The Office Shop Inc

522 DEPTTotal:

523 DEPT

5 998

5998

Appert's Foodservice
19- 523- 000- 0000- 64r8
19- 523- 000- 0000- 6418
l9- 523- 000- 0000- 641 8

r9- 523- 000- 0000- 6420
Appert's Foodservice

504180012
505 280461

5060403 70

506040370

12709 K&NElectricLLC
19- 523- 000- 0000- 6590

4 Transactions

1.096.63 wire griddle

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

I 683 Repair & Maintenance Supplies



m
DKBl
6/12/15 2:0OPM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

?:I II{THTRÀTES
Ë¡l r¡¡nrucrusrÍTllrt

Page 41

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L2709 K&NEICCtTiCLLC

5662 McGregorDairy,Inc
19- 523- 000- 0000- 6418
l9- 523- 000- 0000- 64r8

5662 McGregorDairy,Inc

3284 Minnesota Department Of Health
l9- 523- 000- 0000- 6245

3284 Minnesota Department Of Health

3810 Paulbeck's County Market
l9- 523- 000- 0000- 64rB

3810 Paulbeck's County Market

4968 Upper Lakes Foods, Inc
l9- 523- 000- 0000- 6420
19- 523- 000- 0000- 6420
l9- 523- 000- 0000- 6418
19, 523- 000- 0000- 6418
l9- 523- 000- 0000- 6418

l9- 523- 000- 0000- 6418
4968 Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

523 DEPT Total:

524 DEPT

87

87

Aitkin Co Highway Dept
t9- 524- 000- 0000- 6208
Aitkin Co Highway Dept

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
I9- 524- 000- 0000- 642 2

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Rp-t
Accr Amount

1,096.63

199.73

259.65
459.38

35.O0
35.00

Groceries

Groceries
23897
23961

606546

76846 5 3

505797
5083 r8- OA

513196
5173 5 5

520432

5 20863

6 Vendors

225

I 2 54963

Groceries- Students
Groceries- Students

State Wide Hospitality Fee

Groceries- Students

Food Service Supplies
Food Service Supplies

Groceries- Students
Groceries- Students
Groceries- Students
Groceries- Students

15 Transactions

Training,/Education

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

45.21

36.38-
507.45

1 ,089.1 2

851.13
119.22

2,57 5.7 5

2 Transactions

Statewide Hospitality Fee

'1 Transactions

2.32
2.32

GROCERIES

1 Transactions

GROCERIES

CREDIT- APPLES

GROCERIES

GROCERIES

GROCERIES

GROCERIES

6 Transactions

5,666.53 LLCC Food

LLCC Maintenance

Safety Day- Scott B15.50
15.50 1 Transactions

59.90
59.90

Water softener Salt

1 Transactions

1,064.83
1,O64.83

change bulbs in lot & path

1 Transactions

r2709

r2709

K&NElectricLLC
LS- 524- 000- 0000- 6422

K&NElectriclJ.C

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

I 683 JanitoriaÌ Services,/Supplies



DKBl
6/12/15 2:00PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name Rp!
No. Account/Formula Accr
3760 Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc

t9- 524- 000- 0000- 6511

19- 524- 000- 0000- 6s11
3760 Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc

86235 The Office Shop Inc
r9- 524- 000- 0000- 6422

86235 The Office Shop Inc

524 DEPT Total;

525

FTIEL.31I6O9 LONGTAK
PD TOO MUCH- 306577- cr LONGT-AK

2 Transactions

MAINT. BATTERY 278669- 0
1 Transactions

1,2O4.7A LLCCMaintenance 5 Vendors

LLCC Capital Improvement

Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

trench pipe for solar panel

1 Transactions

Page 42

Account /Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name

Gas And Oil
Gas And Oil

Janitorial Services/Supplies

6 Transactions

Capital Outlay- Non Marcum House

1 Transactions

40 Transacdons

DEPT

12709

Amount

62.60
3.84-

58.76

5.79
5.79

938.O2
938.O2

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1683

1 Vendors

L2709

K&NEICCITiCI.TC
19- s25- 000- 0000- 6601

K&NElecûicLLC

525 DEPTTotal:

19 Fund Total:

938.02 LLCC Capital Improvement

1 1,o93.35 Long Lake Conservation Center

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/12/15

2L Parks
2:OOPM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

520 DEPT

to4s2 AT&T Mobility
2l- 520- 000- 0000- 62 50

LO452 AT&T Mobility

9625 Blind Lake ATV Club
2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

9625 Blind Lake ATV Club

589 Blomberg,{udith
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 63 50

589 Blomberg,4udith

10083 Cedarbrook Lumber Comp
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6s90

2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6s90

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6590

10083 Cedarbrook Lumber Comp

2186 Hillyard Inc - Kansas City
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6406

2186 Hillyard Inc - Kansas City

7525 Hometown Bldg Supply
2L- 520- 000- 0000- 6590

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6 s 90

7525 Hometown Bldg Supply

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6590
2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6590
2t- s20- 000- 0000- 6590
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6590
2l- 520- 000- 0000- 6590

Aitkin County

-

'?:I 
IHTH¡AÀTED

Ë¡l rn*r¡¡grrr svsrtÀts

Page 43

Account/Formuìa Description
On Behalf of Name

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Decking

05/o1 /2015
Decking

05/o4/2015
Decking

05/05/2015

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

38.06
38.06

1,334.88
'l ,334.88

35.OO

35.00

442.50

6.99

1,740.00

2,189.49

214.62
27 4.62

1'.I 5.O5

27.57

142.62

Parks

Cell phone 287257204209
'l Transactions

ATV Reimbursement per contract
'l Transactions

County Parks Commission Mtg O6/08/20Ls
1 Transactions

Teìephone

Trail Grants- State

Per Diem

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Field Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Suppìies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

05/o1 /2015
69029

69092

05/04/2015
6915 7

05/o5/2015
3 Transactions

toilet paper, soap 60L642522

1 Transactions

Hanger, lumber for bog walk 64779
05/13/201s 05/13/2015

Lumber for bog walk 64789

05/13/2015 05/13/2015
2 Transactions

5.49 shop towels 1253052
g.4O anchors 1255191

8.91 keys f255191

41.06 thinner,keys,sand paper 1256834

Z.1S hook & eye 1258772

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/12/15

2L Parks
2:00PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Aitkin County

-

I?:I IHTEGßÀTED
Ë¡l r¡¡¡rxcru sYsrtfis

Page 44

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Rp!

Audit LiSt for Board COMMISSIONER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEÍ

Warrant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

66.0s

76.05

75.00

75.OO

226.O5

32.20
35.00
67.20

120.00

120.OO

35.00
37.84
72.44

126.24
126.24

Service Dates

2763 J &HTransfer Station-Lakes Sanitary
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6254

2l- 520- 000- 0000- 6254

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6254

2763 J &H Transfer Staüon-Lakes Sanitary

2448 Janzen/CarollMark
2L- 520- 000- 0000- 6330
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6350

2448 Janzen/CarrollMark

9354 Kangas Enterprises, Inc
2l- s20- 000- 0000- 62 3 I

9354 Kangas Enterprises, Inc

5759 KitzrowÆonald
2),- 520- 000- 0000- 63 50

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6330
5759 KitzrowÆonald

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
2L- 520- 000- 0000- 6254

9692 Minnesota Energy Resou-rces Corporation

10948 MN Deptof Labor& Industry
2l- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

10948 MN Dept of Labor & Industry

LZL82 Northwoods Quads
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6802
2l- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

L2L82 Northwoods Quads

10.o0
10.oo

06/01 /201s
9201 I

06/01/201s
3 Transactions

Co Pks Commission Meeting mlg 56@.575

Co Pks Commission meeting 6/8/15
2 Transactions

Snake River campground pump I1138
06/04/201s 06/04/2015

'l Transactions

Co Pks Commission meeting 6/8/15
Co Pks Commission mtg mileage 65.8@.575

2 Transactions

heating gas for shop 416249s- 8

1 Transactions

pressure vessel license 48R0118621I
'1 Transactions

Aitkin Park

06/01 /201s
Berglund Park

06/01 /2015
Shop

06/01 /2015

ATV Reimbursement
ATV Reimbu¡sement

5 TransactÍons

9201 8

06/01 /2015
9203 0

per contract
per contract

2 Transactions

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Transportation & Travel
Per Diem

Services, Labor, Contracts

Per Diem
Transportation & Travel

Utiìities

Services, Labor, Contracts

Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- State

193.05
123.66
31 6.7'l

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBI
6/12/15

2l Parks

520

2T

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board CoMMISSIoNER'S VoUcHERs ENTRIEÍ

2:OOPM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

90805 Temco
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2t- s20- 000- 0000- 6406

90805 Temco

4927 Turnock,/FranklinAllen
2I- s20- 000- 0000- 6350
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6330

4927 Turnock,/FranklinAllen

12065 WarnestÆimothy
21- 520- 000- 0000- 6350

2t- s20- 000- 0000- 6330

12065 WarnestÆimothy

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

Bp!
Accr Amount

779.27
361.O0

1,140.27

35.O0

34.50
69.50

35.00

35.65

70.65

6,300.18

6,300.18

't22,60,0.73

Warrant Description
Service Dates

repair trailer
rods for beaver gates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1862 3

18672

17 Vendors

513 Transactions

Page 45

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Field Supplies
Field Supplies

Per Diem
Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

Transportation & Travel

32 Transacdons

32 Transactions

2 Transactions

Co Pks Commission Mtg 6/8/Is
Co Pks Commission Mtg Mileage 60@.52S

2 Transactions

Co Pks Commission Meeting 6/8/Is
06/08/2015 06/08/2015

Co Pks Commission Mtg Mileage 62@.575

06/08/2015 06/08/2015
2 Transactions

Pa¡ks

Parks

261 Vendors

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBI
6/12/1s

Aitkin County
2:OOPM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VoUcHERs ENTRIEI
Page 46

Fund

1

3

I
10
't1

19

21

AMOUNT

75,405.23
23,189.34

420.OO

587,45
5,605.18

1 1,O93,35

6,300.18

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge
State

Trust
Forest Development
Long Lake Conservation Center
Parks

All Funds 122,600.73 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBI
6/15/15

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page Break By: 1I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

9:294M

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Page 1

I - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Breakby Dept

Sa.lcs Y t{s¿ T..xm"5



DKBl
6/15/15 9:294M

I General Fund

40

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 2

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
01- 040- 000- 0000- 5840
0l- 040- 000- 0000- 5840
01- 040- 000- 0000- 5840
0t- 040- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 040- 000- 0000- 5840
0l- 040- 000- 0000- sB40
01- 040- 000- 0000- s840
01- 040- 021- 0000- 5840
0t- 040- 021- 0000- 5840
0l- 040- 021- 0000- 5840

89991 Bremer Bank

40 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

89991

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1B

19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

2A

29
30
31

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Auditor

Receipt Nbr 1179 05/ß/2A15
Receipt Nbr 1180 05/L4/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1180 05/14/2015
Receipt Nbr 1180 05/I4/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1180 05/L4/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1180 05/14/2015
Receipt Nbr 1180 05/I4/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1021 05/II/2OLS
Receipt Nbr 1021 05/II/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1025 05/27/2015

1O Transactions

Account/Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I
10

0,05
0.01

o.o2
0.01

0.04
0.04
o.08
3.06
1.93
0.96
6.20

1 Vendors

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Recelpts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc ReceÍpts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc ReceÍpts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

10 Transactions

42

6.20 Auditor

Treasurer
Bremer BanI
01- 042- 000- 0000- 5840
0r- o42- 000- 0000- 5840
oI- o42- 000- 0000- 5840
0r- o42- 000- 0000- 5840
oL- 042- 000- 0000- s840
0L- o42- 000- 0000- 5 840
oI- 042- 000- 0000- 5840
0t- 042- 000- 0000- 5 840
oI- o42- 000- 0000- 5840
0t- o42- 000- 0000- 5 840
oL- 042- 000- 0000- 5840
oI- o42- 000- 0000- 5840
ot- 042- 000- 0000- 5840
0l- 042- 000- 0000- 5840
0I- o42- 000- 0000- 5840
0l- 042- 000- 0000- 5840

oI- o42- 000- 0000- 5840
01- 042- 000- 0000- 5840
oI- o42- 000- 0000- 5840

0l- 042- 000- 0000- 5840
ol- o42- 000- 0000- 5840

0.13 Receipt Nbr 3701 05/OI/2OI5
0.06 Receipr Nbr 3702 O5/04/Z0ts
0.13 Receipt Nbr 3703 05/04/2OIs
0.1 3 Receipt Nbr 3703 05/O4/2OIS
0.26 Receipt Nbr 3706 05/06/2011
0.13 Receipt Nbr 3713 05/II/zOIs
o,71 Receipt Nbr 3714 05/I7/?OI!
0.13 Receipt Nbr 3714 05/12/2015
0.13 Receipt Nbr 3716 05/LZ/?OJ,S

O.26 Receipt Nbr 3717 05/I2/20Is
0.39 Receipr Nbr 3717 O5/IZ/20L5
0.1 3 Receipr Nbr 3717 05/I2/?OI'
0.13 Receipt Nbr 3717 05/I2/2OIs
o.39 Receipt Nbr 3720 05/I3/20Is
0.64 Receipt Nbr 3720 05/13/zOtS
0.13 Receipt Nbr 3720 05/I3/2015
0.26 Receipt Nbr 3721 O5/I4/20I5
0.4s Receipt Nbr 3723 05/15/201s
O.77 Receipt Nbr 3723 05/I5/20Is
0.06 Receipt Nbr 3724 O\/IS/ZqIï
0.06 Receipt Nbr 3725 05/I5/Z}Ls

copyright 2010 Integrated Financial systems



DKBl
6/15/'15 9:294M

I General Fund

32

33

34

35

36
37

38
39

40

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 3

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

oI- o42- 000- 0000- 5840

0I- o42- 000- 0000- 5 840

oI- o42- 000- 0000- 5840

oL- o42- 000- 0000- 5840

0I- o42- 000- 0000- 5840

ot- o42- 000- 0000- 5840

0L- o42- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 042- 000- 0000- s840
ot- o42- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 042- 000- 0000- s840
oI- 042- 000- 0000- s840
01- 042- 000- 0000- s840
oI- o42- 000- 0000- 5840

oL- 042- 000- 0000- s840
89991 Bremer Bank

42 DEPT Total:

43 DEPT

89991

89991

Bremer Bank
0l- 043- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 043- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 043- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 043- 000- 0000- 5840

0l- 043- 000- 0000- 5840

Bremer Bank

43 DEPT Total:

44 DEPT

89991

51

Bremer Bank
oI- o44- 000- 0000- 5 840

Bremer Bank89991

44 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Receipt Nbr 3726 O5/I8/20I5
Receipt lNbr 3731 05/20/2015
Receipt Nbr 3731 05/20/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 3731 05/20/2015
Receipt Nbr 3731 05/20/2015
Receipt Nbr 3731 O5/2O/20I5
Receipt Nbr 3732 05/2O/20I5
Receipt Nbr 3732 O5/2O/2O15

Receipt Nbr 3732 05/2O/20I5
Receipt Nbr 3733 O5/2I/2OLï
Receipt Nbr 3735 O5/2I/2OLï
Receipt Nbr 3737 05/27/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 3737 0S/27/2015
Receipt Nbr 3740 05/28/2OI5

35 Transactions

8.1 1 Treasuter

Assessor

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

BpT Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1 Vendors

I Vendors

35 Transactions

Accr Amount
0.32
o.o6

0,13
0.13
o.39
0.39

0.06
o.13
o.51

0.06
0.13
o.13
0.13
0.06
b,l I

41

42
43

44

45

4A

49

50

46

47
o.77
1.29
0.26
o.77
1.80
4.89

Receipt Nbr 882 05/08/2015
Receipt Nbr 882 O5/08/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 882 05/08/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 883 05/29/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 883 05/25/20Ls

5 Transactions

4.89 Assessor

Central Services

0.80
o.80

Receipt Nbr 787 05/07/2015
1 Transactions

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

5 Transactions

o.8o Central Services

Inf ormation Technologies49

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

1 Vendors 1 Transactions



DKBl
6/15/15 9:294M

1 General Fund

Aitkin County t:l ll¡ftGûr\TED
Ë.¡l rnu¡rcr*r-srsnrtr

Page 4
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 049- 000- 0000- 5525
89991 Bremer Bank

49 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

89991

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Receipt Nbr 572 OS/I9/2OI5

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account qormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Label & Usting Sales

1 Transactions

Accr Amoun
52 3.44

3.44

3.44 InformafionTechnologies

Attorney

'l Transactions

IssT 05/ot/20't s

1560 os /o7 /2ols
rs6r 05/12/zots
rs62 os/t2/20ts
1564 Os/r2/2Ot s

156s 0sl1sl201s
rs67 05/19/?Ots
ls68 05/22/20rs
1569 Os/22/2}rs
ls70 0s/22/20rs
LsTt os/27 /zots

1 1 Transactions

3 Transactions

90

1.93

1.29
1.93
1.29
0.64
1.25
1.93
o.64
1.29
1.29
0.64

14.16

Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr
Receipt Nbr

I Vendors

1 Vendors

I Vendors

53

54
55

56
57

58

59

60
61

62
63

Bremer Bank
01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

0l- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
0l- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

0r- 090- 000- 0000- 5B40
0l- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

Bremer Banl<

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts
89991

90 DEPT Total:

lOO DEPT

89991

64

145
146

89991

14.16 Attorney 11 Transactions

Misc Receipts

Sales Tax
Sales Tax Adjustment

3 Transactions

Misc Receipts

Bremer BanI<

01- 100- 000- 0000- 5840

0r- 100- 000- 0000- 63lt
0l- 100- 000- 0000- 6312

Bremer Bank

o.39
97.73

o.27
98.39

Recorder

Receipt Nbr 1843 05/28/2015
May sales tax on copies

May sales tax adjustment

100

122

DEPT Total:

DEPT

89991

8999r

98.39 Recorder

0.39
o.39

65

Bremer Bank
0I- I22- 000- 0000- 5840

Bremer Bank

Planning & Zoning

Receipt Nbr 1470 05/22/2015
'l Transactions

0,39 Planning & Zoningt22 DEPTTotal:

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

1 Vendors I Transactions



DKBl
6/15/15 9:294M

I General Fund

252

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 5

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
oI- 252- 252- OOOO- 5872
oL- 2s2- 252- 0000- 5885

oL- 252- 252- 0000- 588s

89991 Bremer Bank

252 DEPTTotal:

1 Fund Total:

ep! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Corrections

Receipt Nbr 2678 O5/O8/20I5
Receipt Nbr 2678 O5/O8/2OL!
Receipt Nbr 2688 05/20/2015

3 Transactions

Account/Formula Description
On of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

28,30
14.92
33.O2
76.24

66
67

6B

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxabte)
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable

3 Transacdons

70 Transactions

76.24 Corrections

212.62 General Fund

1 Vendors

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBI
6/15/15 9:29AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County TlI INTCGRÀTTO
tsil rnuncmlsvsrglts

Page 6
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 58s5

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- ssss
03- 000- 000- 0000- ssss
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

Bremer Bank89991

O DEPT Total:

303 DEPT

84l0 Bremer Bank
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
Bremer Bank

Receipt Nbr 2239 05/O4/2OIS
Receipt Nbr 2240 05/04/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 2241 05/04/2015
Receipt Nbr 855 05/O4/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 855 05/04/2015
Receipt Nbr 855 05/04/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 855 O5/O4/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 855 05/04/2015
Receipt Nbr 855 05/O4/20Ls
Receipt Nbr 2251 OS/O8/20I5
Receipt Nbr 857 05/IZ/ZOLï
Receipt Nbr 857 05/I2/20I5
Receipt Nbr 857 05/12/2015
Receipt Nbr 2254 05/Lq/?OIS
Receipt Nbr 2255 05/19/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 859 O5/2I/2OIS
Receipt Nbr 859 05/2I/20I5
Receipt Nbr 859 05/2I/20I5
Receipt Nbr 859 05/2I/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 2263 05/26/2015
Receipt Nbr 2264 OS/26/2015
Receipt Nbr 860 05/27/2015
Receipt Nbr 861 05/29/2015
Receipt Nbr 861 O5/29/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 861 05/29/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 861 05/29/2OLs

26 Transactions

Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals

26 Transactions

&! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account,/Formula Des cription
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

0

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80
81

82
83

84

85

86
87

88
89
90
91

92

93

94

1.93
't.93

1.93
1.93

3.86
3.44
2.25

1.93
0.1 3

1.93
3.86

6,88
o.26
1.93
1.93
7,72

'l 1.58
13.75
o.26
1.93

1.93
0.51

1.93
1.72

3.44
0.64

87.53

87.53 Undesignated

R&B HighwayMaintenance

May Diesel Tax476.24
476.24 'l Transactions

I Vendors

149
8410

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Motor Fuel & Lubricants



DKBl
6/15/15 9:294M

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

303 DEPT Total:

3 FundTotal:

Aitkin County
Audit LisI for Board AUDITOR.S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 7

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Hlghway Maintenance

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
1 Vendors

Account,/Formula Des criotion
On Behalf of Name

I Transacdons

Accr Amount
476.24

s63,77 Road & Bridge 27 Transacdons

copyright 2010 Integrated Financial systems



DKBl
6/15/15

I State
9:294M

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

O DEPT

4580 Mn Dept Of Fi¡rance

1 50 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2022

1 s1 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2022

152 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2024

1 53 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2031

1s4 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2036

155 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2036

4580 Mn Dept Of Finance

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR.S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 8

BxI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

MAY BIRTH

MAY DEATH

MAY CHILDRENS

MAY TORRENS

MAY STATE GENERAL FUND

MAY STATE GENERAL zuND

6 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

148,00
124.OO

111,O0

18.OO

s,166.00
370.O0

5,937.OO

Btth/Death Surcharges

BirthÆeath Surcharges

St Share Of Birth Cert.- Child¡en
Real Estate Assurance (Was 5874 And 627

Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 & 628f)
Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 & 6281)

State Well Cerr Fees (Was 5097 & 6203)

7 Transactions

7 Transactions

3375 Mn Dept Of Health
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2027

3375 Mn Dept Of Health

O DEPT Total:

9 Fund Total:

156 1,27 5.OO

1,27 5.OO

MAY STATE WELL

1 Transactions

7,212.oo Undesignated

7,212.OO State

2 Vendors

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/15/15

10 Trust
9:294M

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

92T DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank

95 l0- 92r- 000- 0000- 5840

89991 Bremer Bank

92L DEPT Total:

923 DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank

14a 10- 923- 000- 0000- 6311

89991 Bremer Bank

923 DEPT Total:

10 FundTotal:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 9

Accr Amount

3.99
3.99

Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

Co. Development

May sales tax/maps&gravel
'l Transactions

Account/Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name

Bp! Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Receipt Nbr 2242 05/O5/2OIS
1 Transactions

3.99 Co. Development

Forfeited Tax Sales

I Vendors

I Vendors

Misc Receipts

Sales Tax

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

15.46
15,46

1 s.46 Forfeited Tax Sales

19.45 Trust

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/15/15 9:294M

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

925 DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank

96 1r- 92s- 000- 0000- 5840

147 1l- 925- 000- 0000- 6312
89991 Bremer Bank

925 DEPT Total:

11 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Accr Amount
Warrant DescriÞtion

Service Dates

Reforestation

&pr Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 10

Account /Formula Descriotion
On Behalf of Name

6,82
0,46-
6.36

Receipt Nbr 2242 O5/05/2OI1
May sales tax adjustment

2 Transactions

Misc Receipts

Sales Tax Adjustment

2 Transacdons

2 Transactions

6.36 Reforestaüon

6.36 ForestDevelopment

I Vendors

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/15/15 9:294M

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

52L DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank

97 l9- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

98 l9- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

99 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

1oo 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

101 l9- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

1O2 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

103 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

104 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

1oS 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

106 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

1ot 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

108 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

109 I9- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

1 1o 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

89991 Bremer Bank

52L DEPT Total:

19 Fund Total:

Rpt
Accr Amount

2.14
15.57

37.51

15.O1

8.78
0.50

39.1 7

4.84
8.43

39.70
4.87

66.36
10.64

79.76
333.28

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Adminisüation

Receipt Nbr 1053 05/0I/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1054 05/04/2015
Receipt Nbr 1055 05/05/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1056 OS/05/2Ol.S

Receipt Nbr 1057 05/05/20Ls
Receipt Nbr l05B 05/06/2015
Receipt Nbr 1059 05/08/2015
Receipt Nbr 1060 OS/O8/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 106l 05/I2/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1062 05/I2/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1063 OS/14/2OIS
Receipt Nbr 1065 05/2O/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1067 OS/26/2OLs
Receipt Nbr 1068 05/27/2015

1 4 Transactions

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

æ
t?:l tÈ¡TEcai$ED
tsif rtx.rxg¡r svsTu*{Í

Page 11

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

I Vendors

Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable

14 Transactions

14 Transactions

333.28 LLCCAdministration

333.28 Long Lake Conservation Center

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/15/'t5

2I Parks
9:294M

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

-

?!t tNT[G8ÀrtD
Ë¡l fi¡¡¡xcurrgvsr¡fls

Page 12

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

520 DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank

111 2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

112 2I- 52O- 000- 0000- 5510

1 1 3 2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

114 2I- 52O- 000- 0000- 5510

1 1 5 2L- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 l0
1 1 6 2L- 52O- 000- 0000- 5 5 l0
117 2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

1 1 B 2l- 52O- 000- 0000- 5 5 10

1 1 9 2L- 520- 000- 0000- 55r0
12o 2I- 52O- 000- 0000- 5510
'tz1 2l- 52O- 000- 0000- 5510

1zz 2L- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

123 21- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

124 2I- 52O- 000- 0000- 5510

1zs 2L- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

126 2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

127 2l- 52O- 000- 0000- 5510

1zB 2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

129 2L- 52O- 000- 0000- 5510

1 30 2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

1 31 2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 10

132 2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

1 33 2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

134 2I- 52O- 000- 0000- 5510

135 2l-52O- 000-0000- 5510

1 36 2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 10

137 2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

1 38 2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

139 2l- 52O- 000- 0000- 5510

140 2I-520- 000-0000- 5510

141 2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

142 2I- 52O- 000- 0000- 5510

149 2I- 52O- 000- 0000- 5510

144 2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5510
89991 Bremer Bank

BpI
Accr Amount

3.47

2.57
5.1 5

3.86
2.57
5,15
2.57
2.57
2.57
3.47
3.47
3.47
2.57
4.63
3.86
1.93
o.32
3.47
2.32
0.96
2.89
2.89
1.',I6

1.93
12.87

7.72
1.93
3.47
2,89

8.1'l
29.98

1.93
2.89

80.15
221.76

Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

Parks

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Receipt Nbr 2243 05/O5/20L5
Receipt Nl:r 2244 05/05/2OI5
Receiìrt Nbr 2245 05/05/2015
Receipt Nbr 2246 05/O5/2015
Receipt Nbr 2246 05/05/20Ls
Receipt Nbr 2246 05/05/2015
Receipt Nbr 2248 OS/07/2015
Receipt Nbr 2249 05/07/?ALS
Receipt Nbr 2250 05/08/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 2250 05/08/2015
Receipt Nbr 2252 O5/I3/20I5
Receipt Nbr 2252 05/13/2015
Receipt Nbr 2253 05/I3/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 2253 05/13/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 2256 O5/L9/20I5
Receipt Nbr 2256 O5/19/2OIS
Receipt Nbr 2257 05/I9/?OLi
Receipt Nbr 2257 05/I9/20Ls
Receipt Nbr 2257 05/I9/20Ls
Receipt Nbr 2258 O5/I9/20I5
Receipt Nbr 2258 OS/19/2015
Receipt Nbr 2258 05/I9/?OI5
Receipt Nbr 2259 0S/19/2OLs
Receipt Nbr 2261 05/19/2015
Receipt Nbr 2265 05/28/2015
Receipt Nbr 2265 05/28/2015
Receipt Nbr 2265 05/28/2015
Receipt Nbr 2266 05/28/2015
Receipt Nbr 2267 05/28/2015
Receipt Nbr 2268 O5/28/2OLï
Receipt Nbr 2270 05/29/2OIS
Receipt Nbr 2271 05/29/2015
Receipt Nbr 2271 OS/29/2015
Receipt Nbr 2271 05/29/2015

34 Transactions

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/15/15

2L Parks
9:294M

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

520 DEPT Total;

2T Fund Total:

Fi¡ral Total:

Aitkin County

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
1 Vendors

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 13

Account/Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name

34 Transacdons

Accr Amount
221.76

221.76

8,569.24

34 TransactionsParks

18 Vendors 156 Transactions

Copyright 20 10 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
6/15/15 9:294M

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 14

Fund

1

3

I
10

11

19

21

AMOUNT

212.62
563.77

7,212.OO

19,45

6.36

333,28
221 .76

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge
State

Trust
Forest Development
Long Lake Conservation Center
Pa¡ks

All Fr¡nds 8,569.24 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



t

Árt

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 23, 2015

Title of ltem: STS Donation

AF
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

Ø npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Scott Turner

Department:
Sheriff's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Scott Turner

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

ln appreciation for their assistance, the Jacobson Community Church has made a donation of $25.00 "for treats" for our
STS crew.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recommended Action/Motion
Accept donation.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhrs budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ñt

Ð
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 23,2015

Title of ltem: Request to Gather & Read Dectaration of tndependence

åo
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

,/

Action Requested:

l7l ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Nathan Burkett

Department:
Administratíon

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Republican Party is requesting your permission to meet outside the Courthouse near the steps at
2:00pm on July 4th, 2015. We plan to have one person reading the Declaration of lndependence to those who gather.
Our intent is education, hístorical remembrance, and to honor the day as John Adams noted should occur without
exception with the quote below.

"l am apt to believe that it will be celebrated by succeeding generations as the great anniversary festival. lt ought to be
commemorated as the day of deliverance by solemn acts of devotion to God Almighty; ít ought to be solemnized with
pomp and parade, with shows, games, sporls, guns, bells, bonfires and illuminations from one end of this continent to
the other, from this time fonvard forever more."
We will not be doing any of the above but do want to commemorate the anniversary of the Declaration by reading it.

Thank you for your consideration,

KariAbbott
Chair
Aitkin County Republicans

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve request to read Declaration of lndependence near the Courlhouse steps at 2:00 p.m. on July 4, 2015

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes A/o

What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and .$

Yes Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Ð

(tt
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Comm¡ssioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 6t2gt1s

Title of ltem: Soo Line trait crossing 16-49-25

2H
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

ø

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

{

Submitted by:
Land Commissioner

Department
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of Issue:

Charles and Linda Olson of Palisade, MN have requested a crossing on the North Soo Line Trail in 16-49-25 (Logan) as
they have property on both sides of the old railroad grade. They have been getting annual crossing permits for a
number of years but now decided to get a permanent crossing with the conditions outlined in the attached draft
resolution. They have submitted the required fees. I recommend approval.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recom mended Action/Motion

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

and ?$
Yes Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED June23,2015

By Commissioner: xx 201 50623-Oxx

Soo Line Trail Grossinq l6-49-25

WHEREAS, Charles E. Olson and Linda L. Olson, husband and wife, of 49602 334th Place Palisade, Mn.

56469 made application to obtain a crossing easement on the old Soo Line Railroad RA/ú for access to their
property which is located on both sides of the old railroad line in Section 16 Twp 49 Range 2, and to obtain an
easement to use this crossing over and across the following described County fee lands, to wit:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION -crossins easement in the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of
Section 16. in Township 49. Ranqe 25. Aitkin Gountv. Minnesota

An easement for driveway crossing purposes over and across the old Soo Line Railroad right-of-way, said
right-of way now owned by Aitkin County, Minnesota, Said easement being 33 feet in width, lying 16.5 feet on
each side of the following described centerline: Commencing at the southwest corner of said Northwest
Quarter (W % Cor.) 364 of said Section 16; thence North 00 degrees 24 minutes 20 seconds West, assumed
bearing, 2050.40 feet along the west line of said Northwest Quader to the center of said old Soo line Railroad
right-of-way; thence South 44 degrees 29 minutes 50 seconds East 1058.63 feet along the center of said right-
of-way to the point of beginning of the centerline of the driveway easement; thence North 45 degrees 30
minutes 10 seconds East 50.00 feet along said centerline to the northerly line of said old Soo Line Railroad
right-of-way line. Also: beginning at the previously described point of beginning of said centerline; thence South
45 degrees 30 minutes 10 seconds West 50.00 feet along said centerline to the southerly line of said old Soo
Line Railroad right-of way line. lt is intended to extend or shorten the sidelines of said easement so as to
terminate at the northerly and southerly right-of way lines.

WHEREAS, said applicant will be charged a four hundred dollar ($400.00) fee as appraised by the County
Land Commissioner, and

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Land Commissioner, after making an investigation of such application, has
advised that he finds no objection to granting such easement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 282.04, Subdivision 4,
the County Auditor be and is hereby authorized to issue to Charles E. Olson and Linda L. Olson, their heirs
and assigns, a perpetual crossing easement to use said strip of land, if consistent with the law, as in the
special conditions set forth herein, over and across the before mentioned legal descriptions.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said easement be granted, subject to the following terms, and conditions

1. This crossing easement will be valid only if the property on both sides of the Old Soo Grade is owned
by the same entity. This crossing easement is not to be used as a permanent driveway easement for
the property on the northeast side of the old Soo Line railroad. lf at any time the two properties become
owned by separate entities, this crossing easement will terminate.

2. Aitkin County manages County owned and tax-forfeited lands to produce direct and indirect revenue for
the taxing districts. This management includes the harvesting and extraction of timber, gravel, minerals,
and other resources. The issuing and use of this easement shall not adversely affect the management
and harvesting of timber and other resources on County owned and tax forfeited land. lf for any reason,
including township or county road construction or reconstruction, the easement needs to be relocated,
the county and township will not be responsible for any relocation costs.

Page'l of 2



3. Any such easement may be canceled by resolution of the County Board for any substantial breach of
its terms or if at any time its continuance will conflict with public use of the land, or any part thereof, on
which it is granted, after ninety (90) days written notice, addressed to the record owner of the easement
at the last known address.

4. Land affected by this easement may be sold or leased for any legal purpose, but such sale or lease
shall be subject to this easement and excepted from the conveyance or lease, while such easement
remains in force.

5. Failure to use the right of way described in this document for the purpose for which this easement is
granted for a period of five years, shall result in the cancellation of this easement and any rights
granted to the grantee by this easement shall cease to exist and shall revert to the grantor.

6. All Federal, State, and local laws, ordinances rules, and regulations regarding wetlands, construction of
road, placement of fill material, and disposal of excavated material shall be followed and are the
responsibility of the grantee.

7. Upon termination of this easement, the grantee shall promptly remove all lines, wires, poles and other
personal property and restore said lands to proper condition at no cost to the lessor. lf the lessee fails
to do so within 60 days of termination, the lessor shall have the right to remove said personal property
and restore said land in which event the lessee shall promptly reimburse the lessor for all costs incurred
plus 15%.

8. Any land survey markers or monuments, disturbed, moved or destroyed during the construction or
maintenance of this easement area shall be replaced and restored at the expense of the applicant. lf
not replaced or restored by the applicant, the County may restore said monument and the applicant
shall be responsible for all costs of said replacement and restoration plus 15%.

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 23'o day of June A.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 23'd day of June 4.D., 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page 2 of 2

Deputy



Request for Access
Across Tax-Forfeited Lands

In Aitkin County

A 29,2006

Before completing this requesf, read the accompanying instnrctions to determine the type of easement that you
are requesting. Please attach a map showing the proposed easement that you are requesting. A non-refundable
application fee of $400.00 must accompany this application. If approved, the application fee will be applied to
the easement fee.

o Easemenf t'r+^^t^4 P-û-M-Nì¿ì,I]
ü Utility easement on!\,
tr Recreational road easement - no utilities are allowed, for recreafion use only
Ü Residential road easement - includes utility easement, for year round use

See the instruction sheet for befter definitions of the types of easements

@ Applicant Information (please print or fype)

d- {-ó ûJ
of nâme

t
City State Zip

phone number E-mail address

@ Please answer the following with regards to YOIJR parcel being accessed:
Tax Parcel Number Acreage
Location of Parcel: Legal Description

Section Township
üno

Range
Do you own the property?f,,yes E fee owner contract
Do you have any other access into this property? E yes
Will the proposed easement route cross property ofher than Aitkin County tax :E yes üno

If yes, has legal access been acquired from these other properlies? E yes ü no

@ Please write a brief note on why you are requesting an easement:

@ Signature of or authorized

Date

'75

@ Please return the completed forrn, and map along
with the nonrefrrndable application fee of $400.00 to:

Aitkin County Land Departrnent
209 2"d St. NW Room206
Aitkin, Mn. 56431
21,8-927-7364



!

sr

Aitkin
County

Board of County Comm¡ssioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 6t23115

Title of ltem: Tax-Forfeit repurchase application 32-44-25

2r
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Land Commissioner

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

Terry Hennessey Zimmerman, MN has applied to repurchase tax-forfeited property Part of SE-NW tract 1 in document #
316830 in Section 32 of Lakeside Township (44-25). The attached application and draft resolution describes the
hardship and he has submitted the required repurchase payment ($ 2118.50).

I recommend approval of the repurchase as being in the best interest of Aitkin County.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

and ?$
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED June 23,2015

By Commissioner: xx 20150623-Oxx

Tax-Forfeit Repurchase Application 32-44-25

WHEREAS, Terry Hennessey, the owner at the time of forfeiture, has made and filed an application with the
County Auditor for the repurchase of the hereinafter described parcel of tax forfeited land, in accordance with
the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282.241, of amended, which land is situated in the County
of Aitkin, Minnesota and described as follows, to-wit:

Part of SE-NW (Tract l) as in Document #316830 Section Thirty{wo (32) Township Forty-four (44)
Range Twenty-five (25)

AND WHEREAS, said applicant has set forth in his application that:

Hardship and injustice has resulted þecause of forfeiture of said land, for the following reasons,
to-wit:

Medical reasons - Terry has had 3 major surgeries in last 5 years, Due for one more in

July 2015,
Separation and divorce in last 7 years.
Terry's wages garnished for the past 5 years - $600/$900 per month
X-spouse unable to work at time/due to car accident I years prior.

The repurchase of said land by me will promote and best serve the public interest, because:
Terry has satisfied all back depVgarnishments, as of May 2015. Clear paychecks now.
Terry has had friends and family to help maintain property.

AND WHEREAS, this board is of the opinion that said application should be granted for such reasons.

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that the application of Terry Hennessey for the purchase of the above
described parcel of tax forfeited land be and the same is hereby granted and the County Auditor is hereby
authorized and directed to permit such repurchase according to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945,
Section 282.241, as amended.

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

BE Y

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 23'd day of June 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WTTNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 23'd day of June 4.D., 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

a

b

Page 1 of 1

Deputy



Application for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Lands (Minnesota Stafutes 1945, Section 282.241, as amended)

To the lfonorable Board of County Commissioners of
Aitkin County, Minnesota

I, the under s igne d owner-mort gage e -heir-repres entative of heírs

the time offorfeintre of the parcel of land situtated in the County of Aitkín, State

to-wit:

SÉ - t$t._) L-lrac*-J*'\ û,< ì.* lt)oc !^ rv\e,-* + 3 lüf 3Õ

\ € ctt

Minnesota, described follows,

Pa-.f cla
') -\

=)Ê c .) <À -fi,*¡t +l ¿/ {Sø {J

do hereby make applicationfor the purchase of said parcel of landfrom the State of Minnesota, in accordance with

the provisions of lulínnesota Statt¿tes 1945, Section 282.24.1, as arnended.

In support of this applicationfor the repurchase of said land, I make the following statement:

(a) That hardship and injustìce has resulted because offorfeiture of said land, þr the following reasons,

to-wít:

-y FtrrJ¡¿¿-,1 rca,or'ts -Tt,'y^ Aa-ç Aaà 3 '-''+iu< s'-^J"el'(s

ì.- [aS*t .ç l .a'.'. Ðr*-< '{"o ôn< rhoÊ< i"- J1*17 }ol {'

* Sr ¡e<.o-*to,^ + d ;rzcr êc¿ - \ ¿. [A s* -? t¡a<s.

* *Te-.y'i 
¿uo.5cS lc.o;^r . ..-d *o* jL pas* ,9ya*s-g|oÒ/Åüç:o

-t1 y- s p¿. Jt t. ^ab rc .{. ,*¡ oat( a-* -f r*' -f d^. '/o caa acc;¿/<'* 
ll:i.^t(b) That the repurchase of saíd land by me wíll promoîe and best serve the public interest, becquse:

'T"-y Aas s4y'..sÇ;t¿y' a-7/ bad< d-r//?o"nisÁare**sr<-.î
¿Ç bny Jot s: Q< c.< P aY &¿'K: no u) '

fr.-.7
P", (æ

h as ho.l =fr-r. '.ds Ê Fc.,-,: t7 1ê h<- L7 r?r4.|n*4.',--

,.+/,

(-**,-t- , /
/ --"- *lP ?1 +',*.r'<*'

Owner-MbrQage e -He ir- Repñntottue o¡ Ut trt
State of
County

ILI"KÍ zo$ øy

ffi OUDOM SOUNTHAI.A
NOTARY PUBLIC . MINNESOTA

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 01 /31 /1

Notarial Seal

was ac
n tr¿i

lcnowledged before me this 
'L 

doy

taking edgement



Ð

ftr

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gomm¡ssioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 6t2st1s

Title of ltem: Timber permit # 13182 - 2nd extension request

ls
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

lZ ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Land Commissioner

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed
nla

Summary of lssue:

Our timber permits are 3-years in duration with one potential 1-year extension; approved by the Land Commissioners
office. 2nd extensions are rarely granted and must be approved by the County Board based on extenuating
circumstances.

I believe that#13182 (Sappi Fine Paper) meets the criteria, as the logger slated to harvest the permit last winter
suffered a severe back injury that left him unable to complete harvesting the permit before it expired.

I recommend approvalof the 2nd extension of permit # 13182 with the following conditions...

* stumpage rates adjusted to current levels = $962.95

* 10o/o of uncut balance extension fee (adjusted rate) = $1 186.15

Total = $2149.10

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocraúed with this request?
What is the total cost, wjlh .tax and shipp!4g? $
/s fhrs budseted? ll ves l_Jto

Yes No

Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Aftorney approval prior to submission



I

sappl Fine Paper
North America

Sappi Cloquet LLC

S.D. Warren Company

20 N. 22nd Street

Cloquet MN 55720

Tel +1 218 879 2300

June 11,2015

To the Honorable Aitkin County Board:

l'm writing to request if Sappi could purchase an extension for Aitkin County timber permit #1 3182.

Russ Kingsley partially harvested this permit pr¡or to his logging business being down sized by the
relocation his sons to work in North Dakota. Russ Kingsley went through the transition of selling his
processor logging equipment and buying older conventional equipment to continue logging by himself.
This was tough for him, and he came out of it with a greatly reduced logging capacity compared to what
he used to have.

Last winter was the first winter that I was able to use John Croatt as a logging contractor and I planned
for him to finish this permit. At the beginning of winter he sustained a bad fall on the tracks of his
delimber and severely injured his back. John spent a month in the hospital and struggled to continue
working through the winter. Winter logging came to a halt before John was able to finish the harvest on
permit 13182.

I am very sorry for this situation and endeavor not to have it happen again. Regardless of your
decision, I want to express my appreciation for the entire Land Department staff. They do a tremendous
job managing the County land and contribute greatly to the forestry community.

Respectfully,
a-

-./*z+r
Tom Cunningham

Procurement Forester

218-591-3162



i't

Ð
Aitkin

County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 23,2015

Title of ltem: Temporary 3.2"/oMaftLiquor License

¡t(
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

/

Action Requested:

[Z ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Seeking County Board approval for the following Temporary On Sale 3.2 Malt Liquor License for July 8 through July 1 1,

2015 (July 8,9,10, & 11, 2015)

ON Sale:
Aitkin Fire Department, d/b/a Aitkin Fire Department Relief Association - Aitkin Township

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve Temporary On Sale 3.2 Malt Liquor License as outlined above.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes Ø No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and ?$
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



¡
ßrt

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 23, 2015

Title of ltem: Temp 3.2% License

2L
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

lZ ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Seeking County Board approval for the following Temporary 3.2 Malt Liquor License for a period from
September 5, 2015 through September 7 , 2015.

ON Sale:
lsle Lions, d/b/a lsle Lions - Williams Township (White Pine Logging Show)

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve Temporary On Sale 3.2 Malt Liquor License for lsle Lions - Williams Township (White Pine Logging Show),
from September 5, 2015 through September 7,2015.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes A/o

What is the total cost
/s fhrs budgeted?

and ?$
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



T

trt
Aitkin

County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 23,201s

Title of ltem: LG22O Applicatíon-McGregor Area Chamber of Commerce

1¡4
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

ø

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Seeking County Board approval to adopt the following resolution

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application for Exempt Permit -
Form LG220 - of the McGregor Area Chamber of Commerce, at the following location - Big Sandy Lodge & Resort,
which has an address of 20534 487th St., McGregor, MN 55760 - Shamrock Township. (Note: Date of activity for
Raffle - May 14,2016)

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt the above resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request? Yes Øro
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

and shippjzg? $

lAroYes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Ð

Árt

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 23,2015

Title of ltem: Donate Vehicle to Aitkin County Fair Board & Dispose of Vehicle

EN
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sue Bingham

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
nla

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue

On February 10,2015 the Board authorized the sale of the Courthouse Maintenance 2000 Dodge Dakota pickup.

Since that time it has been brought to our attention that the Aitkin County Fairboard is in need of a vehicle. Rather than
sell the 2000 Dodge Dakota pickup, we would like to donate this vehicle to the Fairboard.

Also, for many years the Fairboard has had the use of a 1 991 Ford pickup. That vehicle would be returned to the
County, and we would like authorization to sell/scrap the 1991 Ford pickup.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Authorize the donation of the 2000 Dodge Dakota pickup to the Aitkin County Fairboard, and authorize the sale/scrap of
the 1991 Ford pickup.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request? Yes Øro
What is the total cost, wjth .tax and shipp!27? $
/s fhis budseted? l___l ves L__lto Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 23, 2015

Title of ltem: Aitkin CountyTourism and Devetopment Grants

3A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

17 ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Ross Wagner

Department:
Economic Development & Forest lnd

Presenter (Name and Title):
Ross Wagner, Economic Development & Forest lndustry Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed
20 minutes

Summary of lssue:
Aitkin County has received eight grant requests through the Aitkin County Tourism and Development Grants.
A total amount of $7,475.00 has been requested out of $6,000.00 available. After much discussion, the Economic
Development Committee is recommending that $S,2SO.OO be awarded. A memo with a description of the request and
recommendations from the committee ís attached as well the grant applications and a list of grants awarded through
2014.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve funding the applications as recommended by the Economic Development Committee

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, wffiax and shipp!1g? $ s,zso.oo
/s fhrs budgeted? !! vu" Llto Please Exptain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County Economic Development & Forest Industry Coordinator
Aitkin County Courthouse
Ross Wagner
217 Second Street N.W.
Aitkin, MN 56431
Phone: 2181927-7305
Fax: 2181927-7374

TO: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Ross Wagner, Economic Development & Forest Industry Coordinator

DATE: June 17,2015

SUBJECT: Aitkin County Tourism and Development Grants

Aitkin County Tourism and Development Grants have been received. Below is a summary of
each application in the opposite order they were received. We have 56,000.00 in the fund with
54,000.00 for promotion and development and 52,000.00 set aside for trail enhancement
grants. Below each summary is the recommendation of the Economic Development Committee
A total of 57 ,475.00 has been requested and 55,250 is being recommended.

a

a

a

a

McGresor Area Chamber of Commerce;2016 MN Governor's Fishing Opener.
Requested 51,000.00 would be used to promote all of the community events and

activities that take place along with the GFO.

o Recommendation is to opprove 5L,000.00, on important event for all of Aitkin
County qnd this will allow the organizing committee to start promoting the
event os soon os they feel appropriote.

Up North Riders ATV Club; Kiosk Signage, Northwood's ATV Trail, Lawler Loops.

Requested 51,000.00 would help purchase and install 6 informational signs.
c Recommendotion is approve 5I,O0O.0O with the stipulation thot the club match

the grant on a L to 1. basis. To receive the whole 57,000.00 the club must motch
it with SI,OOO.OO. lmproved signoge is being requested from troil users.

Economic Development & Forest lndustrv Coordinator on behalf of Aitkin Countv ATV

Alliance; Signage, Northwood's ATV Trail, system wide. Requested 51,000,00 would
help fund the purchase of signs similar to Up North Riders signs to be consistent and

used as a matching grant towards Polaris and other grant for ATV trails.
o Recommendation is approve 51,000.00 with the stipulation thqt the ollionce

match the grant on a L to 1 bosis. To receive the whole 51.,000.00 alliance must
motch it with 57,000.00. tmproved signage is being requested from troil users.

Economic Development & Forest lndustrv Coordinator; Advertising and promotion of
McGregor Walleye tank. Requested S1,000.00 would be used to create awareness of
new event designed to bring ideas for new business to potential funders.

c Recommendation is opprove $I,OOO.OO so thot the organizing committee cqn

stort promoting the event to potential inventors and people with ideas so they
con hove them ready for the actual event.



a

a

a

Jaques Art Center; Repair/replacement of Jaques Mural. Requested $1,000.00 would
replace nearly 20 year old peeled and cracking mural with new banner technology.

o Recommendation is opprove 5500.00, committee is in fovor of the murql but felt
the JAC should contribute or fund roise more towards the cost.

Citv of Aitkin; Conduct Community Meetings, advertising and brochures on Phase ll of
Bike Trail. Requested S1,000.00 would be used to prepare brochures and other
advertising to promote and get input on Phase ll of the Aitkin Bike trail.

o Recommendation is opprove SZSO.OO for promotionol moteriols. Committee is in

fovor of the Bike Trqil being extended but felt the project is not for enough olong

for full funding.
Citv of Tamarack;4th of July Celebration. Requested S475.OO to advertise 4th of July

events and send donation letters. Proceeds of event will go to new playground

equipment.
o Recommendotion is to not opprove funds for this event. Tomarock 4th of July has

been funded severol times in the past and it is bosically the some event.

Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce; Experience Aitkin advertising and promotion

campaign. Requested 51,000 would be used towards billboard and direct mail piece to
over 3,500 residents in lowa and Wisconsin.

o Recommendation is opprove 5500.00 to ossrst the Aitkin Area Chamber in their
morketing efforts.



Aitkin Gounty
Application for Aitkin county Tourism promotion and Devel opment Grants

January 1,2015 - December31,20lS

DEADLINE: Grant requests must be submitted to ACTPDG c/o Ross wagner, Aitkin County courthouse, 217 2nd St.N'W #131, Aítkin, MN 56431. Funding recommendations will be considereá at the regutarty õcheduled r""¡ng ãr tn" Ri¡.¡nCounty Economic Development Committee in June. Aoplication deadl¡ne ¡s June ìãñ. 
-

Committee recommendatíons will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for final approval.
EvenlActivify Eligibility: Tourism Grant Funds shall be used to markct tourism and related events rhat will benefit Aitkin County. Funds
shall be targeted towards attracting new, repeat and extended stay tourism visitations to Aitkin County or activities that will enhancs theAitkin county economy' Events eligible for funding include: community/recreational events such as races, rides, tournaments, shows andexhibits; community celebrations; logistic and informational materials for tourism related information booths or trade shows and other.Eligible uses include radio, newspaper, TV, signage, intemet, brochures and other related advertising; printed publications and marketingpromotions.

Special consideration will be given to applications that will enhance the Northwood's ATV Trail through signage, promotion, activities ortrail amenities.

Tourism grant funds shall not be used for salaries, awards, prizes or gifts. Maximum grant amount is $1,000.00 minimum is $I00.00.
General Críleria for funding annual or rcpeat çvents. Annual events are described as events such as 4e of July Celebrations, annually held
races or contests and similar type events. New annual events will be considered for funding. Repeat annual events may be considered if
the event changes in a significant way or if the event wants to try new advertising/promotion activities to reach a signifìcantly new market.Tourism funds are not intended to be used an annual subsidy or line item budget amount.

Note: No reimbursement grants will be awarded.

PROGRAM INFORMATION

Project Name: 2016 Minnesota Governof¡ Fiehino Opener
Date(s) of Program: Mav 12,14.2a16 Location of program: Mccrsqor. MN
organization/community Name: McGrsaor Area chamber of c_ommerce.

Person in Charge of proiect: Lisa Event

Organization Mailing Address (Street Name or P.O. Box or Route and Box # and City and Zip Code):
25 N Maddv St- PO Box 68 55760

contact Person's Phone #: Nicole Eld, chamber Director, 2lg-z6g-3692
Legal Status of Organization: unit of Government (for exampte cities, townships etc.)

Non-profit Tourism Association

X Non-profit Association

ls your organization registered as a nonprofit corporation with the Secretary of State?_ye¡ 
,lf yes, please include a copy of your certificäte of corporation. (Local uniis ór gãvernment do not need tofile ) ln multi-communitylmulti-organization projects, only the entity responsible for signing documents andadmínistering funds needs to be registered.' Uée your registered name on all documents.

Descriptíon/focus/purpose of your organization: The Chamber ls a voluntarv oartner¡h¡o of
buslne3s, Drofessional- and communitv ¡ndlvidu.ls workinq toqêth€r to bu¡ld a t!€etthv economv
and to füorov€ the ouãlítv of life In our community. The chamber ¡ct¡vetv oromotc" tou.i"- to

1

APPLICANT ¡NFORMATION

2. FUNDING:



Amount requested from Aitkín County Tourism (ACTGAC)
(Minimum $100.00, maximum request is j,000.00)

Amount of your organization,s match

Total projected budget

List target markets:
Where - geographic areas (s)
STATEWIDE

$

$ 100.00

Working with Explore Minnesota

3' PRoJECr/EVENT DEscRlPTloN: Be concise and complete; attach supporting information if needed.

Next year's Minnesota Governor's Fishing opener will be held on Big Sandy Lake in the McGregor area,May 12-14' 2016' This will be the first time in tne rristory of the Governor's Ëirr,ing opener that the event will beheld here.

Explore Minnesota, the state's tourism promotion office, organizes this event each year in coordination with a hostcommunity' The 69th annual Governor's Fishing opener wilt ue hosted by the McGregor Area chamber ofCommerce, with Big Sandy Lodge & Resort as heaâquarters-

"The McGregor and Big Sandy Lake area is a premier Minnesota traveldestination," said John Edman, director ofExplore Minnesota' "The Minnesota Governor's Fishing opener witl help even more travelers discover the naturalhearrfy ancl charm of this norlhem Minnesota community.,, 
-

What do you hope to accomplish, how it will be done and specifícally how the grant funds will be used.

Th¡s is an Exolore M¡nnesota event and ws w¡tt be work¡nE w¡th them. The orant funds that we are asklnq for will
be usqd for eommunitv meotino and educatioq-gxola¡n¡nq the event ånd what ¡t means to tour¡sm ¡n the area.

Expla-n how your project will bríng visitors to or provide a positive economic impact on Aitkin county.

hÍqhlioht this areas wonderf

List target audience:
Who - type of group or activity
MEDIA mostly, but this event is for everyone

100

4.

Please estimate the number of people who witl come from: Your rocal community and surrounding area:

From other communities in Minnesota: 3SO
From outside of Minnesota: 100 

-

PRoJEcr BUDGET: in the space berow, provide a budget for the entire event,

ACTGAC Funds Funds Total

with Explore Mínnesota
on budget. This grant would be
for community meetings on a local
level

Working



NOTE: A wrítten evaluation-rnust be completed and returned to the AitkÍn County Economic Development Committee within
?9.9"V: of the completion o_f .the 

projecUevent to be eligible to receive future fund's. Submit to; ACTDGp, c/o Ross Wagner,
Aitkin County Courthouse, 212 2nd St ¡¡W, #13 j, Aitkinl MN 56431.

Sígnature: Official person for community/organÞation, who wilf be responsíble for the funding request and returning theevaluation to the Aitkin county Tourism êrañt ¡¿visory committee.

TOTALS

Flrl Ch¡mhar f)irenfar Ðate: '12 2015
N:m¡¡



Ætkin Gounty
Application for Altkln County Tor¡rl¡n Promotion ard DevCopmoilt Grants

.ånuary 1, 2A11 - Deceirbr 91, 201 4

DHDUNE Grant rquestsmud beflbmittcd to ACTPDG do tusWryrsr, Aitkin Coung Courhouse, 217 Znd g. N.W.#131,
Aitkin, fvlN 56431. Fundlng reoommenddionswill be conidered d the regulaly æheduled mccting of the Altkin County
&onomic Dwdopmert Cornmittee in ùne. Applicdion ddlino isMey 30.h.

Committee reconrmenddionswill be s.rbmitted b the Aitkin County Bord of Commisdonersfor lind çprovd.
EvenVAotivity Eligibilþ: Tourism Grant Funds shsll be used to nurket ûourism and related events that will benefit Aitkin County. Funds
shall be urgeæd towards anracting new, repeat and erdÊnded stay tourism visitations to Aitkin County or activities that will enhance the
Aitkin County economy. Evetrts etigible for ftrnding include: conmunity/recrcatíonal evenb zucb as naees, rides, ûouraaments, shows and
exhibits; oommunity celebrations; loglrstic ard inforu¿tional materials for tourisrn rolated hfo¡rffit¡on booths or ftade shows and other.
Eligible uscs include radio, newspaper, TV, sigþage, inteme! brochr¡res and other related advertising printed publications and marketing
promotions.

Special consideration will be given to applications that will enhance the Northwood's ATV Tnil ürough signage, promotiorl astivities or
trail amenities.

Tourìsm gram fimds shall not be used br sal¿¡ies, aurards, prizes or gifrs. Marcimum grant âmouË ís $1,000.00 minimum is $100.00.

Genersl Criûðria for funding ânrual or rcnçat events. Annual events a¡ç described as events zuch as 4* of July Celebrations, annually held
races or contests and similar type ev€nts. New annual events will be considered for firnding. Repeat annual events mgl be considered if
the ovent changcs in a significant wry or ifthe event wants to try neïv advertising/promotion activities to reach a significantþ new market.
Tourism funds are nol intended to be r¡sed an annual subsidy or line item budget amount.

llloúe; N o ralnúurstwttglarrfs

PROGRATI INFOTATION

Piq¡ct nnpzKtasK ío-rtæ d,¿,/a<n¡uz¿é6 /n/ 7+z 4 t*"
DüTof Prognm: J,la/ Ao/{ Locaflonof hogrem: 6ry3r.5/
orgrntzfiontcornmuntty Ñ*, U// rda477 =¿r+Nî)

øoê æ/tZ!¿ Srsrer-
,4â¿ü, Ur-¿¿\brs

Fetrn ln Glrgr of hofcr*:

ftld¡c (Sr€t ltlrrr or P.O. b¡ r Èüûr ertd Þr I üd Clty nd Zlp Godr):

Conûad Fu¡n'¡Plpmf:
lagrl Setæ of O rymlzdion:

7a\- -).?3-
Unlt d Goæmmmt (for xnplr clthì tflnaripgtc.)
N oo+rofr t Tourf¡ A¡df lon

,/ Nongolltåælilon

lryour or¡rnlzrtlon ngbrtrd rr mnpdlt corporthn with thc lxoatrry ú flrrt ?*_J¿éíG'_
lf yeq, plæincludeaoopyof youroertiñcdeof corpord¡on. (Localunitrof gorrernmmtdonotnædto
file.) ln multiommunitylmulliorgrrizdion prcj*tq only the ørtity reçonJble for dgning documgrts and
adminilering funds næds to be r€gi$er€d. uæ your regûi€rcd ndno on dl documgrts

dyour or¡rdzfion srá,4ú

awud''d.

I

RJNDING:
Amount requeded from Aitkin Gounty Tourisr (ACTGAC)
(Minlmum S100.00, modmum rcqucÉa is t,oæ.fi))

i ^n' e'*

AI¡PIJ CAT{ T I N K' TATI O ñI

2.

Amount of your organizdion'snr#r $,*/, ,fz



' Totel prorætd br¡dg¡t í/&¡-lþ

îrar"+uerur SbNet
3. PRO$VB/EIT DæñPTION: Be conciæ and complete; attach erpporting informaüon lf nceded.

Whd do you hopc to æoonrpliCl, how it will be done ard çæifically how the grant fundswill be uúd.
3

&plain hor your profect will brlngvidtoreto or provide a on AitHn County

_f

4ÐL,

é.ê

&a-

t¿-

Uú targsÊ audience:

-typc or

,/a fr'?

¿T.fr-û{ hoo-

@,,/H¿
/7æ¿íffiiT

Pæ

f<o
L//ftT Rrt€y

Uú tårgEt rnark*s
Where-

4.

Pleæ ertirate the number of pcople who will corne frorn: Yq¡r local communit¡r and rrrrounding
from othorcommunltlæin
From outside of t

Prc-Ðr EJDGET: in the çæe below, provide a budge{ for the entire errent.

NOTE A w¡itten anduation mud be complded and returned to the Aitkin County Ëonomic Darelopment Committee within 30
days of the compf dion of the projeclorent to be eli$ble to ¡eceive future funda 

-srUr¡t 
to; ACTDGp, c/o RossW4ner, Aitkin

County Courthouæ, 217 2,ñ g NW, #131, Aitkin, tt¡t¡ SO¿gt.

Sgnature: offidd porÐl for community/orgwrizdion, who will be respondble for the funding requed and returning the
evaluáíon to theAitkin county Tourign GrantAdviory committee.

ACTGAC R¡nds Funds
.3tþn/.Ç 'lasz-< 7r .l/t?ÒY <4/.Ç2- ,/,54/. €?¿

\

TOTAI,S /€41"€2-



Date:



3
'l-5'?t/t' II

--
ì-J 

ì¡
.€i-I::
ã

a

.a
, - -:lS

'

'?-r'
24

13
IW

L¡rrler2.5
llfi:

- å - - - - - - -: ;ì¡ogglË
fg¿

i.-,'-r:

-_it____tti__r

IIIL

îrty.
26

\\lr,#

¿

35

\

é

E€)
ùattaãdl¡Ð

iF
É

¡
E

rF
 *g

<
>

Ë
Ê

E
ïE

=
"

O
 ¡.V

È
'F

¡.9 É
 I

Ê
 ã#g

€r-l <
 o

oêÈll5l¡o2

tl¡

!-

lù?p

:t

4
etw

e:'

d
=

*+
i

B
|

,/Ç
s 

E

JB
trtr

Ë
ñ

Ë
È

;E
 ã Ë

 
Ë

¡¡__

S
JN

iII{flS
[tU

It^.(tV



4

1
2:t0

."; 33.00

Fonl Slde "Regr.

I
I

:

Scaled Print of KÍosk (map) projecr



INVEIEE

EE¡TIMATE
24363 HIGHWAY 2I O McGREGOR, MN 557ó0

aoft-st03-=tst07

Account: l) P N,ç+l^ Í Arü Cl uÊ

Address; C Stote zip
Dofe; 5u n Phone Contoct

PAY FROttr THIS tÑtVOtCE sus Tor¡L: 120.oL
Snus Tnx:

THR]TK YTU ! 5ET.SP EHmsE t lO, oo
Anr Wonr, LABBR r 7€.oo

5 HrpprNs:

lr 3' XLI t' ,a,'çrn N*A tfroe

-

l2olo / xae
+ Kev anÅ ârs loø4t'o-,

v

On Aluno, - úonrl
,-(ct to V c -'Alunrtha,-,
lh' Gnfos,* rlleÞ.¡ar

wifA Diø;l-at rt,n't an
H"_ç t, Lt. ü¡nv I utí?hl7y.n.,,^

t

/an¡.,*h

QTY. UNIT TOÏAL

We Hppneciate Yout Eusiness!

WE ACCEPT

l,l lo 0W Pcr llnntl, 0n ill Pa ùae lccouttß En¡no Tsr¡L: ¡
oo



KEVIN

HOi4ETOI'N BLDG SUPPLY*** QUOTE ***JUN 4, 201 5

CUSTOI4ER
CASI{ SALES

QUOTE# :

ATTN OF :

PAGE: L

ExPrREs z 06/O2/L5

ENTERED : 06/o2/L5

CASHs SHTP TO
MCGREGOR 4-WHEEL CLUB

DA3602 TERMS : QUOTE ONLY SLMN : DA

QUANTTTY DESCRIPTTON PRICE EXTENSION

2.00 EA

2.00 EA

2.00 EA

2.00 LB

12.00 EA

8.00 EA

8.00 EA

4x4 LO, TREATED .404470T4 LN#
1x2 8' PINE STRTPPING

128Ps LN#
2x4 8' TREATED

248T LN#
9 x 3 1/8 enoi¡zE roRX

3188T LN#
#25 TORX BIT 1"

25T1 LN#
39 CENT FASTNER

39 LN#
3/8x3" GALV LAG
13 CE¡¡T FASTENER

L3 LN#
3,/8 cnlv wASHER

0.L20 PER 0.96*

MERCHANDISE 57.94

OTHER
rAX ( 6.87%)
FREIGHT

6L.92

5

10

15

20

25

30

PER

PER

PER

PER

PER

PER

12. 5L0

r..120

4.130

4.74L

0.751

o.37L

25.02*

2.24*

8. 26È

9.48*

9.01*

2.97*

4A

0
3
0

00
98
00

TOTAL

tumber would be ground contact lumber

price for lumber and materia1 for one Map

PRTCES ON THIS QUOTE h'ILL BE GUARANTEED IF ACCEPTED BY
THE EXPIRATION DATE. II** PLEASE CHECK CLOSELY - ERRORS
ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECTTON.*

eage 4



Aitkin County
Application for Aitkin county Tourísm promotion and Development Grants

January t, 2015 - December 11, 2O1S

DEADLINE: Grant requests must be submitted to ACTPDG c/o Ross Wagner, Aitkín County Courthouse, 217 2nd St.N'W'#131, AitkÍn, MN 5643'1. Funding recommendations will be considereä at ine regutarty ècheduled meeting of the Aitkin
County Economic Development Committee in June. Apslication deadline is June 12i'h.

Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for final approval.
Event/Activity Elígibility; Tourism Grant Funds shall be used to market tourism and related events that will benefit Aitkin County. Funds
shall be targeted towards aftracting new, repeat and extended stay tourism visifatÍons to Aitkin County or activities that will enhance the
Aitkìn Counry economy. Events eligible for frrnding include: communíty/recreational events such as rac€s, rides, tournaments, shows and
exhibits; community celebrations; logistic and informational materials for tourism related information booths or hade shows and other.
Eligible uses include radio, newspaper, TV, signage, intemet, brochures and other related advertising; printed publications and marketing
promotions.

Special consideration will be given to applications that will enhance the Northwood's ATV Trail through signage, promotion, activities or
trail amenities.

Tourism grant funds shall not be used for sataries, awards, prizes or gifts. Maximum grant amount is $1,000.00 minimum is $100.00.
General Críteria for fundirg annual or rspeat ev.e$ts. Annual events are described as events such as 4th of July Celebrations, annually held
races or contests and similar type events. New annual events will be considered for funding. Repeat annual events may be consiclered if
the event changes in a signifìcant way or if the event wants to try new advertísinlpromotio-n activíties to reach a sig¡-rïrcantly new market.
Tourism funds are not intended to be used an annual subsidy or line item budget amount.

Note: No reímbursement grants will he awarded.

PROGRAM INFORMATION

Project Name: Kiosk signage to enhance proposed up North Riders signage program.

Date(s) of Program: Sumrner/Fall2O1S,2016 Location of program: Aitkin County
organization/Gommunity Name: Aitkin County Economic Development & Forest lndustry Coordinator on
Behalf of the Aitkin County ATV A[íance
Person in Charge of Project: Ross Wagner

Organization Mailing Address (Street Name or P.O. Box or Route and Box # and Gity and Zip Code):
Altkin County Courthouse, 217 2nd Street NW, Aitkin, MN 56431

Contact Person's Phone #:

Legal Status of Organization: X Unit of Government (for example cities, townships etc.)

Non-profit Tourism Assocíation

Non-profit Association

ls your organization registered as a nonprofit corporation with the Secretary of State?
lf yes, please include a copy of your certificate of corporatio n. (Local units of government do not need tofíle.) ln multi-communitytmutti -organízation pro¡ecis, only the entity responsible for signing documents and
administering funds needs to be registered. Use your regístered name on all documents.

Description/focuslpurpose of your organization To promote Economic Development in Aitkin County

1

FUNDING:
Amount requested from Aitkin County Tourism (ACTGAC)
(Minímum $100.00, maximum request ¡s 1,000,00)

Amount of your organization's match

Total projected budget

$ 1,000.00

$ 100

$1.100.00

APPLICANT INFORMATION

2,



3. PRoJEcr/EvENT DEscRlPTloN: Be concise and complete; attach supporting information if needed.

one of the most common complaints the clubs hear from riders is the lack of míleage and amenity rnarkers. The upNorth Riders ATV club of McGregor has designed.a sign tnãi Àoionry provides gràt"iniormation but atso has a spacefor a club logo so riders will see ,,üh¡cn dub is úorking õn *n¡c¡r traìl and can create awareness for ctubs to recruit newmembers.

what do you hope to accomplish, how it will b-e done and specifically how the grant funds wílt be used.Various means have been used to promote use of ne l'erativár]/ ãáw nw rrail system. Judging from ridershipand use of the trail, those efforts have been successful. Now ií is about enhancing the riding experience so that rídersare not gettíng lost and to make them aware that there are ptaces io eat and get gä. ãong the trail.

Explain how your project will bring visitors_to or provide a positive economic impact on Aitkin county.we compete for ATV riders against trails in wisconsin, the u.P. and out west. we nàJ¿:ãur trails to be useririendtySo riders and theír friends come back. Word of mouth'is stiù tne uest advertising we can have. The grant fundswould-be used to purchase and install at least 6 signs nut oårorã ir'àt tn" A[í;;¿Ë *oú]ã rpplv for potaris and othergrant funds in an effort to have the entire system igned arr 
"t 

oÃ"ê. rf other gr"nt rrndi ännot be secured thealfiance woutd do the project over a num¡er or yeað ano oo à"à iã¡r at a time.

List target markets: List target audience:
!1!9r" l qgograPhic areas (s) 

lVho _ fipe of group or acrivityATV and OHM riders in the Midwest. Famitiejånd grõups'

Please estimate the numberof people who will come from: Your locar community end surrounding area:30%
From other communities in Minnesota:60%
From outside of Minnesota:1\yo

PROJECT BUDGET: in the space berow, provide a budget for the entire event.
4.

NoTE: A written evaluation-must be completed and returned to the Aitkin counÇ Economic Development Committee within30 days of the completion of the projecuevent to be eligibÈ to iã.áiu" future funds. suom¡t to; ACTDGp, c/o Ross wagner,Aitkin county courthouse, 217 zi'd si ruw, #131, Ætkinl rr¡¡r so¿gi'

Signature:
evaluation

uníty/organ 2ation, who wÍll be responsible for the funding request and returning the
m Grant Advisory Committee"

Funds TotatACTGAC Funds
.$!gn post and lumber $1,000.00 100.00 $1,t00.00

TOTALS s1,000.00 $100.00 $1,100.00

Date:



Aitkin County
Application for Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Development Grants

January 1,2015 - December 11,2015

DEADLINE: Grant requests must be submitted to ACTPDG c/o Ross Wagner, Aitkin County Courthous e,217 2nd St.
N.W.#131, Aitkin, MN 56431. Funding recommendations will be considereá at the regularly écheduled meeting of the Aitkin
County Economíc Development Committee in June. Apolication deadline is June 12t-h.

Committee recommendations wíll be submítted to the Aitkin County Board of Commíssioners for final approvat.

EvenlActivity Eligibility: Tourism Grant Funds shall be used to market tourism and related events that will benefit Aitkin County. Funds
shall be targeted towards attracting new, repeat and extended stay tourism visitations to Aitkin Counfy or activities that will enhance the
Aitkin County economy. Events eligible for funding include: community/recreational events such as races, rides, toumaments, shows and
exhibits; community celebrations; logistic and informational materials for tourism related information booths or trade shows and other.
Eligible uses include radio, newspaper, TV, signage, ínternet, brochures and other related advertising; printed publications and marketing
promotions.

Special consideratíon will be given to applications that will enhance the Northwood's ATV Trait through signage, promotion, activities or
trail amenities.

Tourism grant funds shall not be used for salaries, awards, prizes or gifts. Maximum grant amount is $1,000.00 minimum is $100.00.

Ceneral Criteria lor fi¡ndiJg annual or repeat events. Annual events are described as events such as 4'h of July Celebrations, annually held
races or contests and similar type events. New annual events will be considered for funding. Repeat annual events may be considered if
the event changes in a significant way or ifthe event wants to try new advertising/promotion acti;ities to reach a signi-rcantly new market.
Tourism funds are not intended to be used an annual subsidy or line item budget amount.

lVofe.' No reimbursement grants will be awarded.

1. PROGRAM INFORMATION

Project Name: McGregor Walleye Tank

Date(s) of Program: June 25,2016 Location of program: McGregor, MN

Organízation/Gommunity Name: Aitkin County Economic Development & Forest lndustry Coordínator

Person in Charge of Project: Ross Wagner

Organization Mailing Address (Street Name or P.O. Box or Route and Box # and Gity and Zip Code)

Aitkin County Courthouse,2lT 2nd Street NW, Aitkin, MN 56431

Gontact Penson's Phone #:

Legal Status of Organization: X Unit of Government (for example cities, townships etc.)

Non-profit Tourism Association

Non-profit Association

l1}ourorganizationregisteredasanonprofitcorporationwiththeSecretaryofState?-
lf yes, please include a copy of your certificate of corporation. (Local units of government Oo not nee¿ to
file.) ln multi-community/multi-organization projects, only the entity responsibÉ for signing documents and
administering funds needs to be registered. Use your registered name on all documðnts.

Description/focus/purpose of your organization To promote Economic Development in Aitkin County

FUNDING:
Amount requested from Aitkin County Tourísm (ACTGAC)
(Minimum $100.00, maximum request is 1,000.00)

Amount of your organization's match

Total projected budget

$ 1,000.00

$ 100

$1.100.00

APPLICANT INFORMATION

2.



3. PRoJECT/EVENT DEscRlPTloN: Be concise and complete; attach supporting information if needed.

This event will combine the TV Show "shark Tank" and the Minnesota lnventors Congress showcase into
McGregor's own version, called the McGregor Walfeye Tank. The concept is to provräe an event that will aflowpeople with a new or better product or new-business idea to present their idea oi proOucito potential funders that is"Walleyes". ln addition to potential funders, business expertò and entrepreneurs would be on the panel to offer ideasand feedback. Cash prizes will be awarded by a judges panel to best iÅvention/product and to best ¡usiness ioea.We hope to create opportunítíes for economic Oeveto-pmdnt as well as an event ilrat will draw spectators.

What do you hope to accomplish, how it will be done and specifically how the grant funds will be used.
we hope to accomplish an event that draws in visitors as well create economíc development by identiñ7ing potentialproducts and ideas for local businesses or start ups. Grant funds will be used to promãte ihe event aiwe- need to getthe word out to potential inventors and visitors weit in advance so appropriate plaåning can occur.

.E|pl:¡l how your proiect will bring visitors to or provide a positíve economic impact on Aitkin County.
We feel the event will draw inventorJand people with new ideas as prizes and awards i"ilt oe given. Due to thepopularity of Shark Tank we feel area residenis and beyond will come to see the ínventions and presentalions.
ln addition to the ideas and products, booths will be seiup oy organizations such the SBA that cån prouiàã ¡urin"r"assistance to the inventors.

List target markets:
Where - geographic areas {s)
State of Minnesota

List target audience:
Who - type of group or activity
lnventors and business assistance and spectators.

Please estimate the number of people who will come from: Your local community and surroundíng area:100
From other communities in Minnesota:4OO
From outside of Minnesota:

4. PRoJEcr BUDGET: in the space below, provide a budget for the entire event.

NOTE: A written evaluation-must be completed and returned to the Aitkin County Economic Devefopment Committee within
99.9"v: of the completion of the projecUevent to !9 grigib]e to receive future funds. Submit to; ACTDGp, c/o Ross Wagner,Aitkin county courthouse, 217 2nd st NW, #131, Aitkinl MN 56431.

nization, who will be responsible for the funding request and returning the
Advisory Committee.

ACTGAC Funds Funds Total
in businessAdvertsisng

publications
$750.00 $100.00 $850.00

$250.00 $250.00

$1,000.00 $100.00 $l,100.00

Sígnature: Official person for communiÇ/orga
evaluation to the Aitkin County Tourism êrañt

Date: 6



McGregor Walleye Tank

Backqround/Summarv

on Saturday April 11th at 10:00 AM in the Holy Famíly Catholic Church ín McGregor a group of people
met to discuss economic development in the McGregor area by creating a setting were people with
ideas or inventions can be matched with people able to help or possibly invest in those ídeas or
inventions. Those in attendance, or at least those s¡gning the attendance sheet were; Christine Nelson,
Eagan/Minnewawa , Bill Fordeç Aitkin/McGregor area, Ryan Menzel, works at Floe, Bob Forder,
Aitkin/McGregor area, Shari Larson, McGregor, Fr. Paul, McGregor, Ross Wagner, Aitkin County, Don
Haller, McGregor, Bobbíe Martz, McGregor, Lisa Kruse, McGregor. A decision was made by the group to
form a commíttee with the purpose of stagíng a McGregor Walleye Tank event that wíll allow inspiration
to meet opportunity. Which in turn can lead to or create economic expansion in the community and
surrounding area. The McGregor Walleye Tank wilf be held the second weekend after the 20L6 físhing
opener.

Shark Tank & Mínnesota lnventors Conerqss, lnnovatíon Expo
The group reviewed and discussed information from the TV Show "Shark Tank" and the upcomín g2OlS
lnnovation Expo sponsored by the Mínnesota lnventors Congress. These two venues were chosen as a
comparison as both bríng ideas to opportunity as is the goal of McGregor Walleye Tank.

' Shark Tank; creates a venue where an entrepreneur will appear before a panel of experts and
pitches their idea, invention or new product. The panel not only gives advice and criticísm it
also has investors who ínvest ín some of the ideas or rejects them. The process isn,t much
different than a potentíal loan applicant making a pitch to a panel of bankers only dramatized
for W- Even if an ídea does not find investors through the program, the advíce and feedback
they receive from the experts is valuable for the development of their ¡dea.

o 2475 lnnovation Expo; this event focus' on new inventions whereas Shark Tank can be an
inventíon or somebody looking to open a store at a second location. The expo is designed to
bring exposure to the inventors and ís set up more líke a trade show, held at the Minneapolis
Convention Center. lnventors rent booth space and organizers encourage manufacturers,
ínvestors, product scouts as well as the general public to attend and check out the inventor
booths, sales to the public is allowed. workshops and educational presentaions are gíven and
open to all attendees including an lnventor's Resource Center. Various awards are given out for
the new products or prototypes; a panel of independent judges selects the ínventíons that
receive the awards. Top awards include a cash prize and there is a people's choíce award.

How do we want to do this?
The Shark or Walleye Tank concept seemed to be the preferred concept as is it can be a one day event
and potential participants would not have to pay a fee. Although we do want an invention or new
product element. However, many details need to be worked out thus the event date over a year from
now was chosen, all felt it is better to do it ríght than to rush it through. Some of the details to be
worked on;

o Where should the McGregor Walfeye Tank event be held?



¡ What type or area of expertise do we want on the panel?
¡ Potentialfunders may or not be on the panel so we need to be sure they are

present.

r Since we are looking for ídeas and products, how many categories/awards should
we have? Such gs, new ínvention or product categories, emergíng entrepreneur and
mature entrepre neur categories.

o what type of protection do we provide for participants in way of patent protection
and or dísclosure of possíbly sensitive information?

r ln addition to the awards contest should we have help tables for public and
participants with such things as legal advice, business plan writing, etc.

r sponsors for the event and the awards? should that be pursued, are there local
businesses that would provide a cash award for winners in each category?

r should participants have some type of connection wíth Aítkín county or the
McGregor area?

o can this be made ínto a public event, say the top 5 finishers in each category give a
5 - 10 minute presentat¡on.

N.ext-Steps

The next meeting of the group willbe May 22nd at 3:00 in Barbie Martz,s, Century 21 RealEstate offíce.
ln addition to the details specific to the McGregor walteye Tank event other items the group may want
to consider;

¡ Name of the committee, how often to mee! do we want a chair, vice-chair etc.o who else should be on the committee or should get meeting notes and other information.r How do we publicize and get the word out both to potentiaf participants and potentíal walleyes.



Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Development Grant Program

APPLICANT INFORMATION
Program lnformation

Project Nlame: Renewal of Jaques Mural

Date(s) of Program: July 15,2015 - August 30, 2Al5

Orga niz ation/ Communify l\am e : Jaques Art Center

Person in Charge of Project: Angie Barnhart

Organaation Mailing Address: l2l 2nd Street NIW Aitkin, MN 56431

Contact Personos Phone: 218-927 -2363

Legal Status of Organization: Non-profit Association

Is your organization registered as a nonprofìt with the Secretary of State?:

Yes (Copy of Certificate of Corporation attached)

Des cription/focus/p u rpose of you r or ganization :

The Jaques Art Center publicly presents exhibits, workshops, seminars and

programming for people of all ages, cultures and backgrounds. We collect and

exhibit the art of renowned wildlife artist, naturalist, and one-time Aitkin

resident, Francis Lee Jaques. (1887 - 1969)

Amount requested: $ 1000

Amount of your organizations match: 8115.24



Proiect Description: Renewal of Jaques Mural and Side Directionaf Sign.

In 1996 a member of the Jaques Art Center, Louis Hasskamp, was granted money from the
Arrowhead Regional Arts Council for the purpose of creating a large mural on Minnesota Avenue
North near the Bremer Bank parking lot. The l6' x 16' mural's purpose was to promote interest in the
new Jaques Art Center located in the old Carnegie Library across the street from the Aitkin County
Court House. Ellen Mueller was chosen to design and paint the mural and it was very attractive. In
addition to the mural, a 4' x 8'horizontal side sign states "Hometown of Francis Lee Jaques" with a
logo. Now, almost twenty years later, the mural and side board have become an eyesore. The paint is
cracked and peeling. The image is faded, worn (even gone in rïìany areas) and it has become an
embarrassment to our beautiful att center. We realize that the mural certainly does not put our town's
best foot forward to visitors. We would like to correct this perception by erecting a new mural using
modern billboard technology heavy duty vinyl banner materia{. The mural's framework has been
evaluated and its structure is still sound and usable. The owner of the building, Kirk Peysar, has
agreed to the art center's renewal project. Many small towns in Central Minnesota have murals on
buildings which give an interesting and welconring look to their town, The art center wants our mural
to be something the cornmunity can be proud of and will beautis' the town of Aitkin as well as bring
visitors and residents in the door. The side board would boldly state "Welcome to Aitkin, hometown of
Francis Lee Jaques."

What do you hope to accomplish?
Using digital graphic design and modern large f,ormat banner making techniques, the Jaques Art
Center will contract with a large billboard/sign company to print an attractive, colorful mural which
would cover the existing sign. After the digital frle has been created it will be approved by the Jaques
Board of Directors and Kirk Peysar, the owner of the building. The art will be given to an experienced
company which will: 1) enlarge the design 2) print it on heavy weight - 10 year durable, UV protected,
seamless billboard vinyl material 3) hem the borders 4) add grommets to the edges of the vinyl
allowing attachment to the existing structure. The structure itself will need to be scraped to smooth
out the surface and get it ready to receive the vinyl mural.'We want to beautify the space where the old
mural is located and let it give a good impression to visitors in hopes they wilt come to the Jaques Aft
Center and other businesses in Aitkin.

The Aitkin County Tourism grant funds would be used to help print the banner, pay the designer, pay
to have the old peeling paint scraped from the structure and have the the mural hung properly.

How will your pro¡ect bring visitors to or provide a pos¡t¡ve economic
impact on Aitkin County.
An attractive banner, professionally designed, would portray the art of Francis Lee Jaques and the
Jaques Art Center and Museum. It would entice and direct visitors to come to this destination spot in
Aitkin. Each year we have U.S. and international visitors come to the Jaques Art Center. Many are
fans of Aitkin's former artist resident, Francis Lee Jaques. Many have never heard of him or his
wildlife art, but love art and are simply looking for a spot of visual culture. They are in awe of the fact



that Aitkin has this wonderful art center housed in a beautifully renovated historic building with
outstanding exhibits ancl fuee admission. Vsitors have an opportunity to purchase original art and
handmade crafts made by local and regional artists in our Gift Gatlery Shop. Many visitors ask about
business establishments in town, where to eat and what else is interesting to see in the area. W'e have a
sign telling the hours of the Depot Museum which many visitors and history buffs have interest. A
pamphlet is available describing where to eat in the area and also provide maps ofAitkin County to
anyone who needs one. A Discover Rack is near the entry filled with pamphlets and brochures from
other area afftactions.

List ?arget martets:
Visitors and Residents ofAitkin County

List Target audience3
Who - type of group or activity:
Art lovers, Jaques enthusiasts, visitors looking for a 'go to' spot in Aitkin, families looking for a free
educational experience enjoyed by all ages.

Estimate the number of people who wlll come:

From your local community area _500
From other communities in Minnesota 1500

From outside Minnesota 1s00

Project Budgetl

16' x 16' Mural Vinyl Banner $¿oo $87.04 $487.A4

4' X 8' Side Vinyl Banner $100 $28.20 $128.20

Design Banner $300 $300

Prepare Surface and Hang Vinyl $200 $2oo

TOTALS $1,000 $115.24 $1 ,115.24

q
Signed Date



Application for Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Development Grant Program

To Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

From: The Jaques Art Center

WHEREAS, the Jaques Art Center is a non-profit corporation organized/operating under the
laws of the State of Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, the applicant has a need for a grant to refurbish and renew the Jaques Art
Center's mural overlooking the parking lot of Bremer Bank, Minnesota Ave. North, Aitkin; and,

WHEREAS, the Applicant has determined that it will need an ACTPDG Fund grant for $1000
in order to do the program/event; and,

WHEREAS, the Applicant has available One Hundred Dollars ($t OO.OO¡ as matching funds for
the Program/Event; which funds the Applicant will not use as matching funds for any other
programs or events; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant understands and agrees that ACTPDG Funds will not be used to
reimburse the Applícant for any costs incurred prior to the date on which this ProjecVEvent is
approved by the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners;

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED THAT the Applicant organization hereby authorizes
and approves making appf ication to Aitkin County for a grant for $1000 to provide funds to do the
program/event.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Applicant. Angie Barnhart, Office Manageç is hereby
authorized and directed to sign and submit an application for the said grant moníes and all
applicable contracts, documents and agreement associated with the grant or application for it;

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that Angie Barnhart is here by designated as the person who
will supervise the Program/Event and successfully complete the Program/Event in a timely manner
to the satisfaction of the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.

ADOPTED: .2015 By: OG
n", fuor-lÊt. þe,fu

1¿ (President)

l, the undersigned Secretary of the Applicant organization, hereby certify that the above Resolution
is a true copy of the Resolution duly passed, adoped and approved by the Jaques Art Center on

('Ju* q
0

By: ,*p¡\,, ß,tJrÜ-lu
the Eleventh of June, 2A15.

Its Secretarf



Prod uct Specifications
Media Roll Size:
o 1.O2" x 164' (max print size 100" x 150'),
o L26" r 164' (max print size L24" x 150'),
o 198" x 164'(max print size 196" x 150').

Bigger size banners can be created by welding smaller panels together with our RF welding
machine to create one large banner up to 200'x 300'feet.

Vi nyl Banner Characteristics:

r Three-ply material with PVC on the outside layers and an 1000x1000 denier polyester

scrim inside.
. Vinyl banners with Solvent ink have a semi-gloss finish. UV ink have a matte finish.
. All banners are Anti-mildew, anti-UV.
. Our custom vinyl banners are designed to withstand temperatures as low as minus 55

degrees Fahrenheit and have a tensile strength of 333x281 lbs/in.
Please note: due to the nature of vinyl characteristics, a discrepancy of up 2" is possible when
producing large scale banner sizes. Vinyl can shrink from heat, or when rolled or folded in
shipping.

Fire Retardant:
. All our vinyls are flame retardant, Meets NFPA701, CA Fire Marshall, NYC (MEA)

(certificates available upon request)
Product Weight:

r 0.13 oz per square meter. (0.08 per square foot)
Printing Resolution:
r Full Color Printing in CMYK mode.
. Solvent Printer is 360 DPI (Appearent 720 DPI)
. UV Printer is 1000 DPI

Standard Printing Turn Around Time:
. Upon Graphic Approval of Proofs, 3-5 Business Days. (turn around times are subject to

change if proof approval is delayd)
o Rush Printing is available for additional charge.

Warranty:

Solvent Ink printing on the custom banners are made with automotive-grade pigments
designed to resist fading for 2 years of no more than 150/o.

UV Prints is with 3M UV ink and have a 5 Year fading warranty of no more than 15olo.a



Installatíon:
Grommets on all sldes

Banners with grommets: You can either mount your banner directly to a wall using screws and

washers. Against a chain link fence, fasten through the grommets with nylon ties or wire. Also you

can run a rope (or a bungee cord) through the grommets and attach your banner to two poles

(reinforced webbing is required for this option).



Eillbpard Printlng

Hme lAboutus IFAO lGallery lT6sr¡mon¡afs lConlacius EXCellent

6l2lls 7:25?M

cAr us ror¡ FRE E 877.963.7 4
frci¡-ltf,,ns*ÐaÌt.sgtñt mloÄf - !{¡ ñ

MyAccount Register

0

Snlcrcrort €nttrp

BACKLIT
PRINTING

wlNOOW
DISPLAY
PRINTNG

fTRUSTPITOT

EcHoÐârryhas tg
LARG€ fotm¡r pntNt $ótutroNs É

GtlACAll i

CEc¡hrElolw. Io¡xF id)w i

VINVI. BANNERS M€SH PñINTING BILI-BOARO FLËX POLE BANNEffS

BANNER S'ANDS & OISPLAVS CUÍOUT BOAffOS VEHICLE GBAPHICS & LETÍEßS

. ir¡¡ rmr -r,* ffi:rñl&A.ie'ffii¡ 
E g g

UINYL BANIIER PB|Î{IING r\r; r.í,,,1r,,* .$8 $ n Se. FT" Pr-*îf q! nf¡¡¡ g¡35*
RF WELI}ING LASER GUIDEO PRECISIOIT GI,IARANTEED NURABILITY

3M UV fade res¡stanse inks - Seamless vinyl, mesh, fabric, up 16. x 15ft,
BACß OßOP
PRINTING

ACCESSOßtES & MORE

$0.00

ST€P & ßEPEA'

VISUAL SEARCH SHOP BY PROOUCT OISPLAY

CANVAS PRINIING
& GALLERY WRAP

BROlft/SE

V¡nyl Bânner Pr¡nilng

V¡nyl Mosh Prínting

Billbo¡rd Pr¡na¡ng

13 or Vinyl Bannð.

Le¡ghtweight I oz V¡oyl 8ãnnôr
Blæiûack

13 oz Banner Elackback

Polo Bannsrs

Backdrop Pr¡ntlng

St€p and R6peal

Eackl¡t Pr¡nl¡ng

W¡ndow Display Pr¡ntlng

Sell AdheÊ¡ye Vinyl Stickor

Vahicle Graph¡cs & Letters

Llfs S¡ze Gutout Board6

Custom Vlnyl Decals

Vlsuûl Sçsrch

Cãnvas Pt¡nting

Fabric Pr¡nting

Photograph¡c Prlnt¡ng

Window Shsde Pr¡nting

PoEtor Prlntlng

Rlgid Sign Pr¡nt¡ng

Wallpaper Prlnting

Bannor Stands

POSfER
PRINNNG

RIGID SIGN
PRINTING

f3 oz Vinyl Bânner e tosl Poputâr
13 oz Bannôr Blad(back

WALLPAPER
PRIN1ING

WNDOW
SHADE
PRINTING

O Hsms oî All 4 S¡d€s !

O Pockers Mrh ExrÌâ wrap io; . Ð . i

C Pockots on All 4 Sidês i,

C Pockels on Top & Boltom onty r j
Hems on lelt å r¡qht sÌds

C Pock€ls on L€ñ & Rlght onty :

llsmi on lop & bo(om

C Pockets on Top only ' t
Homs on léft sldB, right sid€ & bottom

C Pockolson BoRom onty i,
Homs on left & .ight 3¡do & lop

C None

C) Êeintorc€d ¡tems i' T| .,
$0.50 Por Lin€ar Fæl

Q Relnlorced Webbing '.ri.iJ rr
$2 00 Psr L¡nêâr Fæt

SELF AOHESIVE
VINYL STICKERS

ORDIß A PRINT WTTH OUR READY IMAGE GAUERY IMAGE F TREEI

I Searcn over 27 m¡ll¡on B¡ltboard prtnHng designs, r Q

Billboard Printing - 13 oz Vinyl Banner
Le¡ghlwe¡ght I oz Vlnyl Bannor Blackback

orftFlEE.

brllÞoafd advelltsemênt ptays a very mportant fote n gtvtng ÊlÞtlctty to masss

Weprinlbanntrsforb¡llboârdadvortism€ntsonheåvyduty13oz vinyt*ontigñtwe¡ghtgozvinyl,at
l0ÍÐ DPI with UV fâde r€sístarc6 inks, tutl @tor præ6ss tof ôutdotr us Our statedi-Û€€rt pmess
deliv6rs qisp consistenl æloß and h¡gh €solution roprodwtion for cteal sharp images and taxt at
almosl any dislâ¡cs and is gursnt€6d lo lowtr your b¡llboard cosls

Êcåod Graph¡ß otfer th6 lowsst billbwd pr¡æs on pr¡nting billboãd signaga, g€t stârt€d on your custorn
bannor ordú by solêcl¡ong your bannss sÌze, add lhe grommels plæmênt, chosa thâ f¡nishing such âs
hêms, pockôls, or a s¡mple straighl cut gâl6cl lhs detâ yil wânt your bmnêr dêlivôred tr ready to
pir:kup ftom our facil¡ly and plâce your ord€r you H up¡oad your pr¡nt arlwsk on tha lasl pago mce
your order ¡s complêted

Don't havs a banner d6s¡gn? No prcblêm. Wð can hsvs our profåssional benner d€s¡gners ass¡sl you
and our knowlgdgeablo staff ¡s rsady to ass¡st you with printing biilboâfds

Pick A Size
HxW Pr¡c€ Sale

C tz'xzq' 6e€&{+ t169.92

C ß'xqs' 6€€5Js 3390.48

Or Choose Custom Size

O Feet O lncnes

H€¡ghl Width

B¡,trter Prlro: ¡2ãt.¡¡¡

Grommels ,

(€very 2 feet ncomrended)

F6t, klch Fæt tncb.
: .i . ..16 io tl6t iôi'i Ir r.¡ i'

-¡-t líP
I

5643 rm
Pleass nol€: Max¡mum lenglh for bsnnêrs to
be sh,ppod rolled ¡n a tube allowed by UPS,
is I 16êl

BANNERS EXCEEOING 8 FEEÎ IN SOTH
DIMENSIONS. WLL BE FOLDED INTO A
SMALLER BOX

lfyou wish to hâvô your over sÞed bann6rg
shipp€d rolfed ¡n a tubo, p¡6as8 select
"FRÊIGHT'opl¡on below Avâ¡tÊble up to t6
fæt by any l€ngrh

Shr) ¡jethdd ßarner \ytll oe
' rlel?ercrl by

C Rus¡ 61412015 9i34,6¡

sçns I

Coultt f
U¡¡trd Sfåtôt'

PICK UP

Grommet ïypei è

Grommôt i l - Grmmotql!'ßbased
: j -ì 1, I mÉtûd¡t¡fnof24'

$ loa oErAtLs @ rrrursxrrvc O SFfiPPtNG / prcK up

https:/ /www.echodgraph ics.com /category 1.asp?cid = 102 Page I of 3



¡¡

6REAfOEATS

FOR ËffOXÉTI5

AND fiÉsËLT¡NS

B¡llb-oard Prlnt¡n9

RESELIER,'i iÌit( );\f irì:'
qudntlty : '- t. ii"iãii"ilinnr¡.
f nuto catcutate 91.50 P6r P€cs

Flðcemanls , r

Gtommol Porlllorl

$ nlt siaes ¡J lop ðnd aottom

3 Aü { ctrm,r ootr * go(od Ooty

,] Lofi & Riglrr ruor $ top Onty

Ç ornor c No cÞmmåri

sub relöl: $275.84

Ú Seamles¡ Vlnyl . ¡ (up to 16'x l5O')
Addilioml ehargo of $0.35 Pêr Sq Foot

$ uv erinring :
Additional charge of SO 35 Per Sq Foot

Q Usa my provided artwork . ,
(Upload on chækout pâg€)
Artwork lïle namo

ll.r. showbmner.¡pg 
¡

C Havê Echod seats artwork lor me,
(Addilional chargs may apply)

C Des¡gn My Own craph¡cs

s}¡9c¡4!!q!9{
j
I
i
I

I

I

!

A cutom vinyl banrrr provirls a
hor¡zontally, vertÍolly. irdoors or

Hams Plðcomâ¡t r:
Q ntt l siaos C Top onty

. Ail 4 Corn€ß O Bottom Only

- lop Cønere Only OTop & Bottom

Q Left & Rlght stoea

Ptooling Opl¡on' .

"Ploâss Notô: Turnaround l¡me does not start
u¡líl proof(s) ar€ approv€d

Q No Proofs

$ FREe Press Ready proofs by emeil

Proofs Emåil;

C Match Pr¡nt Proof 935.00

L) Priority

Q Express

Q standaro

Q Economy
Ground

Frao ovor 3150

O Fré€ht

Ssl€ct Qty

6l?l15 L:25 ?M

$246.90

s163.62

$79.2'l

$0,00

¡300.00

61512015

6/9/2015

6/1a2015

61t 5/201 5

6t16t2015,mffiåH

SAMPLE PRODUCT

ORDËR FORM

fbüng lrouþlo
pbcln0 yôur
ordor?

v\.bùo
roady lo
lle{pl

c u¡ouFFEE I

877.963.74/,6

DË5¡GN
YOUR OWN

BANNER
ot{lrñ¡E

TCIOL

*Õ

OROER A PRINT
WITH OUR REAOY
IMAGE CALI."ERY

I}I¡GE FRTEI

't
Opt¡on lo ådd multipl6 filei w¡t¡ sême
spec¡fi€t¡on8 aro m lh3 nexl pâge.

o
Eanner Price

Grommets

F¡nfshing
Seamlo$ Vinyl - 989 60
UV Print¡ng - $89 60
Hsms on All 4 S¡d€s -
R€¡nforced Hems . 1"
932 00

Ptoofs FRÊE Prôss
Ready præfs by êmâil

D¡Bcount

Shlpp¡ng

fax

6227.84

$48.00

121.1.20

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

üIre
TOTAL = $487.04

Efi¡¡l mc th¡s quote

- F.!9f l91l-1nl.rr dû9'! 
_-

G@

SEARCH

Recently Viewed ltems

spFctÂr ôF THF MarNTlì

Ðoscr¡plion Sptclñcalions ProductUse 9roductlnstâlladon ProductCårê TsmplateOwnload Quant¡tyD¡scount

easy and äffordðble way to get your messge s€en. Full color €usùom vinyl banners, wheüìer distiayed
outdæß, make an ¡deal cho¡ce for just about any message you wish to convey.

Our v¡nyl signs can be grlnted ¡c any Slze ùo accommodate any ocGsìon. You cãn €reåt€ custom banners br corporate events, parties, ü âny oher
event Útat næds to sày lt big. Our vinyl banners are professionally printed on heavy duty v¡nyl making ûìem weaÚler-proof and very durabfe and
easy to display.

These are important qúestjons that should be anyered before you want to order a vinyl bðnner:

. How big do you treed your v¡nyl banners? We c¿n produce ðny size banner from 1 foot b 1000 feet.
r llow lmg w¡ll tìey b€ hung outdoo.s? We offer b¿nners that have ä 2-3 year life span up to 10 yeårs.
o How will t¡eÏ b€ aüached? We Gn make gromtreb, pole po€k€ts, Velcro- You can use wlre üe, bungee cords, screws with washers,

metal rods, pvc rods, eæ.
. What ¡s it be¡nq atlached to? Brick wall, sheetrock, fence, stucco.

These are all imtÞrbnt questions tfiat should b€ ånswered.

Båsed m the answers b theæ questions we cðn choose the app.op¡¡ate mater¡al for your oudoor banners and the correct ñn¡sh¡ng so thôt it won't
tear or fail premðturely. Our standard 13oz v¡nyl bðnneß ðre su¡tab'e for use anrhored to a w¿ll under normal wind €ond¡t¡ons.

Turn OFF Histotu

NEW AND NOTEWORTHY

I tv ¡.llGH ôl tÁt tfv pFtNTrN(ì CANVAS IA'RÂP I'P TÔ IN X Iß FFFT

@ anrwonx

,i''"

https:/ /www.echodgraphics.comi categoryl.asp?cld= 102

NFW PRONIICT

Page 2 of 3



8íllboard Prlnting

Hom6 | Aboutus ¡ FA.A. I Gall6ry I IestÀmmials I Ctriactus Excellont

6l2ll5 l:42 PM

cÂrr us rorr. FRÊêgn .963.74
lÕ¡-îlt.mt *!^ra- SúFi¡ ¡89.30¡fl.1!¡û tl

MyAccounl Regist€r

0

$o.oo

S'EP & ßEPEAI

SIIOP BY PRODUCT DISPIAV

Sr'øæ €rrrrf
GÌrl frlrll ¡¡r¡Éclrol¡ilr¡l,llr ûIl ('¡4nat¡tt@

¿fRUSlP¡rot

sEe
Vllt¡'fl. ¡lAHilËrì PfllNTlf¡{ì ¡ì:l,!',,r,,,, .SÐ$ n SQ. Ff. g?ãî¡F Q memnm*

RF tTVELDINü I-ASER GUIDEO PREClSlOil G{jAfiA¡¡TÊEÛ nUnABtL¡TY
3ixil tiV fatle rË)s¡stancr: i¡rks - Seamless virryl, nu¡h, fabric, up 16r x 150'

VINYI. BANNEflS MESH PNIN¡TING BILLBOARD FI€X POIE AANNERS

BANNEA S'A¡{'S & D]SPLAVS CUfOUf BOÂßOS VÉdICLÊ GñAP}IICS & LÊTI€RS

BACt(OßOP
PRI NTIN¡G

acaEssoßt€s & MoR€

FASRIC PfrtNTI¡¡G

vtsuAt- sgaRcí

ECHOD 6tafhe,s
tAROË fol^ Af PRtNI sotuilo!{$ E GãACAIT

Clcl l'r lo te.q oxFl c.a lpu

trçltvr¡cuil'

CANVAS PRINIING
a GÂLLERY I,VRÂP

POSfER
PRINNNG

RIGIO SfGN
PRINIlNG

II'ALLPAPER
PRI¡¡IING

WNDOW
SHAOÊ
PRINITNG

FACKL¡Ì
ÞRINNNG

WNOOW
OISPLAY
PRINTING

SELF ADHESIVË
VINYL STICKERS

ORDTR A PBIIìIT WTH OUR EEAOY f MAGÊ GATT.ENY ltAGE ß TREEI

J $aarch ovor 2l mlllion Blllboárd Prlnttng daslgÍs, I q

BRCIVI'SE

Vloyl Bann6? Prlnt¡ng

V¡nyl Mosh Prlntlng

Blllboard PrlnlinE

13 o! Vinyl B¡nnot
Le¡ghlwighl I oz V¡ny¡ g6nns.
Bl€ckback

13 oz B4ner gackback

Polo Banets

Bækdrop Printlng

Step and R€p.at

Backl¡t Pr¡nting

W¡ndow O¡spl¿y Prlntlng

9slt Adhsc¡ve Vlnyl Sllckor

Vehirle Graphi€e t L€tters

L¡te Sizó Cutet Boardo

Custom Vlnyl Dæåls

V¡sual Searsh

Canvai Pdnüng

Fabric Prlnliñg

Wlndq shôdt Prlnñng

Poslqr Prlnllng

Rlgld Slgn Prlnür€

Wallp¿prr Pdntlng

Bann€r Stðnd3

13 oz V¡nyl Sanns¡ + lllô¡l PopuL¡
13 oz Eanner Blad(back

Billboard Printing - 13 oz Vinyl Banner
Lêighlwe¡ghÌ I oz V¡nyl 8a¡nór glackback

þtþoard ãv6n6ffi€nt Fays â vtry rmponet rqg n grvrng puolrcrty to masses

We print banners br billboa.d adverlismonts on heavy duly 13 oz vìnyl or on lightw€ighl I oz vinyl, ât
'1000 DPI wih UV fâdÊ res¡stanæ ¡nks, lill ælor proæss lor outdoø use Our stated-the-arl proæss
dsl¡vêrs crisp ffisislent ælors and h¡Oh msolut¡m rêproduclion for cleú sharp imâg6s and text at
almost my distânæ æd is guraìte€d to l¡cwtr yar billbo{d cosls

Ectþd Gr4hica oltsr lhe lowosl billboard priæs m pr¡nt¡ng b¡llboard signags, g€t slarted on yer rslom
bãrìnsr sd€r by æl{tiÕng yos bånnrs sizå, ådd h9 grommâts plamont, chose lñs fin¡shifiO such âs
hms, pæksts, or a simple slBight øt Sâlæl tha dal€ you want your bãnntr del¡vtred ot ready to
pickup lrom our fæility and plæ your ordar. You H uploâd your print artwtrk on lhs lãst page on6e
your ords ¡s compl€ted

"rÍHf HE. iïiffå1"äîî,Í:î#,S"ä'låî;ffËy;",,,ïñ"1îñffiårbannerdâsisnffsassistvø

Pick A Size

HrW Pr¡ce Sale

C Í2'*zq' $¿€Ét+ 3t6e.92

O r¿'x¡e' s666+s t3ltg./t¡

Or Ghoose Custom Size

O Feet C lnches

HE¡ght

Fæt
W¡d$r

0

e Hams on All 4 Sirt€s , i

O Pockerswilh Exua ÌVrap . gl Il ,

: Pôç¡(ots on All ,l trdðs I

] Pockots on Íop il 8ôttom fi|, I
, lor¡rt {ù kll * .¡{rll t¡d{

j Porhors oo Lûlt t Rqhr m¡y . t
llsrn! rñ lop 3 tÐ[ôñr

l-: Poc¡<ots on lop oûly , I
lltrrË t¡ þ¡l 5htq, righl cdi I Þcüoñ

'-i Po{k013 ôn 8otton sly ¡
HÊ,n1 rt rêlt { .|q¡t 

"do 
il latt

i.,'f¡oor
I Erhørco¡ lkor r T! ,¡

St 5{, Pù t úç¡r fitr|
C R€inlorced Webbing r' -î} r t

$2 00 Pq Unear Fæt

ry:¡ß- J p¡crup 
I

Country a!p--I s6431Uñltad Ståtcr. ì.l

rft
Please noler Meimum lenglh for bânnffi to
bs sh¡pp€d rollod i¡ â tub8 allowed by UPS,
¡s 8l€ôt

ðANNERS EXCEEDING 8 FÊET IN BOTH
OIMENSIONS, WLL 8Ê FOLDÉD INTO A
SMALLËR BOX

lf you wish to have yout ovtr 6iz6d btrners
sh¡pped rotlod in a tube, please sêlect
"FREIGHI'opl¡m be¡ow Ava¡lablê up lo 16
fssl by any lsngth.

.ii.t i'jllulal

Q nusn 614t2O15 lt0€.17

Fællnch .!4È

oi

Eanner PÍce: 560.80

Gtommetr l
(ovtry 2 få€l ß¿wrended)

Grmmd Typê: .',

i cro,n*r ,, ., 1liffi"T|.lî,fiåF

O| JoB osrÄls

htlps: / /www.e(hodgraphics.com/categoryL.asp?cid= 102 Page I of 3



Blllboard Printing

FlÊSEll-ËR'', 1 rld t¡{ I.r,'i

ryrwrptryl

t¡ GÊE,AI OËAIJ

FON BROKEfiS

aNo ÊÊ9ËrlËFs

C) Pr¡o,¡ty

Q Express

O stend{d

$ Emomy
Gmünd

F ra ovcr ¡læ
O Fre¡g¡t

Select Qty

6lZlLS l:42 ?M

ü85.79

843.97

t28.27

315.00

$-_.

quant¡ty I l" ly. iä"öìiääi,ir".
lAuto calculate gl.5o PerP¡€cå

Plac€monts ,,i

GronûnËt Pos¡llon:

@ ntt sioes C rop ând âottom

O Alt 4 cdnêrs only O Boüam only

Q Lefr a Right rioee Õ Top oñty

Q orner Q No Grcmm.ts

Sub Tolal: $78.80

g Seamless Vinyf ,ì (up to 16'x 150'l
Add¡t¡onal charge of 50 35 Per Sq Foot

! uv Prtnting ,r
Addit¡onâl charg€ of $0.35 Per Sq Foot

O Usa my provided artwork , t
{Upþrd m chfiIoùt pags)
Àrlwtrk lllû nåm

li.e, thowbânneripg

C Have Echod såate artwor* tor mê.
(Add¡lional charges may 4ply)

C Des¡gn My Own Graphics

âpðo¡ol l,¡ot.t:

lbrrs Plac€mrnt l
) ru.1 siaes Q rop onry

, As 4 cornèß Q aomm Onty

- 1o¡ Cmers only QTop & gottom

Q loi & Rtghr st les

Prooflng Option'

?leæ !bto; ï!ñarMd lime doss not slart
wtil proo(s) 49 âpproved

C ¡,¡o Proob

O F IEE ftess Ready prooñs by mail
Proof$ Emdl

3 iltãtch Frint Pr@Î$35,00

Option ¡o add mullipte ltles witf¡ same
spæiñcålioß se m the n€xt pâge.

6t5t2015

6/C2015

6t12J2015

61192015

6t1il20'15

wlltffi
o, S,,\tuÎPlË PROI\ìJCT

OIIDER FORÍ{

ffi$
877.963.7M6

Bannsf Price

Grommsl3

Finis¡ing
Seil¡es Vlnyl- Sl1 20
UV Printing - $11 20
Hms on All 4 Sidffi -
Rêintorc€d Hms - 1"

912 00

Proola FREE Prese
Ready prúb by €maÌl

Dlscounl

Shipp¡ng

Tax

t60.80

110.00

¡34.¡t{t

s0.00

¡r5,00

¡0.00

TOïAL = $128.20
DÉ5;CI¡

'/OUR (i!ìl¡l
l.}\¡\i¡lñR

or¡rrtE oEStG¡¡

i

TOOL

-'Gt

ORDER A PRIT¡T
tt/lTH 0UR REÁoY
IMAGE GAI.I.ERY

Irl^GEmt!

gafch yoùf ¡m¿ga nowl

SEARCH

Eff¡l mr üdr
Eôler your mâ¡l

@
Description SpæíñcdldJ hFllrr. MuctlnttÊllolion Productcm Templrt günload QuõËVoi*ont

A estom vinyl banner provld6 ò easy æd affordabÞ way to gÊt your m6s¿ge æen. Full color fftom v¡nyl bônnffi, wtelñer displayed
hodzonblly, vertiølly, lndoors or outdæß, make a ¡lEÊ¡ c}fÈe bú Just ðbout any message you w¡sh to convey.

Our v¡îyl Signs can be printed to any size b accommoôôe ily occðsion. You can treaþ custûm bannss for corpo6Þ eüb, t8rti6, or any oüe.
event thðt næds to say it big, Our vinyl bilËs æ prcÉssimlly printed on heðvy duty vinyl maklng them weaher-proof ard very dunHe ild
esy to disdðy.

lhse are important questio¡s thðt shou¡d be an*ered ùêftre yoü wðnt tìo øder a vinyl banner:

I How bl0 do yoù ne€d your çfrd bñJ? t þ €ôlr produe åny s¡ze b¿nrcr f¡om I fæt b 1000 feet.
. How tong w¡ll t¡let ù€ hmg ¡üar? We oÍlr banners lh¿t hile a z-3 yeðr life span up to 10 years.

. How w¡ll ttrey be atlãch€d? We can makegrrmræB, pole pækeq Velcro. You Gn us w¡re lie, bungæ cordt rms wiút washrs,
met¡l mds, pvc rods, etc.

. What tr ¡t bei¡g ¡ttached to? Brick wall, sheetod¡ furKe, shjcco.

Thse ôre all imporÞnt qustions thaì should be ânsv¡cr€d.

Bas€d on the answers to tftese quest¡ons we cil choose ttle
teôr or fa¡l prematu¡ely. Our standard 13o¿ v¡nyl bilìner5 de

appropiðte mdlería¡ for your outdoor bånßers and the conêct finish¡ng so that ¡t won't
iìJ¡bble fÕr use ¿nchored to a wall under normal rÀind conditions.

Tum OFF History

NEW ANO NOTEWORTHY

UV l,ilGl-t ÕttÂt rrY PR|NT|NG I:ANVÂS WRÁÞ IIÞ TO tN f 16 FFFI

Recently Viewed llems:

@ anrwonr

,i.,: " i rl,:i¡

https:/ /www.echodgraphics.com/cate9oryl.asp?cid = 102

NFW pRnnltcT

Page 2 of 3



Colors are dull

Bad impression for Aitkin visitors

The present condition of the Jaques Mural

Eight - 4' x 8'sheets of plywood.

Measuring 16' x 16'

The structure is still sturdy and usable

Eyesore

Peeling paint

Paint worn off

A 4' x I'horizontal next to the mural
will also have to be renewed.

FFÌANCIS LEE

of

JAOUES

H o rrr et ovrr r-¡
11 

'I i¡Ct¡t.
,)



Aitkin County
Application for Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Development Grants

January 1,2014 - December31,2A14

pEADLINE: Grant requests must be submitted to ACTPDG clo Ross Wagner, Aitkin County Courthouse, 217 2nd St.
I.W,#131, Aitkin, MN 56431 . Funding recommendations will be considered at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Aitkin

County Economic Development Committee in June. Aoolication deadline*i. May 30"'.

Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for final approval.

EvenVActivity Eligibility: Tourism Grant Funds shall be used to market tourism and related events that will benefit Aitkin County. Funds

shall be targeted towards attracting newo repeat and extended stay tourism visitations to Aitkin County or activities that will enhance the

Aitkin County economy. Events eligible for funding include: communityhecreational events such as races, rides, tournaments, shows and

exhibits; commrmity celebrations; logistic and informational materials for tourism related information booths or trade shows and other.

Eligible uses include radio, newspaper, TV, signage, intemet, brochures and other related advertising; printed publications and marketing
promotions.

Special consideration will be given to applications that will enhance the Northwood's ATV Trail through signage, promotion, activities or
trail amenities.

Tourism grant funds shall not be used for salaries, awards, prizes or gifts. Maximum grant amount is $ I ,000.00 minimum is $ 100.00.

Ccnoral Criteria for fundi!$ srrualor llepeat evcnt¡. Annual events arc dcscribed as events such as 4'h of July Celebrations, annually held
races or contests and similar type events. New annual events will be considered for funding. Repeat annual events may be considered if
the event changes in a significant way or if the event wants to try new advertising/promotion activities to reach a significantly new market.

Tourism funds are not intended to be uscd an annual subsidy or line item budget amount.

l\lofe.' No reimbursement grants will be awarded.

PROGRAM INFORMATION1

I

b;Y,E-1î¿,i\ fWuW
h+t at L;+L¡.'.
i*1""¿rr5' i"^l r - 1ó ?*u-Tai ls

Contact Person's Phone #:

Legal Status of Organization:

Project Name:

Date(s) of Program: - 1BÐ
Organlzation/Communlty Name: (-,

Person in Gharge of rvl ù Fl>
Organization Mal llng

l''+
Address Name or P.O. Box or Route and Box # and Gity and Zip Code):

Lt( -q >7 - L4 L1
,V Unit of Government (for example cities, townshlps etc.)

Non-profit Tourism Association

Non-profit Association

ls your organization registered as a nonprofit corporation with the Secreta ry of Statø?;f2{-
lf yes, please include a copy of your certificate of corporation. (Local units of government do not need to
file.) ln multi-community/multi-organization projects, only the entity responsible for signing documents and
administering funds needs to be registered. Use your registered name on alldocuments.

ption/focu of your organization

2. FUNDING:
Amount requested from Aitkin County Tourism (ACTGAC)
(Minimum $100.00, maximum requsst is 1,000.00)

Amount of your organizatíon's match

$ bffi02

$ I or¡t !Ú

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Total projected budget s 7r^0L

bu-fteu'lIYM



1. PROJECT/EVENT DESCRIPTION: Be concise and complete; attach supporting information if needed

f.

What do hope to how it will be

how your willbring visitors to or provlde a

how the g rant funds will be used.

fl\

+ Io¿rt5¡r '

economlc lmpact on

L

List target markets: List target audience:
Where - lc areas s) of or

Please estimate the number of people who will come from: Your local communlty and surroun ding area:lb
From other commun ities I n M innes otat J?23¿-WL
From outslde of Minnesota: [sø Lnoü -t

4. PROJECT BUDGET: in the space below, provide a budget for the entire event.

Category ACTGAC Funds Applicant Funds Total
2-5ô ^t:o 250,ou €rlr-¡.'3

$

6{Oütu.øc - Yh a * lìx-c.ia,, 5CIÒ,'" < f)ft."" 000.-

2 ho! " ZtQ''"

5n !' 4ô'- /0a.-
ß- *- )

TOTALS / 0/)O -"" 1D1). * 2-mo
NOTE: A written evaluation must be completed and returned to the Aitkin County Economic Development Committee within
30 days of the completion of the p.rojecUevent to be eligible to receive future funds. Submit to; ACTDGP, c/o Ross Wagner,
Aitkin County Courthouse,2lT 2no St NW, #131, Aitkin, MN 56431.

Signature: Official person for community/organization, who will be responsible for the funding request and returning the

.gvaluation 
to Aitkin County Tourism Grant Advisory Committee

Date



!-
-a

ì;

btohâ
¡...!r5i,

fi.Nn}_r0l

Ë
.'a
ñt

I

{lfr}?t¡0rll

5rr-ll-ü85!{t:

(-"
cf

ï

ffó00tüt

I
stì{t{ri

fair/¿ frtath"

tft lûtill

;0Es?04{J I:{J



a

Lu,l ;tl";*
109 First Avenue NW ' Aitkin, MN 5643 I

218/92-l'2527 ' Fax 2181927-1834
www.ci.aitkin.mn.us

RËSOLUT|ON 06-t-15

Application for Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Development Grant

To: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

From: CITY OF AITKIN

WHEREAS, the City of Aitkín (hereafter the "Applicant" is a non-profit corporation organized/operating
under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant has a need for a grant to expand our bike trail to the tank trails and attract
tourism to our communíty. (hereafter called .the project,,); and,

WHEREAS, the Applicant has
in order to do the program/event; and,

determined that it wíll need an ACTpDG Fund grant for s 1

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that City Clerk, Tammy Lou Pfaff is here by designated as the person
who will supervise the Program/Event and successfully complete the Prog in a timely manner to the
satisfaction of the Aitkin County Board of Comm

AD 2015 By

Mayor,
l, the undersigned Secretary of the Applicant organization, hereby certify that the above Resolution is a true
copy of the Resolutíon duly passed, adopted and approved by the (insert the full name of the organlzation

on which the Resolution was adopted

WHEREAS, the Applicant has avaÍlable One Thousand Dollars ($1000.00) as matching funds for the
Program/Event; which funds the Applicant will not use as matching funàs for any other progrãms or events;
and

WHEREAS, the Applicant understands and agrees that ACTPDG Funds will not be used to reimburse
the Applicant for any costs incurred prior to the date on which this ProjecUEvent is approved by the Aitkin
County Board of Commissioners;

NOW' THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED that the Applicant organization hereby authorizes and
approves making application to Aitkin County for a grant for $1,OCiO to proviðe funds to do the protramlevent.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Applicant City of Aitkin City Clerk, Tammy Lou pfaff islare
hereby authorized and directed to sign and submii an applicaiion for the said grant monies and all applicable
contracts, documents and agreements associated with the grant or application fór it; and

here) on the (insert the date

Tammy

by the 5.



Aitkin Gounty
Application for Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Development Grants

January 1,2014 - December 31,2014

DEADLINE: Grant requests must be submitted to ACTPDG c/o Ross Wagner, Aitkin County Courthouse, 217 2nd Sl.
N.W.#131, Altkin, MN 56431. Funding recommendations will be considered at the regularly échedufed meeting of the Aitkin
County Economic Development Committee ln June, Apolication deadline is Mav 30{

Commíttee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin Coung Board of Commissioners for final approval.

EvenlActivity Eligibility: Tourism Grant Funds shall be used to market tourism and related events that will benefit Aitkin County. Funds
shall be largefed towards attracting new, repeat and extended sùay tourism visiøtions to Aitkin County or activities that will enhance the
Aitkin County economy. EYents eligible for funding include: community/recreational events such as races, rides, toumaments, shows and
exhibits; community celebrations; logistic and inforrnational materials for tourism related information booths or trade shows and other.
Eligible uses include radio, newspaper, TV, signage, internet, brochures and other related advertising; printed publications and marketing
promotions.

Special consideration will be given to applications that vvill enhance tlte Northwood's ATV Trail through signage, promotion, activities or
trail amenities.

Tourism grant funds shall not be used for salaries, awârds, prizes or gifts. Maximum grant amount is $1,000,00 minimum is $100.00.

Oeneral Criteria for ft¡ndinq annuat or repeat events. Annual €vents are described as events such as 4û of July Celebrations, annually held
races or contests and similar tlpe events. New annual events will be considered for funding. Repeat annual events may be consideyed if
the event changes in a significant way or if the event ìvants to try new advertisíng/promotion activities to reach a significantly new market.
Tourism funds are nol intended to be used an annual subsidy or line item butlget amount.

Note: No reimbursement grants will be awarded,

PROGRAM INFORMATION

Project Name: 4th of July Celebration.

Date of Program: 7nil20tí Location of Program: Glty of Tamarack,s City Park.

Organlzation/Community Name: GlÇ of Tamarack

Peruon in Charge of Project Beth Fredrickson & Cheryl Metd

Organization Malling Addres¡ (Street Name or P.O. Box or Route and Box # and City and Zlp Code):

235 North Maun Street PO Box 98 Tamarack, MN 55782

Contact Peruon's Phone #: 218-788-0973

Legal Status of Organization: X- Unit of Government (for example cities, townehips etc.)

Non-profit Tourism Association

Non-proflt Association

l9Yourorganlzationregistereda3anonprofitcorporationwiththeSecretaryofState?-
lf yes, please include a copy of your certiflcate of corporation. (Local units of govérnment Oo not neø to
file.) ln multi-community/multí-organization projects, only the entity responsible for signing documents and
administering funds needs to be registered, Use your registered name on all documents.

Description/focus/purpose of your organization: To serve the citizens Tamarack.

1

FUNDING:
Amount requested from Aitkin County Tourism (ACTGAC)
(ttinimum $100.00, meximum r€quest iô ,t,000.00)

Amount of your organÞation's match

Total projected budget

$ 475.00

s100.00

$ 575.00

AP PLICANT I l,l F O RñllATlON

2.



3. PROJECT/EVENT DESCRIPTION: Be concise and complete; attaeh eupporting informatlon if needed.

On July 4th the City of Tamarack celebrates the 4th of July with Fireworks, a pie sale, and food stand. This Fourth of
July is the day that community people will get together; donating their pies, tíme and efforts to raise money towards the
purchase of new park equipment for the kids. Tamarack only has 94 residents so having people from atl across this area,

along with tourists coming into town for this event is hugel Having people visit from other places may entice them to live here

and start a business here!

What do you hope to accompllsh, how lt will be done and epeelflcally how the grant funds will be used.

HavinÇ fife.works in Tamarack oromotes Fqn¡ilv Fun and Tourism for Aitkin Countv. Tamarack's f¡reworks hsve drawn people

from afl across Aitkin County and thls event haE become a tradition for mqnv area and cabin families alike, The Oity would
qse the qrant tnoney for âdvertising before and after the event, A flag oage and 4th of Julv ad: advertisinq the Julv 4h

Fireworks will be olaced alonq with a "Thank vou " ad namino flreworks conlributors. Also oostâqe and donation letters Would
bê Þaid fof witl.l.lhe Aitkin Toutism Grant. Gettino help-with the..q.osl if adverlizing and postaçe would oreatly be aporeciated: a

little fundino can qo along wavl

Explain how your profect wlll brlng vlsitors to or provide a posltive economic impact on Aitkin Gounty.

Having the "Thank you" ad listing fireworks contríbutors hefps promote local businesses who contributed to

Tamarack's 4rh of July fireworks, having area residents and summer people read these names; we feel promotes a 'Buy and

Hire Local" idea which keeps money in our community, The City would be using local papers from Aitkin and McGregor,

Pleaee estimate the number of people who will come from: Your local community and surrounding area: i20_
From other communitie¡ in Minnesota: 100_
From outslde of tlinneeofa: {0

4. PROJECT BUDGEI: in the space below, provide a budget for the entire event.

Catesory ACTGAC Funde Applicant Fundg Total
Advertisins i350.00
Oonatlon Letterc s{00.00
Poetage i25.00

TOTALS t475.00 t00.00 $575.00



NOTE: A written evaluation must be completed and returned to the Aitkin County Economic Development Committee within
?9.{"Vl of the-completion of the grojecUevent to be eligible to receive future funds. Submit to; eCTöGp, c/o Ross Wagner,
Aitkin County Courthouse,2lT 2* St NW, #131, Aitkin, MN 56491.

Signature: Official for
evaluation to the Tourism Advisory

who will be responsible for the funding request and retuming the
Committee.

^Å- Date: Ç'&6<ç



'f{''ire

Tourism Resolution 052615

To: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

From: City of Tamarack

WHEREAS, the City of Tamarack is a government entity operating under the laws of the State of
Minnesota: and

WHEREAS, the City of Tamarack has a need for a grant to help promote the 4ü of July
celebration in Tamarack; and

WHEREAS, the City of Tamarack has determined that it wíll need an ACTPDG Fund grant for
S1,000.00 in order to do the 4th of July even! and

WHEREAS, the City of Tamarack has available One Hundred Dollars {$fOO.OO¡ as matching funds
for the 4th of July Celebration; which funds the City of Tamarack will not use as matching funds for any
other programs or events; and

WHEREAS, the City of Tamarack understands and agrees that ACTPDG Funds will not be used to
reimburse the City of Tamarack for any costs incurred prior to the date on which the 4ú of July
celebration is approved by the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners;

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED that the Cily of Tamarack hereby authorizes and approves
making application to A¡tkin County for a grant for S1,000.00 to provide funds to the 4th of July
Celebration.

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED that the City of Tamarack Mayor Cyrus and Clerk Fredrickson
are hereby authorized and directed to sign and submit an applicat¡on for the said grant monies and all
applicable contracts, documents and agreements assoclated with the grant or application for it; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk Fredrlckson is here by designated as the person who
will supervise the 4ü of July Celebration and successfully complete the Program/Event in a timely
manner to the satisfaction of the Aitkin County Board of Cornmissioners.

2015

Its

l, the undersígned Clerk of the City of Tamarack, hereby certifo that the above Resolution is a true copy
of the Resolution duly passed, adopted and approved by the City of Tamarack on the 26 of May 2015

Cþ llall lDhone & Fex: 2l:t/7olt49r7ú
Dmoil: eiÇoftarnnrnc{i@ft'ontienret net

tlauort J. John Cyrus
Cgyncll l|fembersi Dawn Foerster, Kathy Haugse, Megan Beck, Lisa MacDiarmid

Clerk /Trca.surerl. Beth Fredrickson

By



Aítkin County
Application for Aitkin County Tourisn Promotion and Development Grants

.ånuary 1,2014 -December 31,2A14

DEADUNE Grant requeds mu$ be sJbmitted to ACTPDG c/o Ross Wagner, Aitkin County Courthouse, 217 2nd g. N.W.#131,
Aitkin, MN 56431. Funding recommendationswill be conSdered at the reguf arly æheduled meeting of the Aitkin County
Ëonomic Development committee in Jlne. Apolicdion ddline lsMar 30'!.

Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aítkin County Board of Commissjoners for final approval.

EvenlActivify Eligibility: Tourism Crant Funds shall be used to market tourism and related events that will benefit Aitkin County. Funds
shall be targeted towards attracting new, repeat and extended stay tourism visitations to Aitkin County or activities that will enhance the
Aitkin County economy. Events eligible for funding include: communitylrecreational events such as races, rides, tournaments, shows and
exhibits; community celebrations; logistic and informational materials for tourism related information booths or trade shows and other.
Eligible uses include radio, newspaper, TV, signage, internet, brochures and other ¡elated advertising; printed publications and marketing
promotions.

Special consideration will be given to applications that will enhance the Northwood's ATV Trail through signage, promotion, activities or
trail amenities.

Tourism grant funds shall not be used for salaries, awards, prizes or gifts. Maximum grant amount is $1,000.00 minimum is $100.00.

Csneral Crltería for funding annual or rep€ât evonts. Annual events are described as events such as 4th ofJuly Celebrations, annually held
races or contesfs and similar tyPe events. New annual events will be considered for fi"rnding. Repeat annual events mav be considered if
the event changes ín a significant way or if the event wants to try new advertising/promotion activities to reach a signifìcantly new market.
Tourism funds are not intended to be used an annual subsidy or line item budget amount.

ÂIoúe.'lVo gratrtswill be awarded.

PROGRAM INrc)RNfiA]'ION

Project Nanæ: ExPerience Aitkin

Date(g of Program: 512015 - 512A16 Location of program: Aitkin MN

Organization/Community Name: Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce

Fersn in Charç of Projecl: Amanda MacDonald

Organization Mailing Addres($reet Name or P.O. Box or Route and Box # and Gity and Zip Code):

PO Box 127 Aitkin MN 56431

1

Contact Fer$n's Phone #:

lægal Satus of O rganization:

218.927.2316

Unit of Government (for example cítieq town*lps€úc.)

Nonprofit Tourisn Asciation

Nonçrofit Asciation

lsyour organization regi*ered asa nonprofit corporation with the &cretary of gate?_Yes
lf yeq please include a copy of your certificate of corpordion. (Local unitsof government do not need to
file.) ln multicommunity/multiorganization pfojects, only the entíty rqondble for $gning documentsand
adminisering funds needs to be regisaed. use your regidered name on all documents

Description/focudpurpoæ of your organization The Aitkin Chamber represents more than 220 businesses in Aitkin
County, our primary focus is community developmenl, increasing tourism and offering marketing programs to our

APPUCANT INFORUIATION

2.

2500.00

NJN,lffRëÌ
Amount requeded from Aitkin County Tourisrn (ACTGAC)
(Minimum $100.00, mã(¡mum requed is 1,O0O.OO)

Amount of your organization's match

$ 1000.00

$



Total projected budget e $4950.00

3_ PRO..æT/E/E\¡T DæRmON: Be conciæ and complete; attach srpporting information if needed.

Experience Aitkin is a project focussed on tourism. We carefully chose the assets of Aitkin County to
promote, our lakes, camping and our ATV Trails. Two elements of the project have been implemented:

a Lamar billboard on the north side of hwy ,169 (close to Chico's) lhave included a sample of the billboard.
The second piece is a direct mail piece to over 3500 residents in Wisconsin and lowa that have requested

information on lakes. or ATV|no from MN

What do you hope to accompli*r, how it will be done and specifically how the grant fundswill be usd.
Our goal is to increase visibil ity to the Aitkin Area and promote tourism, Explore MN provided the Chamber

with a qrant to cover so% oÍ the total expenses. We are asking lhe County to cover $1000.00 of the Chamber,s

costs we are oromotino the Trails.

E<plain how your p.oject wilt bring vidtors to or provide a podtive economic impac{ on Aitkin County
Our tourism- ATV trails. Our direct mail

individuals who have contacted Explore MN for more information to one of those activities. The

orooram also orovides Aitkin Countv with and overall o.

LiS targe{ markets
Where - geographic

US target audience:
Who - type of groupareas (g or activity

Minneaoolis- in state advertísino Fami sportsmen. outdoor enthusí ast

Wisconsin and lowa - direct mail

P'leæ edirnate the number of people who will come from: Your local community and slrrounding area:_
Frorn other communitiesin Minneæta; unknown
From oúdde of M unknown-*

4. PRO..æT BUDGET: in the space below, provide a budget for the entire event.

NoTE A written evaludion mus be completed and returned to the Aitkin county Éonomic Development Committee within 30
days of the completion of the projecUevent lo be elígible to receive future funds Srur¡t to; ACTDGp, c/o Ross wagner, Aitkin
County Courthouse, z't7 2nd S NW, #131, Aitkin, MN 56431.

Sgnature: Official persoll for community/organization, who will be reçondbfe for the funding reques and returning the
evaluation to the Aitkin County Tourisrn Grant Advisory Committee.

ACTGAC Funds Funds Total
1000.00 1400.00 24U0.00

2550.00 2550.00

TOTAI-S 1000.00 3950.00 4950.00



Name Arnanda C MacDonald Date: 511812015



q¡

.'ttit

4



-/
3*-
-ara

a

t

# fûn'tfe

Experience
a

'.1' .



Aitkin County Tourism Development and
Promotion Grant Award History

Year
Granted

Grant
#

Organization Grant
Amount

Purpose

1995 1 Aitkin County Historical Society 7,500 Recreation and Tourism Guide Books
r995 2 Hill Lake Trail Association 1,000 Trail
1995 J McGregor Chamber of Commerce 4,500 Tourism Booth
1995 4 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 600 Phone System Upgrade to handle tourism calls
t995 5 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 5,000 Printing and distribution of brochures
1995 6 CiW of Hill Citv 500 Printing and distribution of brochures
1995 7

1995 8 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 4.000 Tourism Booth
1995 9 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Advertising and 800#
1995 10 Aitkin County Historical Society 500 Archaeology Week
1997 ll Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 4,838.85 Snowmobile Marketing
t997 t2 Mid-Minnesota 150 Sled Dos Race 1.000 Sled Doe Race
1997 13 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 900 Corn Feed Ad
1997 14 Aitkin Charnber of Commerce 7,1 00 Print Brochure and Advertising
1997 15 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 4.868.50 Snowmobile Promotion and Adveft ising
1997 t6 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 4,000 Tourism Booth
1997 17 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 2,000 Tourism Coordinator
1998 18 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 1,807.73 County Snowrnobile Promotion
1 998 t9 Mid-Minnesota 150 Sled Dog Race 1,000 Sled Dos Race
1 998 20 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7,000 Adveftising
1998 21 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 4,000 Tourism Booth
1 998 22 Jaques Art Center 2,030 SuÞerimpress ionism Exhibit
1998 23 Mille Lacs Area Tourism 720 Tourism Marketing Video
1998 24 Aitkin County Rivers and Lakes Fair 1.300 Promotion
1999 25 City of McGregor 1,600 Airport Dedication
1999 26 Mid-Minnesota Dog Sled Race 1,000 Sled Dog Race
1999 27 Central Cattlemen's Association 475 4-H Beef Show
1999 28 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 750 Riverboat Days
1999 29 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 5000 Advertising
t999 30 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 7.500 Tourism Booth
1999 3l Tamarack Activities CIub 750 Hey Days Promotion
1999 32 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 2000 Snowmobile Promotion Advertising
1999 JJ Aitkin County Rivers and Lakes Fair 700 Promotion
1999 34 City of Palisade 500 Brochures
1999 35 Aitkin Counw Historical Society s40 Advertising
1999 36 Aitkin Jaycee's I,750 Fishine Contest Promotion
2000 J/ McGregor Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Tourism Booth
2000 38 McGregor Javcee's 1.000 Just Plane Fun and Up North Days
2000 39 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Advertising and Marketing
2000 40 CiW of HillCitv 471.30 Community Profile
2000 4t Central Minnesota Cattleman's Assoc. 175 4-H Beef Show
2000 42 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce r.597.70 Snowmobile Advertisins
2000 43 Aitkin Jaycee's 2,500 Fishine Contest
2000 44 City of Palisade t20 Web Site Development



200r 45 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Advertising and Marketing
2001 46 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 3.000 Snowmobi le Advertising
2001 47 McGregor Charnber of Commerce 7,500 Tourism Booth
2001 48 Aitkin County Historical Society 550 Post Cards and Web Site
2001 49 Aitkin Charnber of Commerce 1,500 Fish House Parade
2001 50 Aitkin Jaycees r.750 Fishins Contest
2002 5l Mid-Minnesota 150 Sled Dos Race I,500 Sled Dos Race
2002 52 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Tourism Booth
2002 53 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7.500 Advertising and Marketing
2002 54 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 3,500 Snowmobile Advertisins
2002 55 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 3,000 Crappie USA Tourney
2003 56 Palisade Mid-Winter Festival 300 Mid-Winter Festival
2003 57 Aitkin Jaycees 1,3 50 Fishine Contest
2003 58 Mid-Minnesota 150 Sled Doe Race 1.000 Sled Dog Race
2003 59 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Tourism Booth
2003 60 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Adveftisins and Marketins
2003 6t Tamarack Hey Days 300 Hey Days
2003 62 Palisade Mid-Winter Festival 400 Mid-Winter Festival
2003 63 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 2.366.70 Snowmobile Advertisins
2004 64 Jaques Art Center 300 Fresh Fish Exhibit
2004 65 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Advertising and Marketing
2004 66 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Tourism Booth
2004 67 Mid-Minnesota 150 Sled Dog Race 850 Sled Doe Race
2004 68 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 1,473 Brochure Development
2004 69 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 1,473 Snowmobile Adveftising
2004 70 Hill Citv Chamber of Commerce 800 Wild Game - Fishing Contest
2004 71 Jaques Art Center 250 Juried Arl - Ex - Fowl Play
2005 72 Jaques Aft Center 2,000 2005 Advertisins Campaisn
200s 73 Hill Citv Chamber of Commerce 2,500 Tourism booth, signage, website
2005 74 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 2.500 Tourism booth
2005 75 Tamarack Hey Days 500 Banners
2005 76 Jaques Ar1Center 1,500 Adv. Riverboat Art Fest
2005 77 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce J.//J Snowmobile Advertising
2005 78 Palisade Community Improvement C s00 Midwinter Festival
2005 79 Friends of Rice Lake Refuge 2,500 Aitkin County Bird Trail Brochure
2005 80 Wild Encounters 2,000 1 " Annual Birdine Festival
2005 81 BallBluff Township 375 Vintage Snowmobile Run
2006 82 McGregor Area Historical Society 150 Brochure, Adv. For Wild Rice Day Booth
2006 83 McGregor Charnber of Commerce 2,s00 Advertising, Wild Rice Days
2006 84 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 5,000 2006 County Marketing Campaign
2006 85 Jaques Art Center 1,060 Distribution of 2006 Program Booklet
2006 86 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 3,709.50 2006 12007 Snowmobile Advertising
2006 87 Jaques Art Center 3,000 Billboard Advertising
2007 88 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 3,000 Tourism Advertising
2007 89 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 2,000 Fishing Contest Promotion
2007 90 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 3,000 Travel Information Center

2007 9t Jaques Art Center 2,500 Twin City Advertising Campaign

2007 92 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 1,800 Snowmobile Advertising

2



2007 93 Advancing Rural Talents (ARTS) 400 McGregor Music Festival

2008 94 Palisade Community Improvement Co. s00 20tr' Mid Winter Festival

2008 95 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 5,000 WSA Pro Ice Racing

2008 96 Hill City Chamber of Commerce 3,000 All Class Reunion

2008 97 Dwelling in the Woods 1,500 Wetland Nature Walk Davs

2008 98 McGrath Historical Committee 200 Promote McGrath Centennial Book

2008 99 McGrath Historical Committee 550 Promote 4"'of July and Historical

2008 100 Aitkin County Ag Society 1,200 Promote County Fair Rodeo

2008 l0l City of Tamarack 250 Promote 4"' of July

2008 102 Hill Cify Chamber of Commerce 1,050 Arts in the Park

2008 103 Tamarack Activity Club 1,433 Expand Hey Day Advertising
2008 104 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 3,000 Snowmobile Advertising
2008 105 Jaques Art Center 4,600 2009 Adverlising Campaign

2008 106 Aitkin Co. Economic Development 3,900 Market Area Profiles

2009 107 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 1,500 MN Gateways Advertising

2009 108 Hill City Chamber of Commerce 5,000 Summer Events Advertising
2009 109 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 3,800 Web Site Mgmt. Postage & Distribution
2009 110 McGrath Historical Committee 1,7 50 Museum Exhibit Promotion
2009 111 Palisade Community Improvement 500 River Fest Promotion

2009 t12 Tamarack Activity Club 1,200 Hey Day Advertising/Promotion

2009 113 City of McGregor 600 Fly In Promotion, Trail Signage

2009 fi4 Aitkin Jaycees 1,000 Ice Fishing Contest

2009 l1s Upper Miss. Cert. Wood Prod. Group 7s0 Living Green Expo Booth
2009 116 Jaques Aft Center 1,181 2010 Advertising
2009 117 Tourism Committee, Aitkin County 2,330 Snowmobi le Advertising
2010 118 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 2,850 Commerce and Sport Show Promotions

2010 ll9 City of Tamarack 630 4"'of July Advertising
20t0 120 Aitkin County Ag Society 1,200 2010 County Fair Adv, Promo

2010 t2t McGrath Historical Committee 1,7 50 4"'of July, Threshing Show Exhibit Adv
2010 122 Aitkin County Historical Society 650 New Brochures

2010 123 Aitkin County 4,635 Snowmobile Advertising
2010 124 Tamarack Activities Club 3,000 50"'Annual Hey Day Promotion

2010 t25 Aitkin Riverboat Capt. &. Queen Assoc 550 Renovate Riverboat Float

2010 126 McGrath Historical Committee 2,000 Promote Events, brochure printing

2010 127 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 2,735 Fish House Parade promotion, advertising
20tl 128 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 2,500 2011 Aitkin Area Sports & Commerce Show

2011 129 Aitkin Counfy Historical Society 485 2011 Discovery Rack Subscription

20r1 130 Jaques Art Center 1,800 Century of Service Birthday Parly

20tt 131 City of Tamarack 1,885 4th of July Celebration
20tt 132 Tamarack Activities Club 2,000 Annual Hey Days

2011 133 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 3,550 Riverboat Days Advertising
2011 134 McGrath Historical Committee 1,210 Promote Display at Logging & Threshing Show

20tl 135 Aitkin County Economic Development 2,060 Signage & Advertising Northwoods ATV
2011 136 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 4,5r0 2011 Fish House Parade Promotion

J



2012 137 City of Aitkin 750 4t" of July Community Celebration

2012 138 Aitkin County Trail Towns 5,000 Northwoods ATV Trail Promotions

2012 139 Aitkin County Historical Society 530 Discovery Rack Subscription

2012 140 Jaques Art Center 2,124 Promoting Tourism with Advertising

2012 r4t Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 3,500 Aitkin Riverboat Days promotions

20t2 142 McGrath 4''' of July Committee 1,552 4t" of July promotions

2012 143 Aitkin Chamber Retail Committee 1,000 Moonlight Madness Promotions

2012 144 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 2,500 Fish House Parade Promotions

2012 t4s Tamarack Activities Club 1,000 Annual Hey Day Promotions
2012 146 HillCity Lions Club 1,000 2013 lce Fishing Contest

2012 147 Hill City Chamber of Commerce 1,044 2013 4'n of July
2013 148 HillCity Chamber of Commerce 500 2013 4'n of July Events

2013 149 City of Tamarack 500 2013 4rn of July Celebration

20t3 150 City of Aitkin 640 Amazing Race - Aitkin Edition
2013 151 Aitkin County s00 Quadna Mud Nationals Promotions

2013 152 McGrath Historical Committee 6s0 McGrath/So. Aitkin County Brochure

20t3 153 Jaques Art Center 1,000 Promotion for the JAC and Events

20r4 154 Aitkin County Historical Society 1,000 Map of Historic Sites in Aitkin County
2014 155 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 1,000 Web, Economic Brochure Development
2014 156 Up North Riders ATV Club 1,000 Trailer and Graphics for "Rolling Billboard"
2014 157 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 1,000 Promote new events for Wild Rice Days

201.4 158 Tamarack Activities Club 500 Promotions for School of Screams

20r4 159 Evergreen PAC ATV Club 250 Nofthwood's ATV Booth at Carlton Co Fair

4



t'lt

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 6t23t2o1s

Title of ltem: HR Strategic Objectives

Agenda ltem #
L

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested |7l oirection Requested

[7] oirrursion ttemApprove/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
.provide copy of hearìng notice that was published

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
Admin

Presenter (Name and Title):
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director and/or Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
',l0 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Discussion on the County's HR strategic objectives is requested

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Discussion. Also, identify any changes or additions the Board would like to see made to the attached HR Strategic
Objectives.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request?
What is the total cost, wjlh _tax and shipping? $
/s fhrs budseted? [ v"r ' 

Elto

Yes No

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



,r p M!*
'",r)l xt4'r4- ¡Ç

Human Resources Office v2

This is the initial framework

L Ensure best practices of Human Resources are used consistently across the county

Importance:
o Developing and following a standard way (best practice) of doing things that

multiple departments can use is intended to increase effrciency and
productivity.

¡ Consistent use of human resources practices across departments promotes
equality for all employees and reduces overall liability.

Intent:

Research and adopt best practices by attending workshops, conferences, and
networking with other HR professionals.

Conduct audits of HR procedures and practices.

Measures:
o Number of HR procedures audited annually (we need to get through 2

processes per year)

u, Ensure that all employees are offered training and professional development
opportunities.

Importance:
o Training and professional development supports departmental efforts to

provide services in the most efficient and effective way possible.
o Training and professional development fosters positive employee

relationships.
o Investing in employees can reduce professional liability by reducing effors

and ensuring compliance with regulations.

Intent
Research and provide information to department heads on training and
professional development opportunities. Meet with department heads to
determine each department's training needs/wants.
Offer annual onsite training opportunities for department heads, supervisors,
and employees.
Assess staff performance improvement needs and organize developmental
programs for new and existing employees.

Measures:
¡ Number of professional development opportunities offered

a

a

a

o

a



a Number of employees attending professional development opportunities

n Provide leadership and management support and resources to proactively manage

staff performance.

Importance:
¡ Providing resources allows departments to focus on their core business.
o Shared resources can reduce costs by increasing efficiencies.

Intent
Develop a county-wide performance management system that delivers regular
performance feedback, establishes clear expectations, identifies career paths,

and recognizes top performers.

Consult, advise, and build relationships with employees throughout the
organization.
Improve employee performance through coaching and career planning.

Measures:

o Number of performance evaluations completed by the annual deadline

Become an "employer of choice" by focusing on employee engagement and building
a culture of high performance.

Importance:
o There is a connection between employee engagement, productivity, customer

satisfaction, and employee retention, positive attitudes, and individual health.
Job satisfaction, employee retention, and loyalty are some of the reasons
employee engagement is important.

o Attracting qualified employees is important in providing efficient and
effective services as demands for services increase.

Intent:
o Research Gallup Qlz,12 factors to determine the level of engagement.
o Jdentify areas for employee development, noting different professions will

have their own specifics which need to be addressed during the engagement
building process.

Measures:

o Average employee retention rates

o

o

IV



ßr?

Aitkin
County Agenda ltem #

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 23,2015

Title of ltem: Rectassification Request

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Ø
Action Requested:

ApproveiDeny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed
10 min

Summary of lssue:
The personnelcommittee is recommending the following

Approval of attached job descriptions for Health and Human Services Director and County Engineer.

Adjustment of classífication of the following positions:
Health and Human Services Director - D63 to E81, Grade 17 to Grade 18, Pay Range 977,584 - 116,704
County Engineer - D63 to E81, Grade 17 to Grade 18, Pay Range $77,584 - 116,704
County Administrator - E83 to E91, Remains Grade 20, No change to pay range

Adjustment of salary as follows:
Tom Burke, Health and Human Services Director - No adjustment (over max of Grade 18 pay range)
John Welle, County Engineer - $116,161 (retroactive to January 1,2015, to be back paid minus $250.00 lump sum
payment already paid)
Nathan Burkett, County Administrator - No adjustment

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve personnel committee recommendation to adopt new job descriptions and classify Health and Human Services
Director and County Engineer positions from D63(17) to E81(18).
Approve salary adjustment for County Engineer to $1 16,161 retroactive to January 1 , 2015.

What is the total cost
/s fhr.s budgeted?

and ? $ $3,383

No
Financial lmpact: A
ls there a cosf assoc¡afed with this request? lV I Yes

Please Explain

Fund 3 budget will be able to absorb additional cost. Cost increases will occur in 2016 due to increased max pay ranges
for HHS Dir and Cty Engineer.

Yes

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



kt

n County

Est. May 23, 1857 Position Description

COUNTY ENGINEER

Department Road and Bridge Department
Grade Grade 17
Reports to County Administrator
FLSA Status Exempt
Union Status Non-union Position

Final Appointing Authority
Per Minnesota statute 163.07. the Board of commissioners shall appoint the count)' Enqineer for a
four-year term.
Admi+istra+orrTþ.isf os
ofl€rs€f€mpteymeni-a+e-mad

Job Summary
I To administer. plan. evaluate. and supervise all depA¡Llqçqlal functions of the Hiehway Depaftment. 16

perform professional, supervisory and administrative civil engineering work and direct all county
highway engineering and maintenance projects through assigned personnel to achieve transportation
needs and objectives approved by the Board ofCounty Commissioners. To act as drainage engineer for
public drainage ditch system and to advise and report to the Drainage Authority on matters related to
maintenance and improvement of the ditch system. To provide engineering and administrative direction
on matters relating to environmental engineering, hydrology, flood protection, and legislative initiatives.
To assist townships and residents with engineering related projects and inquiries.

Supervision Received
Employees working in this job class work under administrative direction and are free to plan, develop,
and organize all phases ofthe work necessary for its completion within broad program guidance.
Generally, they develop and utilize procedures and methods that do not conflict with major organization
policies.

Supervision Exercised
I Manages 

^th+ee-qubordjnate 
supervisorq who overqeg ¡taff in the main(enance, engineering, and

administrative sections ofthe department. Is responsible for the overall direction, coordination, and
evaluation of the department.

Carries out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with the organization's policies and applicable
laws. Responsibilities include planning, assigning, and directing work; appraising performance;
reprimanding employees, addressing complaints; training and rewarding employees. Responsibilities
also include, in collaboration with the Human Resources Department, interviewing, hiring,
implementing performance improvement plans, disciplining employees-including suspensions,
demotions, and terminations, and resolving grievances.

Formatted: Str¡kethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

llPage



n County

Est. May 23, 1857 Position Description

Essential Functions
This position description is not intended to be all-inclusive. Employee may perform other essential and
nonessential functions as assigned or apparent to meet the ongoing needs ofthe department and
organization. Regular attendance is an essential requirement ofthis position.

I ' Plans. develops and suMs-recommends policy and objectives related to the Highwal¡ Department
to the County Board, Advises County Board and County Administrator on all matters related to the
Highway Department"

2. In collaboration with the County Administrator develops and recommends budgéis foiihe Higñwai
Department to the County Board. Administers Highway Department budgets as approved bly the
County Board.

t-1" ."U
l:Ecfus€pedne-af4_hi ghway aapúalimøoysmçat planshudÊcls ¡llcsÊiËat.+ne-ana{+zinã

evaluating long term highway needs. and
lorecasting revenue and expenses.

-f-

2.{.Plans, develops, formulates. organizes. and adminijters all aspects^the-eperatiens of the highway
department to ensure engineering, construction, and maintenance objectives are attained 6y ápptying
advanced engineering techniques and administrative experience

5. Dcriens alldaptrys-snein€ruepl=qlls¿n-d,sæerfic!úions+rs_ ÆLrç-d,accordjnstq_gofessjsx4eiyil
c¡giacçmgsiatdatdqg{[lEoyidgrgofessrpnal licen$.ç3:cert p-Uanec qttLstatc law,^

3-

çqluonagtal anqE4qpoftaúto¡- paliçy.gtd LranspA4atlon
lcgiqlêlo$,labþvists. and.a,!þr spegþlists.

6*
5'7,Acts as Ditch Engineer for public drainage system and advises the Drainage Authority on matters

related to maintenance and improvement of the ditch system.
6'S.Provides engineering and administrative direction on matters relating to environmental engineering,

hydrology, flood protection, and legislative initiatives.
2.9.o¡rersees the exe slilqatcs-budgets trd-úes1etr

soecifìcations.
8-Ncgsliaç 3!d Aulhouzg-eèpçldil,ures foraghr !ûryay=a9qu1sr1iory,Æ!@hrtchas€s-i4d

eq4qqqqliq4gk orde=lg,

rc-
9-+ssis+-and€eounsel township

*
l-l-Delegates supervisory and technical authority to engineering, maintenance, mechanical and office

staffaccording to work demand and capabilities ofsubordinate personnel.

Formattedr Font: Bold, Strikethrough

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formattedr Font: Bold

Formatted : Str¡kethrough

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Str¡kethrough

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Str¡kethrough

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formätted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Str¡kethrough

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

2lPage



County

Est. May 23, 1857 Position Description

+€

++12,
i€y

se€€i#
l4-Communicates with other local govemmental agencies and the public on environmental and

transportation related matters.
+s-^ igå

sp€ei$€#i€ñ+'
ra13-

e#e*s-
1?14. Provides road safety audits to ensure the safe travel of the motoring public.
l&.1!=Recruits, screens and selects personnel capable of performing the demands of a department

position, in collaboration with the Human Resources Department.
l*![.*Trains, teaches, and motivates employees in various aspects oftransportation engineering and

maintenance.

I Z+.11nesearch, develop, invent, implement new construction and maintenance methods to provide
cost ellective transportation services.

I +p.lli. Oevelop, inform, and enforce department policies on matters related to transportation, drainage,
and environmèntal resources.

I Z+l g. ConAucts public meetings for the formulation of transportation programs and implementation of
. transportation and drainage projects.

| 2+.20--Monitors highway safety, cônstruction and maintenance safety and acts as program administrator
for state and federal bridge safety inspections.

I Z+Zt. laneres to collective bargaining àgreements, county policies and procedures, and applicable
laws, including timely/accurate reporting and consistenluniform administration of EEO, FLSA,
FMLA, ADA, Workers' Compensation and Retum to Work programs, in close collaboration with
the Human Resources Department. Completes departmental new hire orientations promptly and staff

, performance appraisals in accordance with county policy.

| 2*22. Conducts business in accordance with the Open Meeting law.
| 26-23--,Serves as the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Road & Bridge Department,

Responsible Authority Designee. Appropriately responds to requests for govemment data. Maintains
department data in accordance with records retention schedules.

I Zl2l.*Coordinates annual emergency practice drills in department and serves as a member of the

, county's crisis management team.

| 2&.25._Attends conferences and continuing education courses as needed.

¡ Performs other related duties as assigned or apparent.

Minimum Qualifications
Bachelor's degree in civil engineering plus five years administrative experience in the transportation
field involving supervision of highway engineering and maintenance projects, or an equivalent
combination ofeducation and experience suffìcient to successfully perform the essential duties ofthe

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman. 12 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12

3lPage



iE

n County

Est. May 23, 1857 Position Description

position. Requires licensure and continuing education as a Professional Engineer in the State of
Minnesota.

Valid Minnesota driver's license required. U.S. Citizenship required. Employment reference checks and
a criminal background check will be performed as part of the pre-employment process.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities Required

Knowledge of:
L County and departmental policies, procedures, and practices.
2. Comprehensive knowledge offederal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations relevant to the

work performed in this position for the planning, development, construction and maintenance of
county roads, also including public drainage systems, data practices, the open meeting law,
accounting, purchasing, information technology, and personnel administration.

3. Principles and practices ofcivil or highway engineering.
4. Current developments and literature in the field of civil engineering.
5. Construction and maintenance methods, materials and equipment as employed in roads, bridges and

other public works.
6. Safety regulations as it relates to construction and maintenance.

Skills in:
1. Civil engineering.
2' Determining policies and priorities, and in organizing, prioritizing, delegating, and supervising work.
3. Communication and interpersonal skills as applied to interaction with staff, board members,

legislators, legislative staff, lobbyists, state and federal agency staff,, and the general public suffìcient
to exchange or convey information and to receive work direction.

4. Critical thinking, planning and organization, high level ofinitiative and responsibility, leadership,
managing emotions, confrontation, and problem solving.

5. Computer skills and typing sufficient to complete 30 net words per minute without errors.
6. Public speaking in front of large groups including public informational meetings, project meeting,

and legislative committee hearings.
7. Reading, writing, and speaking English proficiently. Includes writing departmental policies and

procedures and precise memos to Boards, Committees, and other organizations.
8. Effectively organizing and prioritizing workload.

Ability to:
I . Supervise staff and to assign, delegate, and coordinate work in a manner conducive to high morale

and effective performance. Present a positive attitude in the workplace, promote a spirit of teamwork
and cooperation, and be able to treat co-workers, supervisors, and subordinates with respect,
honesty, and consideration.

2. Compute complex engineering formulas; design and oversee the construction of highways and
related structures.

4lPage



County

Est. May 23, 1857 Position Description

3. Direct the preparation of advanced engineering computations, estimates, designs, plans and
specifications.

4. Plan, delegate and review the work ofoperating units engaged in road construction and maintenance
activities.

5. Establish and maintain good working relationships with county officials and employees, officials of
other govemmental jurisdictions, other professional engineers, contractors and the general public.

6. Use proper grammar in preparing correspondence and writing specifications.
7. Follow and give oral and written instructions.
8. Maintain confidentiality regarding personnel matters.
9. Travel and work in excess ofstandard hours when necessary.

Language Skills
Highest Skills - Ability to read, analyze, and interpret the most complex documents. Ability to respond
effectively to the most sensitive inquiries or complaints. Ability to write speeches and articles using
original or innovative techniques or style. Ability to make effective and persuasive speeches and
presentations on controversial or complex topics to top management, public groups, and/or goveming
boards.

Mathematical Skills
Highest Skills - Ability to comprehend and apply principles of advanced calculus, modem algebra, and
advanced statistical theory. Ability to work with concepts such as limits, rings, quadratic and
differential equations, and proofs of theorems.

Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers, common
fractions, and decimals. Ability to compute rate, ratio, and percent and to draw and interpret bar graphs.
Ability to calculate figures and amounts such as discounts, interest, commissions, proportions,
percentages, area, circumference, and volume. Ability to apply concepts of basic algebra and geometry.
Ability to work with mathematical concepts such as probability and statistical inference, and
fundamentals of plane and solid geometry and trigonometry. Ability to apply concepts such as fractions,
percentages, ratios, and proportions to practical situations. Ability to apply advanced mathematical
concepts such as exponents, logarithms, quadratic equations, and permutations. Ability to apply
mathematical operations to such tasks as frequency distribution, determination of test reliability and
validity, analysis of variance, conelation techniques, sampling theory, and factor analysis.

Reasoning Skills
Highest Skills - Ability to apply principles of logical or scientific thinking to a wide range of
intellectual and practical problems. Ability to deal with nonverbal symbolism (formulas, scientific
equations, graphs, musical notes, etc.) in its most difficult phases. Ability to deal with a variety of
abstract and concrete variables.

Computer Skills
To perform thisjob successfully, an individual should be proficient at using the following software.

5lPage



Aitkin County

Est. May 23, 1857 Position Description

County Financial System (lFS), County Payroll Software E-time, Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook,
PowerPoint, Publisher, Access, webfusion, AutocADD civil Design Software, System Software
Inventory Management Software, Web Design Software, Internet and numerous other job-related
software programs.

Abil¡ty to Travel
Travel is generally required on a daily basis, in all types ofweather, within the county to inspect road
conditions, provide oversight on maintenance and construction projects, and to meet with the public to
address complaints and concems. Travel is also required out of the county for numerous meetings,
training, and legislative hearings on a routine basis. Estimate I 5,000 miles per year in and out of county

Competencies
To perform thejob successfully, an individual should consistently demonstrate the following
competencies (definitions attached or available upon request):

Ethics, attendance/punctuality, safety and security, dependability, analytical, design, problem solving,
project management, technical skills, customer service, interpersonal skills, oral communication, written
communication, teamwork, change management, delegation, leadership, managing people, quality
management, business acumen, cost consciousness, diversity,organizafional support,judgment,
motivation, planning/organizing, professionalism, quality, quantity, adaptability, initiative, strategic
thinking, visionary leadership, innovation, flexibility, and crisis management.

Work Environment
The noise level in the office is usually moderate. Noise level is typically extremely loud on maintenance
and construction.iob sites.

V/ork will vary between outdoor and indoor settings depending on thejob function being performed.
Indoor work will involve sitting in front of a computer for prolonged periods. Outdoor work will
involve working in swamps, thick underbrush, and forested areas in the proximity of wood ticks,
mosquitoes, flies, bees, and other insects. Outdoor work will frequently involve working on public roads
in intense noise, severe atmospheric conditions, in extreme temperatures with work space restrictions
and hazardous physical conditions, including high-speed moving traffic.

Equipment and Tools
Computer, copier, fax, telephone, remote access equipment, printer, scientific calculator, shredder,
emergency weather-alert system, county-owned vehicles, and personal vehicle (requires proofof
insurance on file).

Physical Activities/Requirements
occasional climbing, balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, reaching, pushing, pulling, lifting, are
required of this job. Standing, walking, carrying, use of fingers, grasping, talking, hearing, and seeing
are daily requirements of this job. Must have the ability to liÍï and/or cany up to 50 pounds.

6lPage



Aitkin County

Est. May 23, 1857 Position Descríption

While performing the duties of this job, the employee performs light to medium work, exerting up to 50
pounds of force occasionally, and/or up to 20 pounds of force frequently, and/or a negligible amount of
force constantly to move objects.

working safely is a condition of employment. Aitkin county is a drug-free workplace.

Disclaimer
The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level ofthe work being performed
by employees assigned to thisjob classification. This is not an exhaustive list ofall duties and
responsibilities. Aitkin County reserves the right to amend and change responsibilities to meet
organizational needs as necessaty. This job description does not constitute an employment agreement
between the employer and employee.

Reasonable Accommodation Notice
The County is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act, the County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and
encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the
employer.

05/13/2014

"Providing Qualíty Senices and Efficient Resource Managementfor the Citízew and Guests of Aitkìn
County."

TlPage



Position Description

COUNTY ENGINEER

Department Road and Bridge Department
Grade Grade 17

Reports to County Administrator
FLSA Status Exempt
Union Status Non-union Position

Final Appointing Authority
Per Minnesota Statute 163.07. the Board of Commissioners shall appoint the Countv Engineer for a
four-vear term.

Job Summary
To administer. plan. evaluate, and supervise all departmental functions of the Highwa)¡ Department. To
perform professional, supervisory and administrative civil engineering work and direct all county
highway engineering and maintenance projects through assigned personnel to achieve transportation
needs and objectives approved by the Board ofCounty Commissioners. To act as drainage engineer for
public drainage ditch system and to advise and report to the Drainage Authority on matters related to
maintenance and improvement of the ditch system. To provide engineering and administrative direction
on matters relating to environmental engineering, hydrology, flood protection, and legislative initiatives.
To assist townships and residents with engineering related projects and inquiries.

Supervision Received
Employees working in this job class work under administrative direction and are free to plan, develop,
and organize all phases ofthe work necessary for its completion within broad program guidance.
Generally, they develop and utilize procedures and methods that do not conflict with major organization
policies.

Supervision Exercised

I Manages^three-subordinate supervisors who oversee staff in the maintenance, engineering, and
administrative sections of the department. Is responsible for the overall direction, coordination, and
evaluation of the department.

Canies out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with the organization's policies and applicable
laws. Responsibilities include planning, assigning, and directing work; appraising performance;
reprimanding employees, addressing complaints; training and rewarding employees. Responsibilities
also include, in collaboration with the Human Resources Department, interviewing, hiring,
implementing performance improvement plans, disciplining employees-including suspensions,
demotions, and terminations, and resolving grievances.

Formatted: Str¡kethrough

Formatted: Str¡kethrough

llPage



Position Descríption

Essential Functions
This position description is not intended to be all-inclusive. Employee may perform other essential and
nonessential functions as assigned or apparent to meet the ongoing needs of the department and
organization. Regular attendance is an essential requirement ofthis position.

l. Plans. develops and suffis-recommends policy and obiectives related to the Highway Department
to the County Board. Advises County Board and County Administrator on all matters related to the
Hishwav Deoartment.

2. In collaboration with the County Administrator develops and recommends budgets for the Highwav
Department to the County Board. Administers Highway Department budgets as
County Board.

+-ln cotlaUoration wl
:æe*i+ors.eÐeratiûe¿nd highway eapitat im

valuatins lone term highway needs. and
forecasting revenue and expenses.

-t.

L4.Plans, develops, formulates, organizes, and administers all asoects.tåe-eperatiens-of the highway
department to ensure engineering, construction, and maintenance objectives are attained by applying
advanced engineering techniques and administrative experience.

S. Oesisns and approve
eneineerins stand 

^3-
+-Interprets requir les and regulation

initiates. develoo r modifications to stæ
environmental and
tesislators. lobbv

o*
S.lActs as Ditch Engineer for public drainage system and advises the Drainage Authority on matters

related to maintenance and improvement of the ditch system.

| 68-Provides engineering and admìnistrative direction on matters relating to environmental engineering,
hydrology, flood protection, and legislative initiatives.

+.q.Oversees the ex
soecifications.

S-. Negotiate anO autnor
co¡structio¡-¡ryqrk !dçIs.

10-
@ounsel township And citygovernments, and pri_vaJg developers^and+esidcn+s-*ith

related to engineering.¡etrateép+qiee+sand _inquiries.
+s,l l.

€+f+€ftÊilrleefi'f}1g€Mpreìideserefes3ie
l€¡¡Ê

lLDelegates supervisory and technical authority to engineering, maintenance, mechanical and office
staff according to work demand and capabilities of subordinate personnel.

FoÌmatted: Font: 8old, Strikethrough

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Str¡kethrough

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted; Strikethrouqh

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted : Strikethrough

Formatted: Strjkethrough

Formatted : Str¡kethrough

Formatt€d: Font: Tmes New Roman, 12 pt

2lPage



Position DescriptÍon

iaË

++.tz
iey

se€€i*is+#
*ÇCommunicates with other local governmental agencies and the public on environmental and

transportation related matters.

sÊ€eifui€*
++.1¡._

€+#
44.1¡!,_Provides road safety audits to ensure the safe travel of the motoring public.
{B'!j. Recruits, screens and selects personnel capable of performing the demands of a department

. position, in collaboration with the Human Resources Department.

| 1+.15-trains, teaches, and motivates employees in various ãspects of transportation engineering and
maintenance.

I a+1¿-Research, develop, invent, implement new construction and maintenance methods to provide
cost eflective transportation services.

| :+.¡3--Oevelop, inform, and enforce department policies on matters related to transportation, drainage,
and environmental resources.

I aal g. ConOucts public meetings for the formulation of transportation programs and implementation of
. transportation and drainage projects.

I e+.29-trrtonitors highway suf"ty, cónstruction and maintenance safety and acts as program administrator
for state and federal bridge safety inspections.

I z+Zt 3¿¡"res to collectivJUargalning àgreements, county policies and procedures, and applicable
laws, including timely/accurate reporting and consistenluniform administration of EEO, FLSA,
FMLA, ADA, Workers' Compensation and Retum to Work programs, in close collaboration with
the Human Resources Department. Completes departmental new hire orientations promptly and staff
performance appraisals in accordance with county policy.

Z*p-Conducts business in accordance with the Open Meeting law.
?623. serves as the Minnesota Govemment Data Practices Act, Road & Bridge Department,

Responsible Authority Designee. Appropriately responds to requests for government data. Maintains
department data in accordance with records retention schedules.

| 2+24, Coordinates annual emergency practice drills in department and serves as a member of the
county's crisis management team.

I z+zS. nitends conferenies and continuing education courses as needed.

o Performs other related duties as assigned or apparent.

Minimum Qualifications
Bachelor's degree in civil engineering plus five years administrative experience in the transportation
field involving supervision ofhighway engineering and maintenance projects, or an equivalent
combination of education and experience suffîcient to successfully perform the essential duties of the

Formatted: Font: llmes New Roman, 12

Formattedr Font: l.jmes New Roman, 12 pt

3lPage



Position Description

position. Requires licensure and continuing education as a Professional Engineer in the State of
Minnesota.

Valid Minnesota driver's license required. U.S. Citizenship required. Employment reference checks and
a criminal background check will be performed as part of the pre-employment process.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities Required

Knowledge of:
l. County and departmental policies, procedures, and practices.
2. Comprehensive knowledge offederal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations relevant to the

work performed in this position for the planning, development, construction and maintenance of
county roads, also including public drainage systems, data practices, the open meeting law,
accounting, purchasing, information technology, and personnel administration.

3. Principles and practices ofcivil or highway engineering.
4. Current developments and literature in the field of civil engineering.
5. Construction and maintenance methods, materials and equipment as employed in roads, bridges and

other public works.
6. Safety regulations as it relates to construction and maintenance.

Skills in:
l. Civil engineering.
2. Determining policies and priorities, and in organizing, prioritizing, delegating, and supervising work.
3. Communication and interpersonal skills as applied to interaction with staff, board members,

legislators, legislative staff, lobbyists, state and federal agency staff, and the general public sufficient
to exchange or convey information and to receive work direction.

4. Critical thinking, planning and organization, high level ofinitiative and responsibility, leadership,
managing emotions, confrontation, and problem solving.

5. Computer skills and typing sufficient to complete 30 net words per minute without errors.
6. Public speaking in front of large groups including public informational meetings, project meeting,

and legislative committee hearings.
7. Reading, writing, and speaking English proficiently. Includes writing departmental policies and

procedures and precise memos to Boards, Coinmittees, and other organizations.
8. Effectively organizing and prioritizing workload.

Ability to:

l. Supervise staff and to assign, delegate, and coordinate work in a manner conducive to high morale
and effective performance. Present a positive attitude in the workplace, promote a spirit of teamwork
and cooperation, and be able to treat co-workers, supervisors, and subordinates with respect,
honesty, and consideration.

2. Compute complex engineering formulas; design and oversee the construction of highways and
related structures.

4lPage



Position Descríption

3. Direct the preparation ofadvanced engineering computations, estimates, designs, plans and
specifications.

4. Plan, delegate and review the work of operating units engaged in road construction and maintenance
activities.

5. Establish and maintain good working relationships with county officials and employees, officials of
other governmental jurisdictions, other professional engineers, contractors and the general public.

6. Use proper grammar in preparing correspondence and writing specifications.
7. Follow and give oral and written instructions.
8. Maintain confidentiality regarding personnel matters.
9. Travel and work in excess ofstandard hours when necessarv.

Language Skills
Highest Skills - Ability to read, analyze, and interpret the most complex documents. Ability to respond
effectively to the most sensitive inquiries or complaints. Ability to write speeches and articles using
original or innovative techniques or style. Abilify to make effective and persuasive speeches and
presentations on controversial or complex topics to top management, public groups, and/or goveming
boards.

Mathematical Skills
Highest Skills - Ability to comprehend and apply principles of advanced calculus, modem algebra, and
advanced statistical theory. Ability to work with concepts such as limits, rings, quadratic and
differential equations, and proofs of theorems.

Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers, common
fractions, and decimals. Ability to compute rate, ratio, and percent and to draw and interpret bar graphs.
Ability to calculate figures and amounts such as discounts, interest, commissions, proportions,
percentages, are4 circumference, and volume. Ability to apply concepts of basic algebra and geometry.
Ability to work with mathematical concepts such as probability and statistical inference, and
fundamentals of plane and solid geometry and trigonometry. Ability to apply concepts such as fractions,
percentages, ratios, and proportions to practical situations. Ability to apply advanced mathematical
concepts such as exponents, logarithms, quadratic equations, and permutations. Ability to apply
mathematical operations to such tasks as frequency distribution, determination of test reliability and
validity, analysis of variance, correlation techniques, sampling theory, and factor analysis.

Reasoning Skills
Highest Skills - Ability to apply principles of logical or scientific thinking to a wide range of
intellectual and practical problems. Ability to deal with nonverbal symbolism (formulas, scientific
equations, graphs, musical notes, etc.) in its most difficult phases. Ability to deal with a variety of
abstract and concrete variables.

Computer Skills
To perform this job successfully, an individual should be proficient at using the following software.

5lPage



Position Description

County Financial System (lFS), County Payroll Software E-time, Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook,
PowerPoint, Publisher, Access, Webfusion, AutoCADD Civil Design Software, System SoÍïware
Inventory Management Software, Web Design Software, Internet and numerous other job-related
software programs.

Abil¡ty to Travel
Travel is generally required on a daily basis, in all types of weather, within the county to inspect road
conditions, provide oversight on maintenance and construction projects, and to meet with the public to
address complaints and concerns. Travel is also required out ofthe county for numerous meetings,
training, and legislative hearings on a routine basis. Estimate 15,000 miles per year in and out of county

Competencies
To perform the job successfully, an individual should consistently demonstrate the following
competencies (definitions attached or available upon request):

Ethics, attendance/punctuality, safety and security, dependability, analfiical, design, problem solving,
project management, technical skills, customer service, interpersonal skills, oral communication, written
communication, teamwork, change management, delegation, leadership, managing people, quality
management, business acumen, cost consciousness, diversity, organizational support,judgment,
motivation, planning/organizing, professionalism, quality, quantity, adaptability, initiative, strategic
thinking, visionary leadership, innovation, flexibility, and crisis management.

Work Environment
The noise level in the office is usually moderate. Noise level is typically extremely loud on maintenance
and construction job sites.

Work will vary between outdoor and indoor settings depending on the job function being performed.
Indoor work will involve sitting in front of a computer for prolonged periods. Outdoor work will
involve working in swamps, thick underbrush, and forested areas in the proximity of wood ticks,
mosquitoes, flies, bees, and other insects. Outdoor work will frequently involve working on public roads
in intense noise, severe atmospheric conditions, in extreme temperatures with work space restrictions
and hazardous physical conditions, including high-speed moving traffic.

Equipment and Tools
Computer, copier, fax, telephone, remote access equipment, printer, scientific calculator, shredder,
emergency weather-alert system, county-owned vehicles, and personal vehicle (requires proofof
insurance on file).

Physical Activities/Req u irements
Occasional climbing, balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, reaching, pushing, pulling, lifting, are
required ofthisjob. Standing, walking, carrying, use offingers, grasping, talking, hearing, and seeing
are daily requirements of this job. Must have the ability to lift and/or carry up to 50 pounds.

6lPage



tt
Position Description

While performing the duties of this job, the employee performs light to medium work, exerting up to 50
pounds of force occasionally, and/or up to 20 pounds of force frequently, andlor a negligible amount of
force constantly 1o move objects.

Working safely is a condition of employment. Aitkin County is a drug-free workplace.

Disclaimer
The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level ofthe work being performed
by employees assigned to this job classification. This is not an exhaustive list of all duties and
responsibilities. Aitkin County reserves the right to amend and change responsibilities to meet
organizational needs as necessary. This job description does not constitute an employment agreement
between the employer and employee.

Reasonable Accom modation Notice
The County is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act, the County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and
encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the
employer.

05/13t2014

"Providing Quality Services and Efficíent Resource Managementþr the Citizens and Guests of Aitkin
County."

TlPage



l¡?

Position Description

COUNTY ENGINEER

Department Road and Bridge Department
Grade Grade 17

Reports to County Administrator
FLSA Status Exempt
Union Status Non-union Position

Final Appointing Authority
Per Minnesota Statute 163.07, the Board of Commissioners shall appoint the County Engineer for a
four-year term.

Job Summary
To administer, plan, evaluate, and supervise all departmental functions of the Highway Department. To
perform professional, supervisory and administrative civil engineering work and direct all county
highway engineering and maintenance projects through assigned personnel to achieve transportation
needs and objectives approved by the Board of County Commissioners. To act as drainage engineer for
public drainage ditch system and to advise and report to the Drainage Authority on matters related to
maintenance and improvement of the ditch system. To provide engineering and administrative direction
on matters relating to environmental engineering, hydrology, flood protection, and legislative initiatives.
To assist townships and residents with engineering related projects and inquiries.

Supervision Received
Employees working in this job class work under administrative direction and are free to plan, develop,
and organize all phases of the work necessary for its completion within broad program guidance.
Generally, they develop and utilize procedures and methods that do not conflict with major organization
policies.

Supervision Bxercised
Manages subordinate supervisors who oversee staff in the maintenance, engineering, and administrative
sections of the department. Is responsible for the overall direction, coordination, and evaluation of the
department.

Carries out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with the organization's policies and applicable
laws. Responsibilities include planning, assigning, and directing work; appraising performance;
reprimanding employees, addressing complaints; training and rewarding employees. Responsibilities
also include, in collaboration with the Human Resources Department, interviewing, hiring,
implementing performance improvement plans, disciplining employees-including suspensions,
demotions, and terminations, and resolving grievances.

llPage



iç

Position Description

Essential tr'unctions
This position description is not intended to be all-inclusive. Employee may perform other essential and
nonessential functions as assigned or apparent to meet the ongoing needs of the department and
organization. Regular attendance is an essential requirement of this position.

l. Plans, develops and recommends policy and objectives related to the Highway Department to the
County Board. Advises County Board and County Administrator on all matters related to the
Highway Department.

2. In collaboration with the County Administrator develops and recommends budgets for the Highway
Department to the County Board. Administers Highway Department budgets as approved by the
County Board.

3. In collaboration with the County Administrator develops and Recommends highway capital
improvement plans by evaluating long term highway needs, and forecasting revenue and expenses.

4. Plans, develops, formulates, organizes, and administers all aspects of the highway department to
ensure engineering, construction, and maintenance objectives are attained by applying advanced
engineering techniques and administrative experience.

5. Designs and approves engineering plans and specifications prepared according to professional civil
engineering standards and provides professional licensed certification of compliance with state law.

6. Interprets requirements of state and federal laws, rules and regulations and introduces, initiates,
develops, testifies, and advocates for modifications to state statutes as they apply to environmental
and transportation policy and transportation funding by conferring with state officials, legislators,
lobbyists, and other specialists.

7. Acts as Ditch Engineer for public drainage system and advises the Drainage Authority on matters
related to maintenance and improvement of the ditch system.

8. Provides engineering and administrative direction on matters relating to environmental engineering,
hydrology, flood protection, and legislative initiatives.

9. Oversees the execution of construction contracts according to estimates, budgets and design
specifications.

10. Negotiate and Authorize expenditures for right of way acquisitions and construction work orders.
I l. Counsel township and city governments, and private developer - related to engineering inquiries.
12. Delegates supervisory and technical authority to engineering, maintenance, mechanical and offìce

staff according to work demand and capabilities of subordinate personnel.
13. Communicates with other localgovernmental agencies and the public on environmentaland

transportation related matters.
14. Provides road safety audits to ensure the safe travel of the motoring public.
15. Recruits, screens and selects personnel capable of performing the demands of a department position,

in collaboration with the Human Resources Department.
16. Trains, teaches, and motivates employees in various aspects oftransportation engineering and

maintenance.
17. Research, develop, invento implement new construction and maintenance methods to provide cost

effective transportation services.
18. Develop, inform, and enforce department policies on maffers related to transportation, drainage, and

environmental resources.

2lPage



tt
Position Descriptíon

19. Conducts public meetings for the formulation of transportation programs and implementation of
transpoftation and drainage projects.

20. Monitors highway safety, construction and maintenance safety and acts as program administrator for
state and federal bridge safety inspections.

21. Adheres to collective bargaining agreements, county policies and procedures, and applicable laws,
including timely/accurate reporting and consistent/uniform administration of EEO, FLSA, FMLA,
ADA, Workers' Compensation and Return to Work programs, in close collaboration with the
Human Resources Department. Completes departmental new hire orientations promptly and staff
performance appraisals in accordance with county policy.

22. Conducts business in accordance with the Open Meeting law.
23. Serves as the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Road & Bridge Department, Responsible

Authority Designee. Appropriately responds to requests for government data. Maintains department
data in accordance with records retention schedules.

24. Coordinates annual emergency practice drills in department and serves as a member of the county's
crisis management team.

25. Attends conferences and continuing education courses as needed.

Performs other related duties as assigned or apparenta

Minimum Qualifications
Bachelor's degree in civil engineering plus frve years administrative experience in the transportation
field involving supervision of highway engineering and maintenance projects, or an equivalent
combination of education and experience sufficient to successfully perform the essential duties of the
position. Requires licensure and continuing education as a Professional Engineer in the State of
Minnesota.

Valid Minnesota driver's license required. U.S. Citizenship required. Employment reference checks and
a criminal background check will be performed as part of the pre-employment process.

Knowledge, Skillso and Abilities Required

Knowledge of:
l. County and departmental policies, procedures, and practices.
2. Comprehensive knowledge of federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations relevant to the

work performed in this position for the planning, development, construction and maintenance of
county roads, also including public drainage systems, data practices, the open meeting law,
accounting, purchasing, information technology, and personnel administration.

3. Principles and practices of civil or highway engineering.
4. Current developments and literature in the field of civil engineering.
5. Construction and maintenance methods, materials and equipment as employed in roads, bridges and

other public works.
6. Safety regulations as it relates to construction and maintenance.

Skills in:

3lPage



!t
Position Description

1. Civil engineering.
2. Determining policies and priorities, and in organizing, prioritizing, delegating, and supervising work.
3. Communication and interpersonal skills as applied to interaction with staff, board members,

legislators, legislative staff lobbyists, state and federal agency staff, and the general public sufficient
to exchange or convey information and to receive work direction.

4. Critical thinking, planning and organization, high level of initiative and responsibility, leadership,
managing emotions, confrontation, and problem solving.

5. Computer skills and typing sufficient to complete 30 net words per minute without effors.
6. Public speaking in front of large groups including public informational meetings, project meeting,

and legislative committee hearings.
7. Reading, writing, and speaking English proficiently. Includes writing departmental policies and

procedures and precise memos to Boards, Committees, and other organizations.
8. Effectively organizing and prioritizing workload.

Ability to:

l. Supervise staff and to assign, delegate, and coordinate work in a manner conducive to high morale
and effective performance. Present a positive attitude in the workplace, promote a spirit of teamwork
and cooperation, and be able to treat co-workers, supervisors, and subordinates with respect,
honesty, and consideration.

2. Compute complex engineering formulas; design and oversee the construction of highways and
related structures.

3. Direct the preparation of advanced engineering computations, estimates, designs, plans and
specifications.

4. Plan, delegate and review the work of operating units engaged in road construction and maintenance
activities.

5. Establish and maintain good working relationships with county officials and employees, officials of
other governmentaljurisdictions, other professional engineers, contractors and the general public.

6. Use proper grammar in preparing correspondence and writing specifications.
7. Follow and give oral and written instructions.
8. Maintain confidentiality regarding personnel matters.
L Travel and work in excess of standard hours when necessary.

Language Skills
Highest Skills - Ability to read, analyze, and interpret the most complex documents. Ability to respond
effectively to the most sensitive inquiries or complaints. Ability to write speeches and articles using
original or innovative techniques or style. Ability to make effective and persuasive speeches and
presentations on controversial or complex topics to top management, public groups, and/or governing
boards.

Mathematical Skills
Highest Skills - Ability to comprehend and apply principles of advanced calculus, modern algebra, and
advanced statistical theory. Ability to work with concepts such as limits, rings, quadratic and
differential equations, and prooß of theorems.

4lPage



i|?

Position Description

Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers, common
fractions, and decimals. Ability to compute rate, ratio, and percent and to draw and interpret bar graphs.
Ability to calculate figures and amounts such as discounts, interest, commissions, proportions,
percentages, area) circumference, and volume. Ability to apply concepts of basic algebra and geometry.
Ability to work with mathematical concepts such as probability and statistical inference, and
fundamentals of plane and solid geometry and trigonometry. Ability to apply concepts such as fractions,
percentages, ratios, and proportions to practical situations. Ability to apply advanced mathematical
concepts such as exponents, logarithms, quadratic equations, and permutations. Ability to apply
mathematical operations to such tasks as frequency distribution, determination of test reliability and
validity, analysis of variance, correlation techniques, sampling theory, and factor analysis.

Reasoning Skills
Highest Skills - Ability to apply principles of logical or scientific thinking to a wide range of
intellectual and practical problems. Ability to deal with nonverbal symbolism (formulas, scientific
equations, graphs, musical notes, etc.) in its most difficult phases. Ability to deal with a variety of
abstract and concrete variables.

Computer Skills
To perform this job successfully, an individual should be proficient at using the following software

County Financial System (IFS), County Payroll Software E-time, Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook,
PowerPoint, Publisher, Access, Webfusion, AutoCADD Civil Design Software, System Software
Inventory Management Software, Web Design Software, Internet and numerous other job-related
software programs.

Ability to Travel
Travel is generally required on a daily basis, in all types of weatheq within the county to inspect road
conditions, provide oversight on maintenance and construction projects, and to meet with the public to
address complaints and concerns. Travel is also required out of the county for numerous meetings,
training, and legislative hearings on a routine basis. Estimate 15,000 miles per year in and out of county.

Competencies
To perform the job successfully, an individual should consistently demonstrate the following
competencies (definitions attached or available upon request):

Ethics, attendance/punctuality, safety and security, dependability, anal¡ical, design, problem solving,
project management, technical skills, customer service, interpersonal skills, oral communication, *.itt.n
communication, teamwork, change management, delegation, leadership, managing people, quality
management, business acumen, cost consciousness, diversity, organizational support, judgment,
motivation, planning/organizing, professionalism, quality, quantity, adaptability, initiative, strategic
thinking, visionary leadership, innovation, flexibility, and crisis management.

Work Environment

5lPage



t?

Position Description

The noise level in the office is usually moderate. Noise level is typically extremely loud on maintenance
and construction job sites.

Work will vary between outdoor and indoor settings depending on the job function being performed.
Indoor work will involve sitting in front of a computer for prolonged periods. Outdoor work will
involve working in swamps, thick underbrush, and forested areas in the proximity of wood ticks,
mosquitoes, flies, bees, and other insects. Outdoor work will frequently involve working on public roads
in intense noise, severe atmospheric conditions, in extreme temperatures with work space reitrictions
and hazardous physical conditions, including high-speed moving traffic.

Equipment and Tools
Computer, copier, fax, telephone, remote access equipment, printer, scientific calculator, shredder,
emergency weather-alert system, county-owned vehicles, and personal vehicle (requires proof of
insurance on file).

Physical Activities/Req uirements
Occasional climbing, balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, reaching, pushing, pulling, lifting, are
required of this job. Standing, walking, carrying, use of fïngers, grasping, talking, hearing, and seeing
are daily requirements of this job. Must have the ability to lift and/or carry up to 50 poundr.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee performs light to medium work, exerting up to 50
pounds of force occasionally, and/or up to 20 pounds of force frequently, andlor a negligible amount of
force constantly to move objects.

Working safely is a condition of employment. Aitkin County is a drug-free workplace.

Disclaimer
The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of the work being performed
by employees assigned to this job classification. This is not an exhaustive list of all duties and
responsibilities. Aitkin County reserves the right to amend and change responsibilities to meet
organizational needs as necessary. This job description does not constitute an employment agreement
between the employer and employee.

Reasonable AccommodatÍon Notice
The County is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act, the County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and
encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the
employer.

05/13/2014

6lPage



:
f"?

Posítion Description

"Providing Quality Servíces and Efficíent Resource Managementfor the Citizens and Guests of Aitkin
County."

TlPage



k1

County

Est. May 23, 1857 Position Description

I E"unnlrH AND HUMAN sERVTcES DTRECToR

Department Health and Human Services Department
Grade Grade l7
Reports to County Administrator
FLSA Status Exempt
Union Status Non-union

Final Appointing Authorify
MN statute 402.05, Subd. la., the Health and Flåqma¡1¡gryþgs-Sg¡y_þs¡pþard shall appoint the

, who shall serve at the pleasure of the Health and hHuman Sservices Bboard.

Job Summary

Supervision Received
Employees working in this job class work under administrative direction and are free to plan, develop,
and organize all phases ofthe work necessary for its completion within broad program guidance.
Generally, they develop and utilize procedures and methods that do not conflict with major organization
policies.

Supervision Exercised
Manages subordinate supervisors who oversee department staff including social services, public health,
fifancialassistance,accounting,andchildsupport.@!1eqpgnqib!efo¡
the overall direction, coordination, and evaluation ofthe department.

Carries out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with the organization's policies and applicable
laws. Responsibilities include planning, assigning, and directing work; appraising performance;
addressing complaints; training and rewarding employees. Responsibilities also include, in collaboration
with the Human Resources Department, interviewing, hiring, implementing performance improvement
plans, disciplining employees, and resolving grievances.

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New
Roman, 16 pt, Bold, Font color: Text I
Formattd: List Paragraph, Picture bulleted +
Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Tab after: 0.5"
+ Indent at: 0.5"

Formatted : Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Not Strikethrough

Formatted I Strikethrough

Formatted: Str¡kethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

llPage



Rrl

County

Est. May 23, 1857 Position Description

Essential Functions
This position description is not intended to be all-inclusive. Employee may perform other essential and
nonessential functions as assigned or apparent to meet the ongoing needs ofthe department and
organization. Regular attendance is an essential requirement ofthis position.

i€€s
ÞepaÉ-n

2,,1 fllanq, devglop¡ a¡d @pol icy@
re€omllleadafioûs-to the @County Board regardingæeremunity-and

Services Department. Advises County Board and County Administrator on all matters related to
Health and Human Services,

3'2.In collaboration with the County Administrator develops and R{ecommends everal+depaftm€ntal
Health and Human Services budgets oÊe+eré-milliondo to the GountF4dministrate+and
County Board. Administers trmpleneen+s-and-rne+iters-board approved a6enel.budgets. Ad+is€s

++uman-Serviees.

andÞnauS-crvices Oepartme4t w hcalth*beomq maintgæn¡g
ghild supoorLand ac This includes critical decisions around budeet. criticâl care.
vulnerable populations. crisis work. and the health and well beine ofpÈ{"g.o=!_slllngry,

3.*
S-. Infquc6*dc¡ai¿ndsø@la¡us-ruLes.gndÆeulatigÞaBpliç4bþlq the Health an

Department. ensures compliance and takes appropriate action to rectifi, any actual or potential
violations.

4.

&lProvides leadership and involvement at the local, regional, state and federal levels on all matters that
relate to Health and Human Services including regionalized efforts.

A.-6=Serves as the county lead in HHS Reform with other counties and tribe(s) includins appointment by
the I{&F{SCountv Board to the Association of MN Counties (AMC) H&HS Policy Committee.

&-Serves as the county lead in managing and directing HHS in regards to tribal matters with courts and
tribal court includine aþpoint

0-7.@4æ@
l&8. Advocates for consumers in need of services.
LJ=9.,,,.,Atrs4Bppointed by the H&H$County Board to serveê91s-?s the Menla1 Health Authority for

the county.
1? 10. lsaAppointed by the +{&HSCounty Board to serveéflq 4s lhg pyblic H.ea!!h Authp¡ily fol thg

county.

I t3.1!,- In collaboration with Human Resources and throueh the County Administrator aAdheres to
collective bargaining agreements, county policies and procedures, and applicable laws, including
timely/accurate reporting and consistenluniform administration of E,EO, FLSA, FMLA, ADA,
Workers' Compensation and Return to Work programs, in close collaboration with the Human

Formatted: Font: (Default) T¡mes New
Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Text 1

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Sirikethrough

Formatted: L¡ne spacing: single

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New
Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Text 1

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New
Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Text 1

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New
Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Text 1

Formatted: Font: (Default) l¡mes New
Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Text 1

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Not Str¡kethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Not Strikethrough

Formatted: Not Str¡kethrouqh

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Str¡kethrough

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New
Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Text 1

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New
Roman, 12 pç Font color: Text 1

2lPaEe



("t

Gounty

Est. May 23, 1857 Position Description

Resources Department. Ensures departmental new hire orientations are completed promptly and

, completes staff performance appraisals in accordance with county policy.

| {412. Conducts business in accordance with the Open Meeting law.
I lt I 3. Serves as the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, HHS Department, Responsible

Authority Designee. Appropriately responds to requests for govemment data. Maintains department
data in accordance with records retention schedules.

I 16t+. Coordinates annual emergency practice drills in department and serves as a member of the

, county's crisis management team.

| J415. Attends training and meetings as needed.

| *& I 6. Performs other related duties as assigned or apparent.

. Minimum QualifÏcations
I Bachelor's degree in social work, psychology, sociology, public health. accounting or a related field,

, plus ten or more years experience in a public or private social services agency involving supervision of
I social services. public health. income maintenance;9¡p9q!çfqç11!9gqa_reg¡q4qg¡ fl¡qg,4l gpglationq. gq

an equivalent combination ofeducation and experience sufficient to successfully perform the essential
duties ofthe position.

I Master's degree in social work, public health" accountine-. public administration, or a related field
preferred.

Valid Minnesota driver's license required. U.S. Citizenship required. Employment reference checks and
a criminal background check will be performed as part of the pre-employment process.

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

3lPage



County

May 23, 1857 Position Description

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities Required

Knowledge of:
l. County and departmental policies, procedures, and practices.
2. Considerable knowledge of Federal, State, and local laws, rules, and regulations relevant to the work

performed in this position relating to social services, public health, and income maintenance
programs, also including data practices, the open meeting law, accounting, purchasing, information
technology, and personnel administration.

3. Knowledge of human behavior.
4. Considerable knowledge of the principles and practices of social 5ervices,thuma+serviees*gg! p!4Jg

health administration.
5. Considerable knowledge of the functions and organization of state, tribal, federal, and local^seeial

@
6. Considerable knowledge of community resources.
7. Considerable knowledge of fiscal management and long-term planning.

| 8. Thorough knowledge of the principles o?social work std_puþlg¡ç4ltñ,
9. Knowledge of social-economic conditions in rural areas.

Skillin:
l. Determining policies and priorities, and in organizing, prioritizing, delegating, and supervising work.
2. Communication and interpersonal skills as applied to interaction with staff, board membeis, and the

general public sufficient to exchange or convey information and to receive work direction.
3. Critical thinking, planning and organization, high level ofinitiative and responsibility, leadership,

managing emotions, confrontation, and problem solving.
4. Typing skill sufficient to complete 30 net words per minute without errors.
5. Preparing and making presentations to groups.
6. Reading, writing, and speaking English proficiently. Includes writing departmental policies and

procedures and precise memos to Boards, Committees, and other organizations.
7. Effectively organizing and prioritizing workload.

Ability to:
l. Supervise professional and support staffand to assign, delegate, and coordinate

work in a manner conducive to high morale and effective performance. Present a positive attitude in
the workplace, promote a spirit of teamwork and cooperation, and be able to treat co-workers,
supervisors, and subordinates with respect, honesty, and consideration.

2. Be inclusive ofdiffering professional philosophies in seeking common agency goals.
3. Interpret, understand, and manage complex systems and budgets with varying formula based costs

and revenues.
4. Plan and organize work effectively.
5. Manage a wide range of emotions related to consumers' family and health issues. Deflect extreme

anger, anxiety, and fear in order to assist consumers and staff.
6. Interpret federal and state laws/statutes and be able to explain them in common language.

Formatted: Not Str¡kethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

4lPage



Aitkin County

May 23, 1857 Position Description

7. Collaborate and work with outside agencies, counties, courts and tribal govemments. Work with the
county board, school districts, and state and federal legislators.

8. Plan into the future with limited information and direction.
9' Communicate professionally to a diverse audience both verbally and in writing. Think and respond

efficiently and effectively.
I 0. Maintain confidentiality.
I I . Travel and work in excess of standard hours when necessary.
12. Supervise staff in a manner that will stimulate growth and development.
13. Establish and maintain good working relationships with stafl citizens and community officials.
14. Make sound decisions.
15. Formulate new methods and techniques to meet changing needs.

Language Skills
Very High Skills - Ability to read, analyze, and interpret common scientific and technical.ioumals,
financial reports, and legal documents. Ability to respond to common inquiries or complaints from
customers, regulatory agencies, or members of the business community. Ability to write speeches and
articles for publication that conform to prescribed style and format. Ability to effectively present
information to top management, public groups, and/or governing boards.

Mathematical Skills
Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers, common
fractions, and decimals. Ability to compute rate, ratio, and percent and to draw and interpret bar graphs.

Reasoning Skills
Very High Skills - Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw valid conclusions.
Ability to interpret an extensive variety of technical instructions in mathematical or diagram form and
deal with several abstract and concrete variables.

Computer Skills
To perform this job successfully, an individual should be proficient at using the following software.

County Financial System (lFS), County Payroll Software E-time, Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook,
PowerPointo and Intemet.

Ability to Travel
Travel required for trainings and meetings in and out ofAitkin County. Presently, there are at least four
days per month that travel outside ofthe county is necessary. There are an additional 3-4 where travel
within the county is required.

Competencies
To perform the job successfully, an individual should consistently demonstrate the following
competencies (definitions attached or available upon request):

5lPage



n County

Est. May 23, 1857 Position Description

Ethics, attendance/punctuality, safety and security, dependability, anal¡ical, design, problem solving,
project management, technical skills, customer service, interpersonal skills, oral communication, written
communication, teamwork, change management, delegation, leadership, managing people, quality
management, business acumen, cost consciousness, diversity, organizational support,judgment,
motivation, planning/organizing, professionalism, quality, quantity, adaptability, initiative, strategic
thinking, visionary leadership, innovation, flexibility, and crisis management.

Work Environment
The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet.

Equipment and Tools
computer, copier, fax, telephone, cell phone, remote access equipment, printer, l0-key calculator,
shredder, emergency weather-alert system, county-owned vehicles, and personal vehicle (requires proof
of insurance on file).

Physical Activities/Requirements
Climbing, balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, reaching, standing, walking, pushing, pulling,
lifting, carrying, use of fingers, grasping, talking, hearing, seeing, and repetitive motions. Must have the
ability to lift and/or carry up to 20 pounds.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee performs light work, exerting up to 20 pounds of
force occasionally, and/or up to I 0 pounds of force frequently, and/or a negligible amount of force
constantly to move objects. Ifthe use ofarm and/or leg controls requires exertion offorces greater than
that for Sedentary Work and the worker sits most of the time, the job is rated for Light Work.

working safely is a condition of employment. Aitkin county is a drug-free workplace.

Disclaimer
The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level olthe work being performed
by employees assigned to this job classification. This is not an exhaustive list of all duties and
responsibilities. Aitkin County reserves the right to amend and change responsibilities to meet
organizational needs as necessary. Thisjob description does not constitute an employment agreement
between the employer and employee.

Reasonable Accommodation Notice
The County is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act, the County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and
encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the
employer.

05113/2014

"Providing Quality Services and Efiìcient Resource Managementfor the Citizens and Guests of Aitkin
County."

6lPage



v1

Posítion Descriptíon

I E:IE,q.LTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DIRECTOR

Department Health and Human Services Department
Grade Grade 17
Reports to County Administrator
FLSA Status Exempt
Union Status Non-union

Final Appointing Authority
MN Statute 402.05, Subd. la., the Health and Flþumanpgr{ç9+!ç¡yþ9¡-þboard shall 4ppoint the

who shall serve at the pleasure of the Health and hHuman Sservices Bboard. 
^The.I{*{$Beard

Job Summ ary
Fenege44g1!¡!I9lrp!an, evqluate and supervise all departmental functions of the Health and Human

Department. The emplovee in this position will be responsible to make and over-see critical

Supervision Received
Employees working in this job class work under administrative direction and are free to plan, develop,
and organize all phases of the work necessary for its completion within broad program guidance.
Generally, they develop and utilize procedures and methods that do not conflict with major organization
policies.

Supervision Exercised
Manages subordinate supervisors who oversee department staff, including social services, public health,
fiþanciaIassistance,accounting,andchildsupport.@Isresponsiblefor
the overall direction, coordination, and evaluation ofthe department.

Carries out supewisory responsibilities in accordance with the organization's policies and applicable
laws. Responsibilities include planning, assigning, and directing work; appraising performance;
addressing complaints; training and rewarding employees. Responsibilities also include, in collaboration
with the Human Resources Department, interviewing, hiring, implementing performance improvement
plans, disciplining employees, and resolving grievances.

Formattedl Font: (Default) l]mes New
Roman, 16 pt, Bold, Font color: Text 1

Formâtted: L¡st Paragraph, Picture bulleted +
Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Tab after: 0.5"
+ Indent at: 0.5"

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Not Strikethrough

Formatted: Str¡kethrough

Formatted: Str¡kethrouqh

llPage

Formattedr Str¡kethrough



Position Description

Essential Functions
This position description is not intended to be all-inclusive. Employee may perform other essential and
nonessential functions as assigned or apparent to meet the ongoing needs ofthe department and
organization. Regular attendance is an essential requirement ofthis position.

i€€Ð
neeæ*nent H'h¡el ¡*

z-,!p$ans, develops and submit+¡9ç9¡q4ç¡çlq$lb#Es-policy@
reeemmenda+ie*s-to the @ounty Board r€gêrding-€omfrü"i+y-and

Services Department. Advises County Board and County Administrator on all matters related to
Health and Human Services,

c-2.In collaboration w commends evera+l-¿epe*mer+tal
Health and Human Services budgets efoveú-æil+ie+delkrs-to the €eunty-{dæi+istrator-aad
County Board. Administers @oard approved ageneybudgets. Ad+ises

F{r*ma+Sen¡iees.

anO Human Services O
child suooort. and ac es critical decisions around budget. critical care.
vulnerable populations. crisis work. and the health and well being offiqf co!=Sgmers.

3*
+-tnterorets fe¿era alttl anO Uuman Servl

Department. ensures compliance and takes appropriate action to rectif)¡ anv actual or potential
violations.

4-
6lProvides leadership and involvement at the local, regional, state and federal levels on all matters that

relate to Health and Human Services including regionalized efforts.
46.Serves as the county lead in HHS Reform with other counties and tribe(s) includine appointment by

the *{&H$County Board to the Association of MN Counties (AMC) H&HS Policv Committee ,
S-Serves as the county lead in managing and directing HHS in regards to tribal matters with courts and

tribal court includine aopoint
+7.{aþrF+e*d+H=aai*4e*#€'+#€#q3c#}g
'148. Advocates for consumers in need of services.
*-l-i--Als-4Bppointed by the H'&H$County Board to serve¡Aets-as the Mental Health Authority for

the countv.

| -14!0. {s-aAúpointed bv the I{&HSCount}, Board to serveêe+s-as the Public Health Authority for the
county.

| ß1 l. In collaboration with Human Resources and throush the County Administrator aAdheres to
collective bargaining agreements, county policies and procedures, and applicable laws, including
timely/accurate reporting and consistenluniform administration of EEO, FLSA, FMLA, ADA,
Workers' Compensation and Return to Work programs, in close collaboration with the Human

\..

Formattedr Font: (Default) T¡mes New
Roman, 12 pt/ Font color: Text 1

Formâtted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Str¡kethrough

Formatted; L¡ne spac¡ng: s¡nqle

2lPage

Formatted: Font: (Default) Tmes New
Roman, 12 pt/ Font color: Text 1

Formâtted: Font: (Default) Times New
Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Text 1

Formatted: Font: (Default) l]mes New
Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Text 1

Formatted: Font: (Default) T¡mes New
Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Text 1

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Not Str¡kethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted; Not Strikethrough

Formatted: Not Strikethrough

Formatted: Str¡kethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Font: (Default) l-imes New
Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Text 1

Formatted: Font: (Default) T¡mes New
Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Text 1



tst

Position Description

Resources Department. Ensures departmental new hire orientations are completed promptly and
completes staff performance appraisals in accordance with county policy.

-1412. Conducts business in accordance with the Open Meeting law.
li. 1 3. Serves as the Minnesota Govemment Data Practices Act, HHS Department, Responsible

Authority Designee. Appropriately responds to requests for govemment data. Maintains department
data in accordance with records retention schedules.

| +e,l-4.-Coo.dinates annual emergency practice drills in department and serves as a member of the
county's crisis management team.

*7.!5._Attends training and meetings as needed.
*&.I t5. Performs other related duties as assigned or apparent.

Minimum Qualifications
I Bachelor's degree in social work, psychology, sociolog¡r, public health. accountine or a related field,
, plus ten or more years experience in a public or private social services agency involving supervision of
I social services. public health. income maintenance:gripglqþeryifg!?+qgrÍÌms-or fiscal operations, or

an equivalent combination of education and experiËncê sufficient to succäsfully perform îhe 
"r.eniialduties of the position.

I Master's degree in social work, public health. accountins-. public administration, or a related field
preferred.

Valid Minnesota driver's license required. U.S. Citizenship required. Employment reference checks and
a criminal background check will be performed as part of the pre-employment process.

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formattedr Str¡kethrough

3lPage



Position Description

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities Required

Knowledge ot
l. County and departmental policies, procedures, and practices.
2. Considerable knowledge of Federal, State, and local laws, rules, and regulations relevant to the work

performed in this position relating to social services, public health, and income maintenance
programs, also including data practices, the open meeting law, accounting, purchasing, information
technology, and personnel administration.

3. Knowledge of human behavior.
4. Considerable knowledge of the principles and practices of social serviceslhuma+se+viees.and public

health administration.
5. Considerable knowledge of the functions and organization of state, tribal, federal, and local^seeial

@
6. Considerable knowledge of community resources.
7. Considerable knowledge of fiscal management and long-term planning.
8. Thorough knowledge of the principles of social work_And-publþhgelih,
9. Knowledge of social-economic conditions in rural areas.

Skill in:
l. Determining policies and priorities, and in organizing, prioritizing, delegating, and supervising work.
2. Communication and interpersonal skills as applied to interaction with staff, board memberr, und th.

general public sufficient to exchange or convey information and to receive work direction.
3. Critical thinking, planning and organization, high level ofinitiative and responsibility, leadership,

managing emotions, confrontation, and problem solving.
4. Typing skill sufficient to complete 30 net words per minute without errors.
5. Preparing and making presentations to groups.
6. Reading, writing, and speaking English proficiently. Includes writing departmental policies and

procedures and precise memos to Boa¡ds, committees, and other organizations.
7. Effectively organizing and prioritizing workload.

Ability to:
l. Supervise professional and support staffand to assign, delegate, and coordinate

work in a manner conducive to high morale and effective performance. Present a positive attitude in
the workplace, promote a spirit of teamwork and cooperation, and be able to treat co-workers,
supervisors, and subordinates with respect, honesty, and consideration.

2. Be inclusive of differing professional philosophies in seeking common agency goals.
3. Interpret, understand, and manage complex systems and budgets with varying fórmula based costs

and revenues.
4. Plan and organize work effectively.
5. Manage a wide range of emotions related to consumers' family and health issues. Deflect extreme

angeq anxiety, and fear in order to assist consumers and staff.
6. Interpret federal and state laws/statutes and be able to explain them in common language.

Formatted: Not Strikethrough

4lPaee

Formatted;



Position DescrÍption

7. Collaborate and work with outside agencies, counties, courts and tribal govemments. Work with the
county board, school districts, and state and federal legislators.

8. Plan into the future with limited information and direction.
9. Communicate professionally to a diverse audience both verbally and in writing. Think and respond

effi ciently and effectively.
I 0. Maintain confi dentiality.
I L Travel and work in excess of standard hours when necessary.
12. Supervise staff in a manner that will stimulate growth and development.
13. Establish and maintain good working relationships with stafl citizens and community officials.
14. Make sound decisions.
15. Formulate new methods and techniques to meet changing needs.

Language Skills
Very High Skills - Ability to read, analyze, and interpret common scientific and technical journals,
financial reports, and legal documents. Ability to respond to common inquiries or complaints from
customers, regulatory agencies, or members of the business community. Ability to write speeches and
articles forpublication that conform to prescribed style and format. Ability to effectively present
information to top management, public groups, and/or goveming boards.

Mathematical Skills
Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers, common
fractions, and decimals. Ability to compute rate, ratio, and percent and to draw and interpret bar graphs.

Reasoning Skills
Very High Skills - Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw valid conclusions.
Ability to interpret an extensive variety of technical instructions in mathematical or diagram form and
deal with several abstract and concrete variables.

Computer Skills
To perform thisjob successfully, an individual should be proficient at using the following software.

County Financial System (lFS), County Payroll Software E-time, Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook,
PowerPoint, and Internet.

Ability to Travel
Travel required for trainings and meetings in and out of Aitkin County. Presentl¡ there are at least four
days per month that travel outside of the county is necessary. There are an additional 3-4 where travel
within the county is required.

Competencies
To perform the job successfully, an individual should consistently demonstrate the following
competencies (definitions attached or available upon request):

5lPace



Position Description

Ethics, attendance/punctualit¡ safety and security, dependability, anal¡ical, design, problem solving,
project management, technical skills, customer service, interpersonal skills, oral communication, *ritt.n
communication, teamwork, change management, delegation, leadership, managing people, quality
management, business acumen, cost consciousness, diversity, organizational support,judgment,
motivation, planning/organizing, professionalism, quality, quantity, adaptability, initiative, strategic
thinking, visionary leadership, innovation, flexibility, and crisis management.

Work Environment
The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet.

Equipment and Tools
Computer, copier, fax, telephone, cell phone, remote access equipment, printer, lO-key calculator,
shredde¿ emergency weather-alert system, county-owned vehicles, and personal vehicle (requires proof
of insurance on file).

Physical Activities/Req u irem ents
climbing, balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, reaching, standing, walking, pushing, pulling,
lifting, carrying, use of fingers, grasping, talking, hearing, seeing, and repetitive motions. Must hãve the
ability to lift and/or carry up to 20 pounds.

While performing the duties of this job; the employee performs light work, exerting up to 20 pounds of
force occasionally, and/or up to l0 pounds offorce frequentl¡ and/or a negligible amount offorce
constantly to move objects. Ifthe use ofarm and/or leg controls requires exertion offorces greaterthan
that for Sedentary Work and the worker sits most of the time, the job is rated for Light Work.

working safely is a condition of employment. Aitkin county is a drug-free workplace.

Disclaimer
The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level ofthe work being performed
by employees assigned to thisjob classification. This is not an exhaustive list ofall duties añd
responsibilities. Aitkin County reserves the right to amend and change responsibilities to meet
organizational needs as necessary. Thisjob description does not constitute an employment agreement
between the employer and employee.

Reasonable Accommodation Notice
The County is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act, the County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and
encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the
employer.

05n3t20r4

"Providing Quality Senices and Eflicient Resource Managementfor the Citizens and Guests of Aitkin
County."

6lPage



k't

Position Descriptíon

H TTEaT,TH AND HUMAN SERVICEs DIRECToR

Department Health and Human Services Department
Grade Grade 17
Reports to County Administrator
FLSA Status Exempt
Union Status Non-union

Final Appointing Authority
Per MN Statute 402.05, Subd. la., the Health and Human Services Board shall appoint the director, who
shall serve at the pleasure of the Health and Human Services Board.

Job Summary
To administer, plan, evaluate and supervise all departmental functions of the Health and Human
Services Department. The employee in this position will be responsible to make and oversee critical
decisions in regards to the health and well being of vulnerable consumers often in crisis situations. To
lead assigned personnel in achievement of goals and objectives related to the health and human services
policy area. Serves as subject matter expert on matters of health and human services for the County,
including as mental health authority and public health authority. Responsible for high level decision
making as it relates to individual, family and community impacts on the consumers of health and human
services department resources.

Supervision Received
Employees working in this job class work under administrative direction and are free to plan, develop,
and organize all phases of the work necessary for its completion within broad program guidance.
Generally, they develop and utilize procedures and methods that do not conflict with major organization
policies.

Supervision Exercised
Manages subordinate supervisors who oversee department staff, including social services, public health,
financial assistance, accounting, and child support. Is responsible for the overall direction,
coordination, and evaluation of the department.

Carries out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with the organization's policies and applicable
laws. Responsibilities include planning, assigning, and directing work; appraising performance;
addressing complaints; training and rewarding employees. Responsibilities also include, in collaboration
with the Human Resources Department, interviewing, hiring, implementing performance improvement
plans, disciplining employees, and resolving grievances.

Essential Functions
This position description is not intended to be all-inclusive. Employee may perform other essential and
nonessential functions as assigned or apparent to meet the ongoing needs of the department and
organization. Regular attendance is an essential requirement of this position.

llPage



ir?

Position Description

l. Plans, develops and recommends policy and objectives to the County Board related to the Health and
Human Services Department. Advises County Board and County Administrator on all matters
related to Health and Human Services.

2. In collaboration with the County Administrator develops and recommends Health and Human
services budgets to the county Board. Administers board approved budgets.

3. Administers, plans, evaluates, and coordinates all aspects of the Health and Human Services
Department which includes social services, public health, income maintenance, child support, and
accounting. This includes critical decisions around budget, critical care, vulnerable populations,
crisis work, and the health and well being of consumers.

4. Interprets federal and state laws, rules and regulations applicable to the Health and Human Services
Department, ensures compliance and takes appropriate action to rectify any actual or potential
violations.

5. Provides leadership and involvement at the local, regional, state and federal levels on all matters that
relate to Health and Human Services including regionalized efforts.

6. Serves as the county lead in HHS Reform with other counties and tribe(s) including appointment by
the County Board to the Association of MN Counties (AMC) H&HS Policy Committee

7. Serves as the county lead in managing and directing HHS in regards to tribal matters with courts and
tribal court including appointment by the County Board to the AMC Tribal Affairs Comm.

8. Advocates for consumers in need of services.
9. Appointed by the County Board to serve as the Mental Health Authority for the county.
10. Appointed by the County Board to serve as the Public Health Authority for the county.
I l. In collaboration with Human Resources and through the County Administrator adheres to collective

bargaining agreements, county policies and procedures, and applicable laws, including
timely/accurate reporting and consistent/uniform administration of EEO, FLSA, FMLA, ADA,
Workers' Compensation and Return to Work programs, in close collaboration with the Human
Resources Department. Ensures departmental new hire orientations are completed promptly and
completes staff performance appraisals in accordance with county policy.

12. Conducts business in accordance with the Open Meeting law.
13. Serves as the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, HHS Department, Responsible Authority

Designee. Appropriately responds to requests for government data. Maintains department data in
accordance with records retention schedules.

14. Coordinates annual emergency practice drills in department and serves as a member of the county's
crisis management team.

15. Attends training and meetings as needed.
16. Performs other related duties as assigned or apparent.

Minimum Qualifications
Bachelor's degree in social work, psychology, sociology, public health, accounting or a related fìeld,
plus ten or more years experience in a public or private social services agency involving supervision of
social services, public health, income maintenance-or fiscal operations, or an equivalent combination of
education and experience sufficient to successfully perform the essential duties of the position.

Master's degree in social work, public health, accounting, public administration, or a related field
preferred.

2lPage



li?

Position Description

Valid Minnesota driver's license required. U.S. Citizenship required. Employment reference checks and

a criminal background check will be performed as part of the pre-employment process.

Knowledgeo Skills, and Abilities Required

Knowledge of:
1. County and departmental policies, procedures, and practices.
2. Considerable knowledge of Federal, State, and local laws, rules, and regulations relevant to the work

performed in this position relating to social services, public health, and income maintenance
programs, also including data practices, the open meeting law, accounting, purchasing, information
technology, and personnel administration.

3. Knowledge of human behavior.
4. Considerable knowledge of the principles and practices of social services and public health

administration.
5. Considerable knowledge of the functions and organization of state, tribal, federal, and local H&HS

agencies
6. Considerable knowledge of community resources.
7. Considerable knowledge of fiscal management and long-term planning.
8. Thorough knowledge of the principles of social work and public health
9. Knowledge of social-economic conditions in rural areas.

Skill in:
l. Determining policies and priorities, and in organizing, prioritizing, delegating, and supervising work.
2. Communication and interpersonal skills as applied to interaction with stafl board members, and the

general public suff,rcient to exchange or convey information and to receive work direction.
3. Critical thinking, planning and organization, high level of initiative and responsibility, leadership,

managing emotions, confrontation, and problem solving.
4. Typing skill sufficient to complete 30 net words per minute without errors.
5. Preparing and making presentations to groups.
6. Reading, writing, and speaking English proficiently. Includes writing departmental policies and

procedures and precise memos to Boards, Committees, and other organizations.
7. Effectively organizing and prioritizing workload.

Ability to:
l. Supervise professional and support staffand to assign, delegate, and coordinate

work in a manner conducive to high morale and effective performance. Present a positive attitude in
the workplace, promote a spirit of teamwork and cooperation, and be able to treat co-workers,
supervisors, and subordinates with respect, honesty, and consideration.

2. Be inclusive of differing professional philosophies in seeking common agency goals.
3. Interpret, understand, and manage complex systems and budgets with varying formula based costs

and revenues.
4. Plan and organize work effectively.

3lPage



lrtl

Positíon Description

5. Manage a wide range of emotions related to consumers' family and health issues. Deflect extreme
anger, anxiety, and fear in order to assist consumers and staff.

6. Interpret federal and state laws/statutes and be able to explain them in common language.
7. Collaborate and work with outside agencies, counties, courts and tribal governments. Work with the

county board, school districts, and state and federal legislators.
8. Plan into the future with limited information and direction.
9. Communicate professionally to a diverse audience both verbally and in writing. Think and respond

efficiently and effectively.
I 0. Maintain confidentiality.
I l. Travel and work in excess of standard hours when necessary.
12. Supervise staff in a manner that will stimulate growth and development.
13. Establish and maintain good working relationships with staff citizens and community officials.
14. Make sound decisions.
15. Formulate new methods and techniques to meet changing needs.

Language Skills
Very High Skills - Ability to read, analyze, and interpret common scientific and technicaljoumals,
financial reports, and legal documents. Ability to respond to common inquiries or complaints from
customers, regulatory agencies, or members of the business community. Ability to write speeches and
articles for publication that conform to prescribed style and format. Ability to effectively present
information to top management, public groups, and/or goveming boards.

Mathematical Skills
Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers, common
fractions, and decimals. Ability to compute rate, ratio, and percent and to draw and interpret bar graphs.

Reasoning Skills
Very High Skills - Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw valid conclusions.
Ability to interpret an extensive variety of technical instructions in mathematical or diagram form and
deal with several abstract and concrete variables.

Computer Skills
To perform this job successfully, an individual should be proficient at using the following software

County Financial System (IFS), County Payroll Software E-time, Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook,
PowerPoint, and Internet.

Ability to Travel
Travel required for trainings and meetings in and out of Aitkin County. Presently, there are at least four
days per month that travel outside of the county is necessary. There are an additional 3-4 where travel
within the county is required.

Competencies

4lPage



rt
Position Description

To perform the job successfully, an individual should consistently demonstrate the following
competencies (definitions attached or available upon request):

Ethics, attendance/punctuality, safety and security, dependability, analytical, design, problem solving,
project management, technical skills, customer service, interpersonal skills, oral communication, written
communication, teamwork, change management, delegation, leadership, managing people, quality
management, business acumen, cost consciousness, diversity, organizational support, judgment,
motivation, planning/organizing, professionalism, quality, quantity, adaptability, initiative, strategic
thinking, visionary leadership, innovation, flexibility, and crisis management.

Work Environment
The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet.

Equipment and Tools
Computer, copier, fax, telephone, cell phone, remote access equipment, printer, lO-key calculator,
shredder, emergency weather-alert system, county-owned vehicles, and personal vehicle (requires proof
of insurance on fìle).

Physical Activities/Req uirements
Climbing, balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, reaching, standing, walking, pushing, pulling,
lifting, carrying, use of fingers, grasping, talking, hearing, seeing, and repetitive motions. Must have the
ability to lift and/or caffy up to 20 pounds.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee performs light work, exerting up to 20 pounds of
force occasionally, and/or up to l0 pounds of force frequently, andlor a negligible amount of force
constantly to move objects. If the use of arm and/or leg controls requires exertion of forces greater than
that for Sedentary Work and the worker sits most of the time, the job is rated for Light Work.

Working safely is a condition of employment. Aitkin County is a drug-free workplace.

Disclaimer
The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of the work being performed
by employees assigned to this job classification. This is not an exhaustive list of all duties and
responsibilities. Aitkin County reserves the right to amend and change responsibilities to meet
organizationalneeds as necessary. This job description does not constitute an employment agreement
between the employer and employee.

Reasonable Accommodation Notice
The County is an EqualOpportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act, the County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and
encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the
employer.

0s/13/2014

5lPage



lt?

Position Description

"Províding Qualíty Servíces and Efficient Resource Managementfor the Citizens and Guests of Aitkín
Counfit."

6lPage



@"Þ ArthurJ Gallagher s Co.

May 25, 2015

Nathan Burkett

Aitkin Cou nty Adm inistrator
Aitkin County Courthouse

2L7 2nd Street NW, Room 134

Aitkin, MN 56431

Dear Mr. Burkett:

We received the job descriptions of County Engineer, Health and Human Services

Director, and County Adminístrator to determine the appropriate evaluatíon. We

reviewed the job descriptions as well as comparable position descriptions to understand
the essential duties, level of responsibilities and other requirements. We revíewed the
County's DBM hierarchy to ensure equity was maintained among all jobs. Our

recommendation for the evaluations can be found on the following pages.

We look forward to assisting your organization with any job evaluation or compensation

needs ít may have in the future. lf you have any questions, or wish to see additional
documentation, pleäse do not hesitate to contact me at (65L) 234-0843 or Mike

Verdoorn at (651) 234-0845.

Sincerely,

Quyang Pan

Consulting Associate

Fox Lawson & Associates

A Division of Gallagher Benefit Services

Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc.
1335 County Road D CiÌcle East
St.PauI,MN 55i09

p 65I.635.0976
f 65 r.635.0980
ajg.com



Position: County Engineer

COMMENTS

The position is currently evaluated at D63

The County Engineer administers, plans, evaluates, and supervises all departmental
functions of the County's Highway Department. The position provides engineering and
administrative direction on civil engineering work, highway engineering and
maintenance projects, and environmental engineering projects.

We have examined the essential duties of the position and have classified the position
using the Decision BandÏM Method (DBM). The job evaluation shows the following:

Highest Banded Task: E8

Number of Highest Banded Tasks: 4/25 major responsibility areas

Percent of Time on High Banded Tasks: N/A
Degree of Difficulty/Diversity: Low

The position performs tasks that formulating or adjusting programs for the major
functions/department, and allocating resources. Such activities include: developing,
recommending and administrating budgets for the Highway Department; developing
and recommending capital ímprovement plans by evaluating long term needs,
forecasting revenue and expenses; planning, developing, organizing all aspects of the
highway department.

The classification receives a sub-grade of one {1), because of the low diversity of the E8

tasks in relation to similarly banded and graded classifications. Thus, the correct
evaluation of this position ís E81.



Position: Health and Human Services Director

COMMENTS:

The position is currently evaluated at D63

The Health and Human Services Director administers, plans, evaluates, and supervises
all departmental functions of the County's Health and Human Services Department. The
position provides leadership and direction of goals, objectives and implementation of
programs related to the health and human services area.

We have examined the essential duties of the posítion and have classified the position
usíng the Decision BandÏM Method (DBM). The job evaluation shows the following:

Highest Banded Task: E8

Number of Highest Banded Tasks: 4/L6 major responsibility areas

Percent of Time on High Banded Tasks: N/A
Degree of Difficulty/Diversity: Low

The position performs tasks that formulating or adjusting programs for the major
functions/department, and allocating resources. Such activities include: admínistering,
planning, evaluating, and coordinating all aspects of the Health and Human Services

Department which includes critical decisíons around budget, critical care, vulnerable
populations, crisis work, and the health and well-beíng of consumers; ensuring
compliance with federal and state laws, rules and regulations applicable to the
department; providing leadership and involvement at the local, regional, state and
federal levels on Health and Human servíces matters, programs and projects.

The classification receives a sub-grade of one (1), because of the low diversity of the E8

tasks in relation to similarly banded and graded classifications. Thus, the correct
evaluation of this position is E81.



Position: Cou nty Adm inistrator

COMMENTS:

The position is currently evaluated at E83

The County Administrator is responsible for the administration of all County Board

ordinances, regulations, resolutions and policies for the administration and direction of
County all programs and functions.

We have examined the essential duties of the position and have classified the position

using the Decision BandrM Method (DBM). The job evaluation shows the following:

Highest Banded Task: E9

Number of Híghest Banded Tasks: 6/L9 major responsibility areas

Percent of Time on High Banded Tasks: N/A

Degree of Difficulty/Diversity: Low

The position performs tasks that formulating or adjusting programs for the major

functions, divisions, and departments, and allocating resources. Such activities include:

directing and coordinating County central services including budgeting, human

resources, safety and risk management, property maintenance, and information

services; provides supervision and direction to department heads in developing
programs, projects and policy recommendations; continually evaluating the
organization, administration and services provided by county government.

The classification receives a sub-grade of one (1-), because of the low diversity of the E8

tasks in relation to similarly banded and graded classifications. Thus, the correct
evaluation of this position is E91.



T

ßq

Aitkin
County

Aitkin Gounty Board of Gommissioners
Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: June 23' 2015

Title of ltem: Committee Reports

5
Agenda ltem #

,/ REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Commissioners

Committee Freq Schedule Gurrent Board Representatives

Association of MN Counties (AMC)
Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transoortation Policv

Commissioner Brian Napstad
Comm issioner Anne Marcotte
HHS Director Tom Burke
HHS Director Tom Burke
Comm issioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Don Niemi

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthlv I 
-' Thursdav Wedel

A¡tkin Countv Water Planninq Task Force Bi-monthly 3'" Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration As needed Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x vearlv 1x a month Niemi and Marcotte
Arrowhead Economic Oooortunitv Aoencv Quarterlv Westerlund
Arrowhead Reoional Develooment Council Monthlv 3'" Thursdav Niemi
ATV Committee As needed Naostad and Marcotte
Bio Sandv Lake Manaoement Plan Monthlv 2"" Thursdav Naostad. Alt. Marcotte
Central MN Corrections Monthlv 3'u Wednesdav Wedel. Westerlund
Development Achievement Center Monthlv 3'u Thursdav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
East Central Reqional Librarv Board Monthlv 2"" Mondav Niemi
Economic Development Monthlv 1-' Wednesdav Marcotte and Niemi
Emeroencv Manaqement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Napstad
Extension 4x vear Mondav Wedel and Westerlund
Facilities As needed Wedel and Naostad
Forest Advisory Every other

month
3'" Tues of even
numbered mths

Marcotte and Napstad

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except
Julv

1'' Wednesday Westerlund and Marcotte

Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4"'Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthly 4"'Wednesdav Westerlund
lnsurance As needed Wedel and Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Monthlv Last Mondav Napstad and Land Cmr Jacobs
Labor Manaoement Quarterlv Varies Wedel. Alt. Westerlund
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3'" Mondav Niemi. Alt. Marcotte
Law Librarv Quarterlv Set bv Judoe Niemi
McGreoor Airoort Commission Monthlv 1"'Wednesdav Naostad
Mille Lacs Watershed Monthlv 3'u Mondav Niemi, Westerlund
Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthlv 3'" Fridav Napstad
MN Rural Counties Caucus 8x year Varies Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
NE MN Office Job Traininq As called Naostad
Northeast MN ATP 2x vear Niemi and Enoineer Welle
Northeast Waste Advisorv Comm ittee Quarterlv 2"" Mondav Naostad. Alt. Westerlund
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinatino Board Monthlv ',|"'Thursdav Naostad. Alt. Marcotte
Ordinance As needed Napstad and Marcotte
Park Commission Monthlv 2"u Mondav Westerlund
Personnel As needed Marcotte and Wedel
Planninq Commission Monthlv 3'u Mondav Westerlund
Purchasinq/Buildino As needed All Commissioners
Snake River Watershed Monthlv 4'" Mondav Niemi
Sobrietv Court Monthlv 3'" Tuesdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisorv As needed Napstad and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthlv 2"" Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2"" Thursday Westerlund


	6-23-15-Agenda
	COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
	June 23, 2015 – BOARD AGENDA

	Minutes-060915
	BAEMinutes-061615
	2D-062315
	2E-062315
	2F-062315
	2G-062315
	2H-062315
	2I-062315
	2J-062315
	2K-062315
	2L-062315
	2M-062315
	2N-062315
	3A-062315
	4A-062315
	4B-062315
	5-062315

